Reunion Ranch W.C.L.D.
Accounting Report

July 20, 2021

» Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:
e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.
e Approve bond payments.

= Review May 31, 2021 Financial Statements.

10f70



0Lio¢

IE
le o0¢ 6z 8z L2 92 0e 6z 8¢ o 6z 8 2 9 ST 2
2 v € 2z 1z 0z 6l T 9 Sz ve € gz 2 € 2z 1z 02 6k 8 I
B 4 9 SL v €zl 0z 6L 8 L 9 S w 9L S vl €L ZH L Ok
IL oL B 8 2 9 S gz L ol 6 g L 6 8 L 9 5 ¥ €
¥ ) z ! 9 g v € z L z L
06 62 82 lZ 92 £ 0 62 £ 0¢ 6z sz .Z 92 S
2 v € @ 1z 0z 6l 9z 2 9 SZ ¥ e 2 vz € zz Lz 0z 6L 81
T - A T T > S 41 iz 0z 8L 8 2L 9 Sl R [ U
lL oL B 8 L 9 g v € 2z W O 6 8 oL 6 g i 9 g ¥
e € z L L 9 g v € z L € z L
I oe
06 6z 8z LT 6z 8 2 9% Sz vz €z 06 6c 8 M 9% St
92 Sz vz € zz 1z oz 2 1wz o0z 6L 8 I 9l ve €& 2z 1z 0z 6L 8
66 8 2L 9 S v €l SLow €L 2Zb Wb 0L 6 L 9L Sl w8l 2 W
2L L oL 6 g L 9 8 L 9 S v € z ol 6 g L 9 S ¥
S ¥ € z L L € z b
‘Bunssp pieog ozt Le
0Rasw pieog SELNf le D08 62 82 8z 0c 6z 8 lZ 92 ST 2
unssi pieog ERAtH 2 9% ST 2 € @ Iz le 9 Sz ¥ e @z |z € ¢ Lz 0z BL BL 1
= e upaoly pieog gzdy 02 6L 8 ZL 8 St 0z 6L 8 4 8% S vl 9. Sl v £l 2 W 0
E&.. 3«..,_ €z L 0 6 9 L €L 2 W o 6 g l 6 g L 9 S v £
R oL zouen 9 s ¥ & z ! 9 s v £ 2 L z L
Simanpios  si@ed | : _ T . __
dIdDM Yyouey uojunay
SSIoN TC0¢C




Cash Activity Report

3of 70



0Li0 v

09°T9E'LT $ 98'zs0'Tt $

1Z0T ‘0z AIng - @duejeg yse) paydafold

(S2'vL6°16)

G2°5Z0°ER s Jadooyyoog susziyld 1514 03 BunesadQ [004dxa ) Wolg PETLV-TNR
(00°000°s.T) bunesadQ |004xa] 03 HuriesadQ suazZiyD IS4 Wolg J3jsuel)
ST'STO'ER (00°000°S4T) Buiealy pieog 1ZOZ ‘0Z AIn[ 3 paaoiddy 3q 03 s1aysuRlL
"GZ'5e0'E8  seunypuadx3 junoddy Bunesado (230l
00'8E6'2T 1202 3un( - 334 Joedw] SLLT VNdILM
00'SSE'Y 120z dung - 2sueuduiely adesspue] PLLT 4104 auez
98'485'L T20g dun( - 5834 |eba €441 436Ul B 1elIM
££°£8.'82 TZ0Z aun( - J3jem paseydind CLLT VNd Auno) sinel] 3sam
00°9TE'T 120z dun( - 3USGIM TLLT Buienien siawwos
PI'ESE’'S 120z aunr - bulsaulbuy 0LLT buasuibug saunpy
82°96%'E 1202 3un( - 324 AlyjuoN/129em mey 6941 i1
0T°9t+'ST 1202 aun( pue Aey - suoijesado 8941 2717 eweyur
16'S4T'2 TZ0z 3un( - safieyd Bunuud }P3YD pue 834 buunodoy 2941 O71d ‘’yInoq g 1og
00088 1Z0Z dUN( - 3ueUIUIR puod 9941 Ju[ saIniead oenby
£9°'BET Bui@a 1Z0T ‘0T AINC - S934 10333110 S9LT siaboy sewoyl
£5°8€T Bur@aw 10z '0Z AN - $934 10333119 v9LT Apind esauayl
25°8¢€T BunasW 1202 ‘0Z AINC - $924 lopauliq €941 1343 uoy
TS 8ET bunas 170z ‘0z AIN[ - s894 J010a1Q [4:7A 8533N UBYIEN
£S°8ET Bunasp 1202 ‘0z AN - s834 10338410 T9LT Plueq sivuag
sy JUBH E:3 - IJSpUSA
(sz'szo’es) = (3unoooy s adaaxjoog woiy) bulda pieog 1202 ‘0z AIn[ Je penoiddy 3q o} sainjipuadxy
IT'v16'6
(1£°261) punjay Jawoisny 0941 punay Jswoisng
(9z'18) punjay Jawoisny 6SLT punjay Jswoisn)
(62'9v) punay Jawoisnd 8sL1 punjay Jawosnd
(20°€1T) puniay Jawoisn) {541 punyay Jawoisn)
(tz°16) punjay J3wolsn) 96/ T punjay Jawolsnd
(00°009) T20Z 3unf - Jluf] [0J3u0) JOpQ JU3Y 864LT SuUONN|OS |ejUBWIUOJIAUT
(zs°v8) TZ0Z {un( - 1dUI3IVT PSLT 181V
(8£°€61) 1Z0¢ dun( - auoydajay €541 181V
(06°'82) punjay Jawoisn3 [47As punjey Jowoisng
(v5'89) punyay Jawoisn TSLT punyay 1awoisn)
(69°'08L°562) 0S4T - TELT SX93YD Bunaaly pieoq 1202 ‘ST dUN( 38 paaciddy saumipuadxy
85°69T‘/0¢€ Junoddy BujesadQ |00dxal Wwoldd BuneaW pieog 1202 ‘ST 3unr Je paaosddy Jajsuel]
8p'064'ST 1unoddy bunesadp - |2103qns
8b'06£'S6 BNUBADY IIAIRS usodag
(00'000°08) uno2ay BunesadQ |oogdxaLl oL bunes pieog Tz0oe ‘ST sunf je paaoiddy Jajsued]
IT'PT6'6 B8P 06L‘ST TZ0Z ‘0z AInt Ybnouayz AjlAnpy juanbasqns

6V'8PPLT $ 8E'TIT'TLT $

1Z0Z ‘1£ Al - BduejEg YSE) P3[IDU0IdY

junoldy junoday
s, Jadaayoog buizesado

suazpId 35414

TZ0T ‘0T AInC - TZOZ ‘T€ Aep
Moday AjAndY ysed
*d'I'D'M Yduey uoiunay




02406

$7°5Z0’€8% :IUNODDY SJ9do9X008 SUSZ[ID 15414 03 3UN0IDY BuilesddO [00dXS L WOl SPUNy J95uel} O ()
00°000°S/T$ :3unoddy BunesadQ (00dxaL 03 JUN0IDY Bupesad( SUBZAID 35414 WOYY SPUNy J9jsuen o1

76'v8Y'62S°S - T6'v8Y'6TS’S (o8-z66‘TLL) 95'981'88¢Y 9T"T66'ET8’'S

60'STS'692°'C - 60°'525'692't - - 60'STS'69T'C

9¢'81IH'b9T'e = 9€°81H'$92'2 » = 9¢'8TY ' PoT'C %9810°0

S0'6EL'E = SO'6EL'E - - S0'68L°E %9810°0

TTT9E’T - [AR - - ZTT9E'T %9870°0

95°9 - 95°9 - - 95°9 %9810°0

19°006°9/2°C - 19°006'9£2'C (os01s’s) - ITITY'T8T T

T£°52£'952°C - 1€°52€'952° - - 1£°62£°952'¢ %9810°0

0£'545'0¢ - 0£°5£5°0Z (05'015°S) - 08°580°92 %9810°0

ZT'650°€86 - TT'6S0°E86 (og'zev'L94) 95'98v'88Y 96'¥S0°79Z'T

9/'E¥9'EP6 () (1) SL'PL6'T6 10°699°158 (85°581°£0€) 05°015'S8 60°vPE'ELO'T %9810°0

09°29¢e'LT (@ YA TA NS (59'299'55) (z£962'08¢) 85°S8T'£0€E 6% 8Py LT e/u

98°750'ZT (1) (00°000'S/T) 98250481 (00°000°08) 81'06£'56 8€°292'TLT e/u

1Z0Z/02/L TZ0Z/02/L TZ0Z/02/¢L Sjuswiasingsig mun_ooum 1zozZ/1€E/S sajey

@duejeg panoiddy rejoiqns juanbasqng aduejeq 3saJ93ul
pa1alold 2q 0] siajsued|

TUOIJeUOJUT Jo1ja] Jojsuei]

spund ||v - |[e301
puny 329fouq |ende) - jejoL
s199{0.4d |endeD 0zZ0TYS - |00dxaL
spafold |ended 6T0ZYUS - 100dx3 ]
s1afold jended 8T0ZYS - 100dx3a]
spa(o.id |ended £T0ZYS - joodxa]l
- puny ofoid |epde)
pung a31AI9S 192q - |ejoL
B9JIAIDS 199( - |[00dXaL
Xe] - |00dXx3aL
- pund 321AI3S 1924
pung jeJauan - [ejol
1uno2oy BunesadQ - |0odxal
UNOJDY S.Jadasyoog - SUsZIND 315414

juNnodoy Bunesado - suaziy) 15414
- pund [eJ3UdD

120T ‘0 AInC - TZ0Z ‘1€ Ae
3ioday AJIAIIDY JUBWISDAUT /yse)

"A'I'D"M Yyouey uoiunay




0,409

€ce Jo

tie abed

Lv¥681lc ‘a1 gor WY GL:€ 1€ 1 202/10/20 Uo pajulid

96'885'0} — (PRSI0 I'9d + SUONOS(|0D) SUORISIOT P3UIGWIO]

pajasIioD %65 0F Pallig SOXE1 Juaund o) pasedwo] suolssljol |Iv

Pa1oslI00 %99°E Palllg S9XeL JUaNNg 0} pasedwod Suoldalio) XBL

0L'€¥9'G86'L$ — PaJR3lj0D ALA JUdLND

Z1'625'900'2$ — 110d |euibuo paisnipy |

%86 86 - 020¢ - PJOS|I0] 110Y 10 %

sofbejuadlad
s9'Loz'Le 000 Q00 1000 Z0v9L v6'¥Z8'6 66920’ LE [97129'Y Z6'v0F'9Z jerol yun Buixey
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 syoeqjioy
€ecole 000 00’0 000 000 000 £Z'91¢E 000 CCOLE juanbuijaq g0l
2’68802 000 000 000 Z0°v8L 628’6 9£°012'0€ 19°129'Y 69°880'9Z juang jeyol
000 - 000 0010 = ot 600 - 000 000 000 R 000 } 1202
21'588'0¢ 000 000 ¥6'¥28'6 980108 L9 ~ 69'880'9¢ B 0202
Y ivz 1000 000 000, VIR T S A A : 6102
66'7.L 000 000 000 66'v. B 66'v. . B wvo.NI
000 000 o 4,000 N T 000 e 00 W R T AL
000 ] 000 000 000 ) ) 000
000 00D L e S DO 0000 000 e e I :
000 000 000 000 000 -
000 T SR A 0D D e OO e R 0010, s B0 SRS A
000 - 000 000 000 000
000 00 e s P OO R e D0 000
000 000 000 000 000 B
000 00,5 e L0 O 2000, 2 000 00 O 000
m@.o . 000 000 000 5 000 000
600 000 000 000 000 e LY e dR R
000 000 000 000 000 .
BB OO T D B e 0D 0 e T 0070 o SR O
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 L o
000 000 000 000 000 000 oo I .
000 000 000 000 006~~~ 000 000 . 10d '8 1007
asuejeq 20UBMEA pa3323||10D pPamofy Pa329|10D I'fd SUONI3j0D pajoajjooun sjuswysnipy pajoajjooun ‘bag
pa123jjooun s34 "Auv SjUNo9SIQ / SHPAID pasnipy

(vs'aa‘ow‘si) siejol hun buixel
(QIoM yduey uolunay) YHM
|esieaddy

apn|ou| ‘syoeqjioy sjeuedas suondo

XVLSAV

H

Bujpuaosy ‘Iea Ag :Ag papos

L20Z/LEISO O L20Z/1L0/S0 :abuey ajeq uonoesuel)

~1dg Buidduq :spun Buixe | NV S99AD

Hoday sbuipue)s g deosay



TAX YEAR

PERCENTAGE

COLLECTIONS:

ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

Nov
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JAN
TAX ADTUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

APR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

MAY
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

AUG
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

SEP
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL

BASE TAX REV
TAXES
PENALTY

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION

BEGINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE
TAX ADJUSTMENTS
BASE TAX REV
LESS: COLLECTIONS

TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD

Reunion Ranch W.C,I.D.

ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILYATION

May 31, 2021
7020 019 018 017 TOTAL
Generdl  Debr Service General  Debt Service General  Debt Service General  Debt Sarvice Genersl  Debt Sarvice
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Tatal
$ 01500 $ 07250 % 0.8750 | $ 0.1500 $ 0.7250 08750 | 4 0.1750 $§ 07000 $ 08750( % 03250 % 05500 $ 04750
000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 3535 14141 17676 000 000 0.00 3535 14141 17676
000 000 000 000 000 000 1166 46.66 58.32 000 000 0.00 1166 46 66 58 32
000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
173072 8,365.14 10,095 86 g0 000 000 000 000 0.00 9251 15655 249.06 182323 852169 10,344 92
Q.00 0.00 000 Q00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 4255 7202 1457 42 55 7202 114 57
651210 31,47515 37,987 25 0ao 0.00 0.00 (19.34) {77.35) (96.69) 000 000 000 6,492.76 31,397 80 37,890 56
oo 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 {19.34) {77.38) (96.69] 000 000 000 (19.34) {77.35) (96 69
22198291 107291740 1,294,50031 36823 177978 2,148.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 ono 000 000 22235114 1074,69718 1,297,04832
000 000 000 4043 19543 23586 0.00 000 0.00 [odvs] 000 0.00 4043 19543 23586
aoo 000 000 0oo 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 ooo 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
69,296 23 33493177 404,228 00 a00 000 ooo 000 000 000 000 Q00 ooo 69,296 23 33493177 404,228 00
000 000 000 Q.00 000 Q.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 (X s]
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 Q.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
38,A477.74 185,975.72 224,453 46 913,25 441402 532727 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 39,39099 190,38974 229,780.73
118.51 572.81 69132 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 11851 57281 69132
71480 3,454 86 4,169 66 000 000 000 00 000 000 0.00 000 000 71480 3,454 86 4,169 66
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ago 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
4,786 20 2313328 27519 48 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 478620 2313328 27919 48
27152 1312 34 1583.86 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 27152 131234 1,583 86
(1126 (54.44) (65.70) 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 r26) (5444 (6570
000 000 000 [+11+] 000 000 000 000 000 oo0 000 0.00 000 0.00 000
2,438.09 11,784.09 14,22218 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 243809 11,784 09 1422218
18022 87109 1,05131 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 18022 87109 1,05131
79229 3.82938 462167 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 ooo 000 0.00 79229 382938 4,62167
0.00 000 0.00 000 Q.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
168428 8,140 66 9,824 94 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 1,684.28 8,140 66 9,824 54
13097 63305 76402 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 13097 63305 764.02
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
0.00 Q.00 0.00 000 aao 0.00 000 000 000 o000 000 0.00 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
000 000 000 ooo0 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000
0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 a.00 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
[1ss] oao 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 0,00 000
000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
Qoo oao 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
ooo0 000 000 Q.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
000 200 000 000 000 000 (19.34) (77.35) (96.69] 000 000 000 (19.34) (77.35) (96 69
34039617 1,64524B04 198564423 1,281.48 6,193.80 7.475.28 3535 14141 17676 9251 156 55 249,06 34180551 1,651,73982 1,993,54533
70122 3,38929 4,090 51 4043 19543 23586 1166 46 66 5832 4255 7202 11457 79586 3,703.40 449524
341,097.39 164863735 1,989,73474 132191 6,389.23 771114 47.00 188.07 23508 13506 22857 36363 34258203 165536587 1,997,947.90
33596859 162384819 195981678 132283 6,393.69 7.71652 5035 20140 25175 9251 156 55 249,06 33743428 163059983 1,968,034.11
8,00793 38,704 95 4671288 00 000 000 {19.34) (77.35) {96.69| 000 000 000 7.988 59 38,627.60 46,61619
o000 000 000 Q.00 000 0.00 1934 7735 96.69 000 000 000 19.34 7735 96 69
(340,396 17) (1,645,248 06) (1,985,644 23} (1,28148) (6,193 80) (7,475 28) (3535) (14141 (176,76 (9251)  (15655)  (249.06) (34180551) (L,651739.82) (199354533
358035 1730508 2088543 4135 199,89 24124 1500 5999 7499 000 000 000 363670 1756496 2120166

7 of 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

May 31, 2021
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank
Operating Account $ 170,622.93
Bookkeeper's Account 48,977.86
Total Funds First Citizens Bank 219,600.79
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Ccllateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value) 209,363.54
Total Collateral 459,363.54
Total Collateral/Funds $ 219.,600.79 $ 459,363.54 $ 239,762.75

8 of 70



Pa FHN FINANCIAL

Pledge Report
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co
Client #: 65900
6/1/2021 7:57:13 AM

Group |CUSIP Ticket Mat. Date Plg Amount Factor Mkt Price Pledged Par Plg Mkt Val Plg Book Val
Description Intention Coupon Location Factor Date| Price Date

REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas :

Ccm1 3136ALYX3 1041499| 2041-03-25 1,042,204.00| 0.1423465700 | 101.756630 148,354.16| 150,960.20 150,403.60
FNM14081 CA AFS 3.00000 WF 2021-05-01| 2021-05-28

CM1 3137FRSN2 1223273 2048-03-25 69,284.00| 0.4475771000 | 104.497787 31,0098.93 32,404.69] 31,614.37
FHR 4957 TA AFS 3.00000] WF 2021-05-01| 2021-05-28

MB3 38382AR23 1211542| 2060-10-16 30,000.00| 0.8394532700 | 103.236450 25,183.80 25,998.8 25,016.03
(GNR 2019-147 AB AFS 2.50000] WF 2021-05-01 2021-05-28

REUN Totais $1,141,488.00 $204,547 69 $209,363.54 $207,034.00

Copyright 2021 © FHN Financial

Page 215 of 312

90of 70



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 of 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

May 31, 2021

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the eight months ended May 31, 2021, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financiat
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Both Dl e

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

July 13, 2021
Round Rock, TX

11 0f 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
May 31, 2021

Governmental Funds

Total Assets

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 171,262.38 $ - $ - $ 171,262.38
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 17,448.49 - - 17,448.49
Cash Equivalents 1,073,344.09 2,282,411.11 2,269,525.09 5,625,280.29
Receivables -
Property Taxes 3,636.72 17,564.92 - 21,201.64
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of § - 80,084.48 - - 80,084.48
Prepaid Expense 2,164.77 - - 2,164.77
Accounts Receivable - Other 3,343.85 - - 3,343.85
Accrued Service Revenue 34,384.70 - - 34,384.70
Interfund 10,925.86 - - 10,925.86

$ 1,396,595.34 $ 2,299,976.03 $ 2,269,525.09

$ 5,966,096.46

Liabilities
Accounts Payable $  234,549.64 $ - $ - $  234,549.64
Accrued Expenditures 17,844.25 - - 17,844.25
Impact Fees Payable 64,690.00 - - 64,690.00
Customer Deposits 69,170.00 - - 69,170.00
Builder Deposit 39,500.00 - - 39,500.00
Due to TCEQ 1,747.63 - - 1,747.63
Interfund - 4,433.56 6,492.30 10,925.86
Payroll Taxes Payable 275.38 - - 275.38
Total Liabilities 427,776.90 4,433.56 6,492.30 438,702.76
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 3,636.72 17,564.92 - 21,201.64
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 3,636.72 17,564.92 - 21,201.64
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 2,277,977.55 - 2,277,977.55
Capital Projects - - 2,263,032.79 2,263,032.79
Unassigned 965,181.72 - - 965,181.72
Total Fund Balances 965,181.72 2,277,977.55 2,263,032.79 5,506,192.06

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

Resources and Fund Balances $ 1,396,595.34 $ 2,299,976.03 $ 2,269,525.09 $ 5,966,096.46

See Accountants' Report,

12 of 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds

October 1, 2020 - May 31, 2021

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 342,582.03 $ 1,655,365.87 $ - $ 1,997,947.90
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 384,083.62 - - 384,083.62
Wastewater Revenue 210,028.31 - - 210,028.31
Service Revenue Penalties 3,592.99 - - 3,592.99
Tap Fee Income 24,000.00 - - 24,000.00
Inspection Fee Income 19,200.00 - - 19,200.00
Interest and Other Income 5,978.85 583.79 502.82 7,065.46
Total Revenues 989,465.80 1,655,949.66 502.82 2,645,918.28
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 16,916.64 - - 16,916.64
Monthly Charges 92,292.64 - - 92,292.64
Water Purchases 114,326.57 = - 114,326.57
Operations & Management 62,165.23 - = 62,165.23
Repairs & Maintenance 274,375.99 - - 274,375.99
Inspections 21,894.10 T - 21,894.10
Utilities 11,192.52 - - 11,192.52
Landscape Maintenance 38,818.00 - - 38,818.00
Pond Maintenance 8,401.33 - - 8,401.33
Chemicals 14,634.08 - - 14,634.08
Lab Fees 11,412.28 = - 11,412.28
Sludge Hauling 148,095.56 - - 148,095.56
Permit Fee 1,328.05 - - 1,328.05
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 8,073.77 - - 8,073.77
Insurance 14,903.08 - - 14,903.08
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 1,149.20 5,554.46 - 6,703.66
Public Notice 738.00 = - 738.00
Miscelianecus Expense 11,217.14 - - 11,217.14
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 63,661.72 - - 63,661.72
Bookkeeping Fees 16,750.00 - - 16,750.00
Engineering Fees 32,326.22 - - 32,326.22
Engineering Fees - Special 8,183.10 - - 8,183.10
Audit Fees 12,000.00 - - 12,000.00
Debt Service -
Interest Expense = 370,464.39 218,917.00 589,381.39
Fiscal Agent Fees = 1,000.00 - 1,000.00
Bond Issuance Costs - - 511,155.00 511,155.00
Capital Outlay - = 4,459,341.00 4,459,341.00
Total Expenditures 984,855.22 377,018.85 5,189,413.00 6,551,287.07
Excess/{Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 4,610.58 1,278,930.81 (5,188,910.18) (3,905,368.79)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Bond Proceeds - - 7,050,000.00 7,050,000.00
Bond Premium - - 52,636.85 52,636.85
Bond Discount - - (99,516.20) (99,516.20)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - = 7,003,120.65 7,003,120.65
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues And Other
Financing Sources Over {(Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 4,610.58 1,278,930.81 1,814,210.47 3,097,751.86
Fund Balance, October 1, 2020 960,571.14 999,046.74 448,822.32 2,408,440.20
Fund Balance, May 31, 2021 $ 965,181.72 $ 2,277,977.55 $ 2,263,032.79 $ 5,506,192.06

See Accounlanls' Report

13 0of 70



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

Capital Projects Fund

-- General Ledger

14 of 70



General Fund

15 0of 70



Revenues:

Property Tax Revenue

Service Accounts
Water Revenue
Wastewater Revenue
Service Revenue Penalties

Tap Fees

Inspection Fees

Interest and Other Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee
Monthly Charges
Water Purchases
Management and Operations
Repairs and Maintenance
Inspection Fees
Utilities
Landscape Maintenance
Pond Maintenance
Chemicals
Lab Fees
Sludge Hauling
Permit Fees

Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes
Director Reimbursement
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees
Public Notice
Miscellaneous

Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees - General
Engineering Fees - Special
Audit Fees

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/

(Under) Expenditures

Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
May 31, 2021

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE

Actual Budget Dlfference Actual Budget Difference
$ 1.815.25 $ - $ 1.81525 $ 342,582.03 $ 273,193.00 $ 69,389.03
49,673.98 34,727.00 14,946.98 384,083.62 272,655.00 111,428.62

28,837.48 21,423.00 7.414.68 210,028.31 167,392.00 42,636.31

- 561.00 {561.00) 3,592.99 4,401.00 (808.01)

5,000.00 3,000.00 2,000.00 24,000.00 24,000.00 -
4,000.00 2,250.00 1,750.00 19,200.00 18,000.00 1.200.00
514.16 950.00 (435.84) 5,978.85 7.600.00 {1.621.15)
89.841.07 62,911.00 26,930.07 989,465.80 767,241.00 222,224.80
2,114.58 2,115.00 0.42 16,916.64 16,920.00 3.36
11,536.58 11,537.00 0.42 92,292.64 92,296.00 336
14,057.85 10,175.00 (3.882.85) 114,326.57 80,996.00 (33,330.57)
7.802.19 8,405.00 602.81 62,165.23 66,820.00 4,654.77
40,907.48 16,000.00 (24,907.48) 274,375.99 128,000.00 (146,375.99)
2,535.04 1,950.00 (585.04) 21.894.10 15,600.00 (6,294.10)
1,443.52 1,400.00 (43.52) 11,192.52 11,200.00 7.48
3,735.00 4,000.00 265.00 38,818.00 32,000.00 (6.818.00)
940.00 1,000.00 60.00 8,401.33 8,000.00 (401.33)
2,547.75 1,750.00 (797.75) 14,634.08 14,000.00 (634.08)
1,120.96 1,850.00 729.04 11,412.28 14,800.00 3,387.72
19.380.38 4,000.00 (15,380.38) 148,095.56 32,000.00 {116,095.56)
- - - 1,328.05 1,500.00 171.95
1,130.32 815.00 {315.32) 8,073.77 6,520.00 {1,553.77)
- 65.00 65.00 - 520.00 520.00
- 14,903.08 15,000.00 96.92
1,149.20 2,000.00 850.80
- - - 738.00 - {738.00)
1,178.39 350.00 {828.39) 11,217.14 2,800.00 (8.417.14)
6,311.64 5,750.00 (561.64) 63,661.72 46,000.00 (17,661.72)

2,000.00 2,000.00 - 16,750.00 16,750.00 3
6,590.03 2,850.00 (3.740.03) 32,326.22 22,800.00 (9.526.22)
532.50 2,000.00 1,467.50 8,183.10 16,000.00 7,816.90
- - = 12,000.00 11,750.00 {250.00)
125,864.21 78,012.00 [47,852.21] 984,855.22 654,272.00 (330,583.22)
$ (36.023.14) $ (15101.00) $ (20,922.14) $ 4,610.58 $ 112,969.00 $ (108,358.42)

See Accountants' Reporl

16 of 70



0,40 /1

10d0Y SUBUNO3TY 35

(esc'sot) $  (vov'o9) $  (sgo'sE) (azv'e) (61€’2) $ (ooz't1) % (€zo'9e) $ (rzs'om) $ (se2's9) $  ELo'sz (340332 (6£€’6) (9ge’'t9) v6R'LY s
(eus’oee) 0Z0'ELE’T 09z'1Z1 23T £15°68 ¥9z‘o8 +98'sZT SBY'TLT 89v°¢51 [T BE6'00T s98‘TL ove’'se 15733 LEP'ZPO'T
(tz9'61) 0sL'e8T 6Z0'ET 009°zT 009°ZT 009°zT PEP'ST 65b'ST 6TI'ET YET'ET 100'62 €95°ET 2zZ0'LT BLZ'ST 6Z1'¥9T
(osz) aoo’zt = - o - = = - - 000°ZT = = - 0sL'1T
3l £8T°9T 0o0'z ooo‘z 000’z 000'z 13 s28 o8z'T 0z SEY'T ETE'T (144 EEET 000'vZ
(oz5'6) 17454 0sg'z ose'z ose’z osg'z 065’9 980’y 005’1 ozs'y 918y 05’z £69'S 198°C 00Z'vE
. 0s£'ve 000’z opo'z 000z 000’z 000’z 000z 000‘z 000’z oss'z 000°z 0oo'z 000'z osz've
- 6zv 62y : - - - - * - : . % s sTv
(z99'21) 299'08 0sz's oS5 ose's z1e'9 662'8 (1] v65' ose's 066°2 v veo‘e 0o0's9
(1vz's) Bervr 67Z'T 6£9'T 6ZT'T 0ET’T 60€E'Z 98Tz 6Z6°E ovE‘'Z E£B'E 500°E y7:24 €0z'9T L0T'SE
[GGT] £19°2T oSt osg oSE 0sg [73 51 BLE'T vSS'T 2ES'T +98° 9T’ ] 59 00Z‘y
{gEL) ¥8T'C - osy's - - - - - - - - BEL - osP'T
58 6PT'E 000'T - - 000'T - - a65 - - TSS - - ooy
I E06'PT - - - - - - - - - - - £06'5T 000'stT
ozs 09z €9 €9 s9 <9 - - - . - - - - 08z
(rss'T) TEE'TT 18 18 +18 518 ogt’s z08 L7744 zog 696 z6Z°1 L] L] LLL's
(rzz'10€) ZePTT 200'90% SpR'sL 889'ss PED'TL 1ZT'90T 6ER'EST TI6'6ET 90s'zL +02'29 £62'98 avs'ss vEL'OPT TOT'ELR
E 000°02 000°0Z B - . . . E - - - - - ooo‘oz
(to8) Tov'ze 000°TT ooo't ooo‘t oo00’t ove (1134 ofe 006 08B 006 o6 (L] 000'z2
(818'9) BIO'pS ooo'y oo’y ooo'y ooo‘y SEL'E SELE SsE'D SSY'E SEL'E 9E0'Y 989’y TLO0TT 000°8
{o6b's) 96v'62 Q00'z 000’z 0ou‘z 000’z o8p's 68L 1334 p16" 119 09’y 19 (0) 000'vZ
{os@'svT) ose’sLz 0oo‘Tt ooo‘TT 0oo'TY ooo'TT T99'pE YZO'ET PYE'LS 660’6 TZEL 8 5L9'E Ev6'TL 000‘ZET
0L6's OED‘0E 0o0's 000°€ 000°E 000'E £9L 6ZL'E 65T T0T'T BET oEL’E 962 'L 000°9€
LT 0Ze'T - - = - = - = = - - BOZ 0z9 00S‘T
{960'91T} 960'y9T 000’y 000> 000’y ooo'y 0BE‘ST 109’58 9ZY'T ZT9'61 6926 WEY 25v°'® = 000’8t
(re9) EDTZ osL't 0sL's oSzt 05£'t s’z s18't 65v'E 265'T 999y - - oes 000°1Z
BBeE'E Te'sT 0s8't 058't ass't osa’'t ' [74] sLE 96 b6 (12 a£0's 281 ooz'zz
Z €6°9T oop't oot oov't o't T £I8'T S£E'T 6LE'T STH'T osv't E£EZ'T TSET 008’01
(r62’9) v69°6T 0s6't 056'T 0S6°T as6’t S£5'7 SY5°T £z0't L0t°T o019’z STIP'T PEPE TZ6'T 00r'ET
559y SE6'SE s9v's osv'e sev's ozv'e za8'z 8T8 616 918°2 Sv9°L 185°2 005’z 56°L 065'00T
(ree’ce) 8T1'26T SE6TT €6z'tz 15912 132403 @so'vT usT'9T TEPTT 069°2 (3743 z98’'0T (32471 9T'1 2az'eoT
E TV BET ZES'TT £ES'TT £ES'TT LES'TT LES'TT LES'TT LES'TT LES'TT LES'TT ZES'TT LES'TT LES'TT PYP'BET
€ 7143 (1351 1344 s1T'2 (1344 STI'T s11'z STEZ (1254 (1144 SIT'Z [13%4 sit'z 08E‘SZ
szz'zez 955'ZIET Z61'E8 96928 85T‘ze v00°s5L rR‘6E 96'p8 EEL'TL ESZOTT £zo'tyt L1E°06T TO5'98 6za’‘0TT TEE'OE0'T
sza's s79's = = = - 50§ ove obo'T 0£6 3 sot o089 056°1 =
(avz’s) STy 056 056 056 056 6 T 4 8z 65 [73 E6 aop'tT
00Z°T [114:14 0sz'z 0sZ'T 0§27 os5Z'T 000y - 009t 00v'Z - - oov's oao’sz
- a00‘se 000°E 000'E 000°E 000'E ooa’s - 000°z 000'E - - 000’8 oon’se
(s0g) svs'9 oL 73 (413 89 - os os os 16 288 sa0't €5E°L
9E9'Z WI'LeT 066'12 ase‘rz B0L'TT 595°12 BER'ST 8TE‘6Z 800°92 9ve'sz £0T°vT 696°pT s0z'sT LEL'ST S05°bST
6ZV'TIT 60E'Z65 orz'vs 68R°ES eEs'es 8s5'9p vL9'6t 5297 096’sE 0661 €50°9¢ 668°TY §8T'2S £65'¢9 oge‘osr
6BE'69 §  TES'ZPE $ - - . % - + S8t LI )41 4 t  es0’s & oIs'sE 967°69 TeE'zeT 998°T v Esr'ez 8
mueues Ry 1Z-d2s 12-6ny TZ-INg TZ-ung TT-ARW TZ~ady 1210 Tz-q94 1z-uer oz-%eq 0Z-AEN 0z-20 o0z/s1/6
popefag paofaid 3e8pna 396png 196png abpng ey Ienpy lenpy lenY 1enoyY 1an3oy jmy enyy uum“”nunnum A4

TTOT-020T 4B3A |edsid

pa396png + S|eNPY pung |J2UdD - SIINJIPUIdX] pue SAINUIAY
a'I'D'M Yyouey uoiunay

52JNPPUIINT IFA0
sanuanoy Jo (Asuspyag)/sseaxa

m Uy wioL

B3 JUOEEDQI-EIOIANS
|emauay yuiad
%934 upny
|ej32ds - 5334 BujieeuiBug
$993 Bujsaubuz
, s394 Bupunosdy
105IAPY [eDURULY
8334 |eBa7

- 5233 reu

99)a1d
SBIIAIDS “UIWPY-|FICIGNS

snoaue|Esig
23n0N angnd
s994 Joa39yj0D /jesieiddy xe)
EETTIL T
WIUSUIDEIN QU JOIXaIG
xEl fosked Py D04 JRRNG

- SEOJAIIS IARELSIUNIPY

Ped 13s1g-1e30Nans
Aepno |epded
BIUTUTITN Puod
BruTuTUTY Fde3spuT]
u

1iebLug
ITemaISEM
woysAs JorEM
- @duBUTIUIE ¥ SIedIY
a9y wwag
Bujiney abpnis
sredjweyd
Bupss) jesi60jouTeEE
sagimn
suopsadsuy
sucaesadn ¥ wawebeute
sose\ung Jojem
9fseyd AIYIUOW YNdLM
94 UOHEAIIEIY SNEM UL YNDIT
- sasudax3 Buieradg

isaJnyIpuadxy

29nuIATY 1eI0L

BWeIU] ANODUTTDIE
JWoDU] 3T
awosug 53y uolaedsug
awoduy 294 dey
I EUdY JUN0ITY DI AIS
BI04 DHAIBS J0mDS
BB ANATOS JFITM
- BUNOITY 0IAIDS
FRNURADY Wy Auadoig
IEINUBARY



Reunion Ranch W.C.1I.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
May 31, 2021

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total
Beginning Bank Balance 5/1/2021 $ 99,609.27 $ 62,150.33 $ 161,759.60
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments (95,270.54) (106,996.41) (202,266.95)
Deposits and Credits 166,284.20 93,823.94 260,108.14
Total Cleared Transactions 71,013.66 (13,172.47) 57,841.19
Ending Bank Balance 5/31/2021 170,622.93 48,977.86 219,600.79
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit 639.45 - 639.45
Outstanding Checks - (31,529.37) (31,529.37)
Total Uncleared Transactions 639.45 (31,529.37) (30,889.92)
Register Balance as of 5/31/2021 $ 171,262.38 $ 17,448.49 ¢ 188,710.87

See Accountants' Report.

18 of 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
A/P Aging
As of May 31, 2021

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL

Aquatic Features Inc 940.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 940.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
58.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 58.54

78.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.90

nframar 74,043.80 109,796.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 183,840.10
Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00
LCRA 4,336.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,336.98
Murfee Engineering Company 7,122.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,122.53
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,163.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,153.92
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
West Travis County PUA 23,372.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,372.03
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 6,311.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,311.64
Zane Furr 3,735.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,735.00
TOTAL 124,753.34  109,796.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 234,549.64

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 70



011002

‘Hoday ,SJUBJUNOIIY 23§

zeos 'L 8v'LL S6'ZC yrans s6ZZ suopnquiuo) pue saxe] JaAo|dw3 |ejo)
0159 0E'6 0c'6 098} T og6 098l Auedwo) Anoag [e1d0s
zzst e 81’z Ge'y 12 SE'Y Auedwio) asea|papy
suonnquuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwg
89'696 £5°8€L zs'sel S0'LLZ £5°8¢EL S0'LLZ Ked ieN
ze08- iL- 8iLL- s6'¢e- iL- S6°2¢- - PIBYUYNM Sexe] [ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 xe] |ppy aakojdw3 asedipaly
0169~ 0€'6- 0€°6- 09'81- 0€'6- 09'81- aakojdwig fjunodag |e1dog
A e 8L'e- SEb- Lz Sev 9ako|dwz asespay
000 000 000 000 000 000 Buipjoyyum Iesepad
PI3yunm saxe)
00°0S0'L 00°0S} 00°0S1 00°00% 00'051 00'00€ Aed ssouig pajsnipy
00°0S0' 00°051 00051 0000€ 000§l 0000€ Aed ssoup [ejol
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 abeapy
00'0S0'} 00°0S1 00°0S1 00°00€ 00°051L 00°00€ saa4 10j031lg
Ked ssoig
sjuawysnipy pue soxe] ‘sabepp aakojdwgy
- ._<._.m siaboy " sewoy] Aping esasay] 13A3 |\ pPleUOY asaap ueyjeN |e1ueq siuuag
1202 Ael

‘a’l'd’M Yyduey uolunay

Arewwng |joiAed



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Adjustments Journal

May 2021
) Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
05/31/2021 5.1 Record Tax Collections 1152 : Taxes Receivable 792.29
Record Tax Collections 2704 . Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 792.29
Record Tax Collections 1152 - Taxes Receivable 1,684.28
Record Tax Collections 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 1,684.28
Record Tax Collections 4300 + Property Tax Revenue 1,684.28
Record Tax Collections 4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax 130.97
Record Tax Collections 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 1,815.25
4,291.82 4,291.82
05/31/2021 5.2 Record Returned Item 1326 - Returned Checks 67.54
Record Returned Item 6300 - Bank Charges 1.00
Record Returned Item 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 68.54
68.54 68,54
05/31/2021 5.3 Record B&C Reports 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 79,337.81
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 6.50
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 45.99
Record B&C Reparts 2139« TCEQ Liability 0.71
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 48,921.42
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 28,837.68
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 388.91
Record B&C Reports 2161 + Customer Deposits 1,050.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 180.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 46.50
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 45.99
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 0.51
79,431.01 79,431.01
05/31/2021 5.4 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 - Water Revenue 750.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 2161 - Customer Deposits 750.00 -
750.00 750.00
05/31/2021 5.5 Record Admin Labor - 546 Defayne - WO 25455.,, 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 546 Detayne - WO 25455.,. 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1007 Jacksdaw - WO 241... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1007 Jacksdaw - WO 241... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1074 Jacksdaw - WO 255... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1074 Jacksdaw - WO 255... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1074 Jacksdaw - WO 255... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1074 Jacksdaw -~ WO 255.., 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Recaord Admin Labor - 1324 Jacksdaw - WO 253... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1324 Jacksdaw - WO 253... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 3098 Reunion - WO 2514... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 3098 Reunion - WO 2514... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 501 Katie - WO 2539505 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 501 Katie - WO 2539505 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
105.00 105.00
05/31/2021 5.6 Returned Check Added back to AR 1120 . Service Accounts Receivable 67.54
Returned Check Added back to AR 1326 - Returned Checks 67.54
67.54 67.54
TOTAL

See Accountants' Report.

84,713.91

84,713.91

210of 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

Type Date
1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating
Deposit 05/01/2021
Depasit 05/01/2021
Depasit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/02/2021
Deposit 05/02/2021
Deposit 05/03/2021
Depaosit 05/03/2021
Deposit 05/03/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/05/2021
Deposit 05/05/2021
Deposit 05/05/2021
Deposlt 05/05/2021
Depaosit 05/05/2021
Deposit 05/06/2021
Deposit 05/06/2021
Depasit 05/06/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Depasit 05/07/2021
Deposlt 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/08/2021
Deposit 05/08/2021
Deposit 05/08/2021
Deposit 05/09/2021
Deposit 05/09/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposlt 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposlt 05/11/2021
Deposlt 05/12/2021
Deposlt 05/12/2021
Depaosit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposlt 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/14/2021
Depasit 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/14/2021
Deposlt 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/15/2021
Deposit 05/15/2021
Deposit 05/15/2021
Deposit 05/15/2021
Depasit 05/16/2021
Deposit 05/17/2021
Depasit 05/17/2021
Depaoslt 05/17/2021
Transfer 05/18/2021
Deposit 05/18/2021
Deposit 05/18/2021
Deposit 05/18/2021
Deposlt 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposlt 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/20/2021
Deposit 05/20/2021
Deposit 05/22/2021
Deposit 05/24/2021
Deposlt 05/25/2021
Deposit 05/25/2021
Deposit 05/26/2021
Deposit 05/27/2021
Deposit 05/27/2021
General Journal 05/31/2021
Check 05/31/2021
Deposit 05/31/2021

5.2

Total 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating

Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
99,609.27
280.00 99,889.27
610.43 100,499.70
1,962.47 102,462.17
378.48 102,840.65
855.82 103,696.47
302.66 103,999.13
88.94 104,088.07
1,446.81 105,534.88
432.16 105,967.04
280.50 106,247.54
252.76 106,500.30
1,450.87 107,951.17
120.73 108,071.90
245.73 108,317.63
262.56 108,580.19
519.12 10%,099.31
194,27 109,293.58
523.50 109,817.08
905.60 110,722.68
407.52 111,130.20
67,54 111,197.74
130,00 111,327.74
185,37 111,513.11
1,203.29 112,716.40
307,59 113,023.99
307,59 113,331.58
1,537.14 114,868.72
446.57 115,315.29
102,51 115,417.80
133.41 115,551.21
169,09 115,720.30
373.11 116,093.41
161,60 116,255.01
145.62 116,400.63
1,354.97 117,755.60
679.46 118,435.06
254,97 118,690.03
188.89 118,878,92
488.45 119,367.37
600.54 119,967.91
1,840.66 121,808.57
639.67 122,448.24
0810.84 123,259.08
171.60 123,430.68
807.31 124,237.99
335.17 124,573.16
650.18 125,223.34
291.40 125,514.74
92,54 125,607.28
1,331.77 126,939.05
369.84 127,308.89
285.32 127,594,.21
1,132.93 128,727.14
861.96 129,589.10
1,043.04 130,632.14
283.10 130,915.24
149.49 131,064.73
180.25 131,244.98
199.84 131,444,82
262,95 131,707.77
82.16 131,789.93
881.30 132,671.23
342.20 133,013.43
1,338.34 134,351.77
Funds Transfer (95,000.00) 39,351.77
Deposit 1,545.27 40,897.04
Deposit 251.50 41,148.54
Deposit 160.65 41,309.19
Deposlt 73,6%90.00 114,999.19
Deposit 4,800.00 119,799.19
Deposlt 151.00 119,950.19
Deposlt 481.95 120,432.14
Deposit 3,025.54 123,457.68
Deposit 257.73 123,715.41
Deposit 276.27 123,991.68
Depasit B,484.54 132,476.22
ACH 31,606.60 164,082.82
Deposlt 358.39 164,441.21
Deposlt 473.86 164,915.07
Deposlt 133.41 165,048.48
Deposit 2,929.69 167,978.17
Deposlt 171.75 168,149.92
Deposit 1,145.04 169,294.96
Depaosit 162.56 169,457.52
Deposit 1,718.09 171,175.61
Deposit 340.00 171,515.61
Record Returned Item (68.54) 171,447.07
Service Charge (202.00) 171,245.07
Interest 17.31 171,262.38
71,653.11 171,262.38

See Accountants' Report.

22 of 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger

As of May 31, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name

1105 - First Citizens - Baokkeeper's

Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2021 1721

Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2021 1722

Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2021 1723

Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2021 1724 ATRT

Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2021 1725 Pedernales Electrlc Cooperative

Paycheck 05/18/2021 1707 Dennis Daniel

Paycheck 05/18/2021 1708 Nathan Neese

Paycheck 05/18/2021 1709 Ronald Meyer

Paycheck 05/18/2021 1710 Theresa Purdy

Paycheck 05/18/2021 1711 Thomas J. Ragers

Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1712 Aquatic Features Inc

Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1713 Bott & Douthitt, P,L.L.C.

Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1714 Inframark LLC

Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1715 lones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions

Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1716 LCRA

Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1717 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations

Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1718 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.

Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1719 Zane Furr

Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1720 WTCPUA

Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1726 Murfee Engineering Company

Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1727 West Travis County PUA

Transfer 05/18/2021

Paycheck 05/27/2021 1728 Dennis Daniel

Paycheck 05/27/2021 1729 Ronald Meyer

Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 1730 ATHT

Deposit 05/31/2021

Total 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's

1007 - Texpool Operating Account

Transfer 05/18/2021
Transfer 05/18/2021
Transfer 05/18/2021
Deposit 05/31/2021

Total 1007 - Texpool Operating Account

1120 . Service Accounts Receivable

Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/01/2021
Deposit 05/02/2021
Deposit 05/02/2021
Deposit 05/03/2021
Deposit 05/03/2021
Deposit 05/03/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/04/2021
Deposit 05/05/2021
Depaosit 05/05/2021
Deposit 05/05/2021
Deposit 05/05/2021
Deposit 05/05/2021
Deposit 05/06/2021
Deposit 05/06/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/07/2021
Deposit 05/08/2021
Deposit 05/08/2021
Deposit 05/08/2021
Deposit 05/09/2021
Deposit 05/09/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/10/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/11/2021
Deposit 05/12/2021
Deposit 05/12/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/13/2021
Deposit 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/14/2021
Depaosit 05/14/2021
Deposit 05/15/2021
Deposit 05/15/2021
Deposit 05/15/2021
Deposit 05/15/2021
Deposit 05/16/2021
Deposit 05/17/2021
Deposit 05/17/2021
Depasit 05/17/2021
Depaosit 05/18/2021
Deposit 05/18/2021
Deposit 05/18/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021

Memo Amaunt Balance

19,542,34

Customer Refund (80.40) 19,461.94
Customer Refund (134.92) 19,327.02
Customer Refund {46.23) 19,280.79
Telephone - May 2021 (205.08) 19,075.71
(1,272.95) 17,802.76

(138.52) 17,664,24

(138.53) 17,525.71

(138.53) 17,387.18

(138.52) 17,248.66

(138.53) 17,110,13

Pond Malntenance - April 2021 (970.00) 16,140.13
Accounting Fees - April 2021 (2,000.00) 14,140.13
(15,374.48) {1,234.35)

Rent Odar Control Unit - Aprll 2021 {600.00) (1,834.35)
Raw Water/Monthly Fee - April 2021 (3,539.70) {5,374.05)
Webslte - April 2021 (1,300.00) (6,674.05)
Legal Fees - April 2021 (8,798.50) (15,472.55)
Landscape Maintenance - Aprll 2021 (3,735,00) (19,207.55)
Impact Fees - March 2021 (25,876.,00) (45,083.55)
{4,660,90) (49,744 45)
Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - April 2021 (26,269.43) (76,013.88)
Funds Transfer 93,816.64 17,802.76
{138.53) 17,664.23

(138.52) 17,525.71

Internet - May 2021 (84,52) 17,441,19
Interest 7.30 17,448.49
{2,093.85) 17,448.49

1,064,201.66

Funds Transfer (93,916.64) 970,385.02
Funds Transfer 7.949.91 978,334.93
Funds Transfer 95,000.00 1,073,334.93
Interest 9.16 1,073,344,09
9,142.43 1,073,344.09

87,343.11

Deposit (280.00) 87,063.11
Deposit (610.43) 86,452.68
Deposit (1,962.47) 84,490,21
Deposit (378.48) 84,111.73
Deposit (855.82) 83,255.91
Deposit (302.66) 82,953.25
Deposit (88.94) 82,864.31
Deposit {1,446.81) 81,417.50
Deposit (432.16) 80,985.34
Deposit (280.50) 80,704.84
Deposit (252.76) 80,452.08
Deposit (1,450.87) 79,001.21
Deposit {120.73) 78,880.48
Deposit {245.73) 78,634.75
Deposit {262,56) 78,372.19
Deposit {515.12) 77,853.07
Depasit (194.27) 77,658.80
Deposit (523.50) 77,135.30
Deposit (905.60) 76,229.70
Deposit {407.52) 75,822.18
Deposit {67.54) 75,754,64
Deposit (185.37) 75,569.27
Deposit (1,203,29) 74,365.98
Deposit (307,59) 74,058.39
Deposit (307.59) 73,750.80
Deposit (1,537,14) 72,213.,66
Deposit (446.57) 71,767.09
Deposit (102.51) 71,664.58
Deposit {133.41) 71,531.17
Deposit (169.09) 71,362.08
Deposit (373.11) 70,988.97
Deposit (161.60) 70,827.37
Deposit (145.62) 70,681.75
Deposit (1,354.97) 69,326.78
Deposit [679.46) 68,647.32
Deposit (254.97) 68,392.35
Deposit (186.89) 68,203.46
Deposit [488.45) 67,715.01
Deposit (600.54) 67,114,47
Deposit (1,840.66) 65,273.81
Depaosit (639.67) 64,634.14
Deposit (810.84) 63,823.30
Deposit (171.60) 63,651.70
Deposit (807.31) 62,844.39
Depasit (335.17) 62,509.22
Depaosit (650.18) 61,859.04
Depaosit (291.40) 61,567.64
Deposit (92.54) 61,475.10
Deposit {1,331.77) 60,143.33
Deposit {369,84) 59,773.49
Deposit {285.32) 59,488.17
Deposit {1,132,93) 58,355.24
Deposit (861.96) 57,493.28
Deposit (1,043.04) 56,450.24
Deposit (283.10) 56,167.14
Deposit (149.49) 56,017.65
Deposit (180,25) 55,837.40
Deposit (199.84) 55,637.56
Deposit (262,95} 55,374.61
Deposit (B2.16) 55,292.45
Deposit {881.30) 54,411.15
Deposit {342.20) 54,068.95
Deposit (1,338.34) 52,730.61
Depaosit (1,545.27) 51,185.34
Deposit (251.50) 50,333.84
Deposit [160.65) 50,773.19
Depasit {151.00) 50,622.19

See Accountants' Report.

230f 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger

As of May 31, 2021

Type Date Num
Deposit 05/19/2021
Depaosit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/19/2021
Deposit 05/20/2021
Deposit 05/20/2021
Deposit 05/22/2021
Deposit 05/24/2021
Depasit 05/25/2021
Depasit 05/25/2021
Depasit 05/26/2021
Deposit 05/27/2021
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.3
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.6
Total 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable
1152 -« Taxes Receivable
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.1
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.1
Total 1152 - Taxes Receivable
1301 - Prepaid [nsurance
Total 1301 « Prepaid Insurance
1325 - A/R Other
Deposit 05/06/2021 67437
Depaosit 05/06/2021 67436
Depasit 05/27/2021 33434
Bill 05/31/2021 1133225
Bill 05/31/2021 1133225
Bill 05/31/2021 1133225
Bill 05/31/2021 1133225
Bill 05/31/2021 1133225
Bill 05/31/2021 1133225
Bilt 05/31/2021 1133225
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5
General Jaurnal 05/31/2021 5.5
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5
Total 1325 « A/R Other
1326 - Returned Checks
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.2
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.6
Total 1326 « Returned Checks
1420 « Accrued Service Revenue
Total 1420 « Accrued Service Revenue
1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund
Transfer 05/18/2021
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.1
Total 1173 + Due From Debt Service Fund
1174 « Due from Capital Prajects
Total 1174 . Due from Capital Projects
2000 - Accounts Payable
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2021 1721
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2021 1722
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2021 1723
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2021 1724
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2021 1725
Bill 05/12/2021 144878477..,
Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1712
Bill Pmt -Check 05/1B/2021 1713
Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1714
Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1715
Blll Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1716
Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1717
Blli Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1718
Bill Pmt ~Check 05/18/2021 1719
8l 05/18/2021 033121
Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1720
8lll Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1726
Bill Pmt -Check 05/18/2021 1727
Bill Pmt -Check 05/27/2021 1730
Bill 05/31/2021 512-2B8-56...
Bill 05/31/2021 10444
Bl 05/31/2021 1133225
Bill 05/31/2021 202106358
Blil 05/31/2021 12468
Bill 05/31/2021 00540849 ..,
Bill 05/31/2021 7414
Bill 05/31/2021 290523-00...
Bill 05/31/2021 053121
Bill 05/31/2021 ZF2021-RR-...
Bill 05/31/2021 300131343...
Bill 05/31/2021 300131343...
Bl 05/31/2021 300131342...
Bill 05/31/2021 300131342...
Bill 05/31/2021 44552
Bill 05/31/2021 44553
Bill 05/31/2021 44554
Bill 05/31/2021 738-00171-...

Source Name Memo Amount Balance

Deposit (481.95) 50,140.24

Depasit (3,025.54) 47,114,70

Deposit (257.73) 46,856.97

Deposit (276.27) 46,580.70

Deposit (8,484,54) 38,096.16

ACH (31,606.60) 6,489.56

Depaosit (358.39) 6,131.17

Depasit (473.86) 5,657.31

Deposit (133,41) 5,523.90

Deposit (2,929.69) 2,594.21

Deposit {171.75) 2,422.46

Deposit (1,145.04) 1,277.42

Deposit {162.56) 1,114.86

Deposit (340.00) 774.86

Record B&C Reports 79,337.81 80,112.67

Returned Check Added back to AR 67.54 80,180.21

{7,162,90) 80,180.21

4,528.71

Record Tax Collections 792.29 5,321.00

Record Tax Collections (1,684.28) 3,636.72

(891.,99) 3,636,72

2,164,77

2,164,77

3,136.94

1270 Jacksdaw - SO 2497467 (65.00) 3,071.94

1215 Jacksdaw - SO 2485920 (65.00) 3,006.94

Deposit (118.09) 2,888.85

Inframark LLC Maintenance - May 2021 - 3098 Reunion - WQ 2514285 50.00 2,938.85
Inframark LLC Maintenance - May 2021 - 501 Katie - WO 2539505 50.00 2,988.85
Inframark LLC Maintenance - May 2021 - 546 Delayne - WO 2545527 50.00 3,038.85
Inframark LLC Maintenance - May 2021 - 1074 Jacksdaw - WO 2553262 50.00 3,088.85
Inframark LLC Maintenance - May 2021 - 1007 Jacksdaw - WO 2410738 50.00 3,138.85
Inframark LLC Maintenance - May 2021 - 1324 Jacksdaw - WO 2538227 50.00 3,188.85
Inframark LLC Maintenance - May 2021 - 1074 Jacksdaw - WO 2553264 50,00 3,238.85
Record Admin Labor - 546 Delayne - WO 2545527 15.00 3,253.85

Record Admin Labor - 1007 Jacksdaw - WO 2410738 15.00 3,268.85

Record Admin Labor - 1074 Jacksdaw - WO 2553262 15.00 3,283,85

Record Admin Labor - 1074 Jacksdaw - WO 2553264 15.00 3,298.85

Record Admin Labor - 1324 Jacksdaw - WO 2538227 15.00 3,313.85

Record Admin Labor - 3098 Reunion - WO 2514285 15.00 3,328.85

Record Admin Labor - 501 Katie - WO 2539505 15.00 3,343,085

206.91 3,343,85
(95.73)
Record Returned Item 67.54 (28.19)
Returned Check Added back to AR {67.54) {95.73)

0.00 (95.73)

34,384.70

34,384.70

10,568,22

Funds Transfer (7,949.91) 2,618,31

Record Tax Collections 1,815.25 4,433.,56

(6,134.66) 4,433.56

6,492.30

6,492.30

(178,578.81)
Customer Refund B0.40 (178,498,41)
Customer Refund 134.92 (178,363,49)
Customer Refund 46.23 (178,317.26)
ATET Telephone - May 2021 205.08 (178,112,1B)
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,272.95 (176,839.23)
ATRT Internet - May 2021 (84.52) (176,923.75)
Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - April 2021 570.00 {175,953.75)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C, Accounting Fees - April 2021 2,000.00 (173,953.75)
Inframark LLC 15,374.48 (158,579.27)
Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions Rent Odar Control Unit - April 2021 600,00 (157,979.27)
LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - April 2021 3,539.70 (154,439.57)
Saommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - April 2021 1,300.00 (153,139.57)
Willatt & Fitekinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - April 2021 8,798.50 (144,341.07)
Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - April 2021 3,735.00 (140,606.07)
WTCPUA Impact Fees - March 2021 {25,876.00) (166,482.07)
WTCPUA Impact Fees - March 2021 25,876.00 (140,606.07)
Murfee Engineering Company 4,660.90 (135,945.17)
West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - April 2021 26,269.43 (109,675.74)
ATRT Internet - May 2021 B4.52 (109,591.22)
ATRT Telephone - May 2021 (205.08) (109,796.30)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - May 2021 (2,000.00) {111,796.30)
Inframark LLC Maintenance - May 2021 (66,262.04) {178,058.34)
Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - May 2021 (940.00) {178,998.34)
Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions Rent Odor Control Unit -~ May 2021 {600.00) {179,598.34)
LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - May 2021 {4,336.98) {183,935.32)
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - May 2021 (1,000.00) {184,935.32)
West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - May 2021 (23,372.03) (208,307.35)
Willatt 8 Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - May 2021 (6,311.64) (214,618.99)
Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - May 2021 (3,735.00}) (218,353.99)
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katle - May 2021 (22.50) (218,376.49)
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - May 2021 (175.88) (218,552,37)
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - May 2021 (24.55) (218,576,92)
Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunion Ranch B FM 1826 - May 2021 (930.99) (219,507,91)
Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - May 2021 (1,500.00) (221,007.91)
Murfee Engineering Company Conversion for RR WCID - May 2021 (532.50) (221,540.41)
Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - May 2021 (5,090,03) (226,630.44)
Customer Refund {78.90) (226,709.34)

See Accountants' Report.

24 of 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill 05/31/2021 738-00370-... m Customer Refund (58.54) (226,767.88)
Bill 05/31/2021 64612 nframar] Operations - May 2021 {7,781.76) (234,549.64)
Total 2000 - Accounts Payable (55,970.83) (234,549.64)
2120 - Impact Fees Payable (25,876.00)
Bill 05/18/2021 033121 WTCPUA Impact Fees - March 2021 25,876.00 0.00
Deposit 05/19/2021 33511 546 Delayne Dr (12,938.00) (12,938.00)
Deposit 05/19/2021 33511 522 Delayne Dr (12,938.00) (25,876.00)
Deposit 05/19/2021 33511 533 Delayne Dr (12,938.00) (38,814.00)
Deposit 05/19/2021 42346 198 Tiffanie Way (12,938.00) (51,752.00)
Deposit 05/19/2021 42347 196 Delayne Dr (12,938.00) (64,650.00)
Tatal 2120 « Impact Fees Payable (38,814.00) (64,690.00)
2100 + Accrued Expenses (17,844.25)
Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses (17,844.25)
2139 - TCEQ Liabllity (1,358.92)
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.3 Record BRC Reports 0.71 (1,358.21)
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.3 Record B&C Reports (388.91) (1,747.12)
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.3 Record B&C Reports (0.51) (1,747.63)
Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability (388.71) (1,747.63)
2161 » Customer Depasits (68,870.00)
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.3 Record B&C Reports (1,050.00) (69,920,00)
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.4 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 750.00 (69,170.00)
Total 2161 + Customer Deposits (300.00) (69,170.00)
2162 « Builder Deposit (33,500.00)
Deposit 05/19/2021 4539 Jaida Custom Pools - 212 Jayne Cove {1,500.00) (35,000.00)
Deposit 05/19/2021 200 Riley Stevens - 558 Emma {1,500.00) (36,500.00)
Deposit 05/15/2021 1794 Lamberth Waterproof Systems - 338 Adan (1,500.00) (38,000.00)
Deposit 05/27/2021 3020 Mr & Mrs Davis - 145 Willlam Court {1,500.00) (39,500.00)
Total 2162 - Builder Deposit (6,000.00) (39,500.00)
2400 - Payroll Liabilities (114.74)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1707 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (114.74)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1707 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (114.74)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1707 Dennis Daniel (9.30) (124.04)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1707 Dennis Daniel {9.30) (133.34)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1707 Dennis Daniel (2.18) (135.52)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1707 Dennis Daniel (2.18) (137.70)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1708 Nathan Neese 0.00 (137,70}
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1708 Nathan Neese 0.00 (137.70)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1708 Nathan Neese (9.30) (147.00)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1708 Nathan Neese {9.30) (156.30)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1708 Nathan Neese (2.17) (158.47)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1708 Nathan Neese (2.17) (160.64)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1709 Ronald Meyer 0.00 (160.64)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1709 Ronald Meyer 0.00 (160.64)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1709 Ronald Meyer (8.30) {169.94)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1709 Ronald Meyer (9.30) (179.24)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1709 Ronald Meyer (2.17) (181.41)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1709 Ronald Meyer (2.17) (183.58)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1710 Theresa Purdy 0.00 (183.58)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1710 Theresa Purdy 0.00 (183.58)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1710 Theresa Purdy (9.30) (152.88)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1710 Theresa Purdy (9.30) (202.18)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1710 Theresa Purdy (2.18) (204.36)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1710 Theresa Purdy (2.18) (206.54)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1711 Thomas J. Rogers 0.00 (206.54)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1711 Thomas J. Rogers 0.00 (206.54)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1711 Thomas 1, Rogers (9.30) (215.84)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1711 Thomas 1, Rogers (9.30) (225.14)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1711 Thomas 1. Rogers (2.17) (227.31)
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1711 Thomas 1. Rogers (2.17) (229.48)
Paycheck 0572772021 1728 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (229.48)
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1728 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (225.48)
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1728 Dennis Daniel (9.30) (238.78)
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1728 Dennis Daniel (9.30) (248.08)
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1728 Dennis Daniel (2.17) (250.25)
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1728 Dennis Daniel (2.17) (252.42)
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1729 Ronald Meyer 0.00 (252.42)
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1729 Ronald Meyer 0.00 (252.42)
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1729 Ronald Meyer (9.30) (261.72)
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1729 Ronald Meyer {9.30) (271.02)
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1729 Ronald Meyer (2.18) (273.20)
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1729 Ronald Meyer {2.18) (275.38)
Total 2400 - Payroll Liabilities {160.64) {275.38)
2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax (4,528.71)
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.1 Record Tax Collectlons (792.29) (5,321.00)
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.1 Record Tax Collections 1,684.28 (3,636.72)
Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 891.99 (3,636.72)
3200 : Retalned Earnings (960,571.14)
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings (960,571.14)
Property Taxes including P&I (340,766.78)
4300 - Property Tax Revenue (340,101.,89)
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.1 Record Tax Collections (1,684.28) (341,786.17)
Total 4300 + Praperty Tax Revenue (1,684.28) (341,786.17)
4350 - Penalties R Interest - Tax (664.89)
General lournal 05/31/2021 5.1 Record Tax Collectlons (130.97) (795.86)
Total 4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax (130.97) (795.86)
Total Property Taxes including P&I (1,815.25) (342,582,03)

See Accountants' Report.

250f 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of May 31, 2021

Type Date Num

Source Name

Memo

Service Revenue
4100 - Water Revenue

Bill 05/31/2021 738-00171-...
Bill 05/31/2021 738-00370-...
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.3

General Journal 05/31/2021 5.3

General Journal 05/31/2021 5.3

General Journal 05/31/2021 5.3

General Journal 05/31/2021 5.4

Tatal 4100 « Water Revenue

4200 - Wastewater Revenues

General Journal 05/31/2021 5.3

General Journal 05/31/2021 5.3

General Journal 05/31/2021 5.3

Total 4200 - Wastewater Revenues

4225 - Service Revenue Penalties
Total 4225 . Service Revenue Penalties

Total Service Revenue

4450 - Tap Fees

Deposit 05/19/2021 33511
Deposit 05/19/2021 33511
Deposit. 05/15/2021 33511
Deposit 05/15/2021 42346
Deposit 05/19/2021 42347

Total 4450 - Tap Fees

4460 - Inspection Fee Income

Deposit 05/19/2021 33511
Deposit 05/19/2021 33511
Deposit 05/19/2021 33511
Deposit 05/19/2021 42346
Deposit 05/19/2021 42347

Total 4460 : Inspection Fee Income

4500 - Interest Income
Depaoslt 05/31/2021

Total 4500 - Interest Income

4560 - Miscellaneous Income

Depaosit 05/19/2021 4538
Depasit 05/19/2021 201
Depasit 05/19/2021 1795
Deposit 05/27/2021 3089
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.5

Total 4560 - Miscellaneous Income

Operating Expenditures
6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee

Bill 05/31/2021 00540849 ..
Total 6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee

6155 + WTPUA Monthly Charge

Bill 05/31/2021 290523-00..,
Total 6155 - WTPUA Monthiy Charge

6205 - Purchased Water

Bill 05/31/2021 00540849 ..,
BIll 05/31/2021 250523-00...
Total 6205 - Purchased Water

6120 + Operations Expense

Bill 05/31/2021 1133225
Bill 05/31/2021 64612

Total 6120 « Operations Expense

6122 - Repairs & Maint. - Water

Bill 05/31/2021 1133225
Total 6122 : Repairs & Maint, - Water

6200 « Repairs & Maint - Sewer

Bill 05/31/2021 1133225

Bill 05/31/2021 12468

Tatal 6200 + Repairs & Maint - Sewer

6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrigation

Bill 05/31/2021 1133225

Total 6223 « Repairs & Maint - Irrigation

6220 - Inspectlons

Bill 05/31/2021 1133225

Tatal 6220 « Inspections

LCRA
West Travis County PUA

LCRA
West Travis County PUA

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC
Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

Customer Refund

Custamer Refund

Record B&C Repaorts

Record B&C Reparts

Record B&C Reparts

Record B&C Reports

Record Refunded/Applled Depasits

Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports

546 Delayne Dr
522 Delayne Dr
533 Delayne Dr
138 Tiffanie Way
156 Delayne Dr

546 Delayne Dr
522 Delayne Dr
533 Delayne Dr
198 Tiffanie Way
196 Delayne Dr

Interest

Record Admin Labor - 546 Delayne - WO 2545527
Record Admin Labor - 1007 Jacksdaw - WO 2410738
Record Admin Labor - 1074 Jacksdaw - WO 2553262
Record Admin Labor - 1074 Jacksdaw - WO 2553264
Record Admin Labor - 1324 Jacksdaw - WO 2538227
Record Admin Labor - 3098 Reunion - WO 2514285
Record Admin Labor - 501 Katie - WO 2539505

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - May 2021

Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - May 2021

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - May 2021
Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - May 2021

Maintenance - May 2021
Operations - May 2021

Maintenance - May 2021

Maintenance - May 2021
Rent Odor Control Unit - May 2021

Maintenance - May 2021

Maintenance - May 2021

See Accountants' Report.

Amount

78.90
58.54

(6.50)
(48,921.42)

Balance

(519,193.26)
(334,409.64)
(334,330.74)
(334,272.20)
(334,278.70)
(383,200.12)

(180.00) (383,380.12)
46.50 (383,333.62)
(750.00) (384,083.62)
(49,673.98) (384,083.62)
(181,190.63)

45,99 (181,144,64)
(28,837.68) (209,982.32)
(45.99) (210,028.31)
(28,837.68) (210,026.31)
(3,592.99)

(3,592.99)

(78,511,66) (597,704.92)
(19,000,00)

(1,000,00) (20,000.00)
(1,000.00) (21,000,00)
(1,000.00) (22,000.00)
(1,000.00) (23,000,00)
(1,000.00) (24,000.00)
(5,000.00) (24,000.00)
(15,200.00)

{800.00) (16,000.00)
(800.00) (16,800.00)
(800.00) (17,600.00)
(800.00) (18,400,00)
(800.00) (19,200.00)
(4,000,00) (19,200,00)
(344.56)

(9.16) (353.72)
(9.16) (353.72)
(5,120,13)

(100.00) (5,220.13)
(100.00) (5,320.13)
(100.00) (5,420.13)
(100.00) (5,520.13)
(15.00) (5,535.13)
(15.00) (5,550.13)
(15.00) (5,565.13)
(15.00) (5,580.13)
(15.00) (5,595.13)
(15.00) (5,610.13)
(15.00) (5,625.13)
(505.00) (5,625.13)
707,731.66

14,802.06

2,114,58 16,916.64
2,114.58 16,916.64
80,756.06

11,536.58 92,292 .64
11,536.58 92,292.64
100,268.72

2,222.40 102,491.12
11,835.45 114,326.57
14,057.85 114,326.57
54,363.04

20.43 54,383.47
7,781.76 62,165.23
7,802.19 62,165.23
17,263.57

766.58 18,030.15
766.58 18,030.15
200,189.25

34,060.73 234,249.98
600,00 234,849.98
34,660.73 234,849.98
16,015.69

5,480.17 21,495.86
5,480.17 21,495.86
19,359,06

2,535,04 21,894,10
2,535.04 21,894.10

26 of 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
6230 - Utilities 9,749.00
Bl 05/12/2021 144878477... AT&T Internet - May 2021 84,52 9,833.52
Biil 05/31/2021 512-288-56... AT&T Telephane - May 2021 205.08 10,038.60
Bill 05/31/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katie - May 2021 22.50 10,061.10
Bifl 05/31/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katle Dr - May 2021 175.88 10,236.98
Bill 05/31/2021 300131342,.. Pedernales Elactric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - May 2021 24,55 10,261.53
Bill 05/31/2021 300131342,., Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - May 2021 930,99 11,192,52
Total 6230 - Utilities 1,443.52 11,182,52
6216 - Landscape Maintenance 35,083.00
Bill 05/31/2021 ZF2021-RR-... Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - May 2021 3,735.00 38,818.00
Total 6216 + Landscape Maintenance 3,735.00 38,6818.00
6650 + Pond Maintenance 7,461.33
Bill 05/31/2021 202106358 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - May 2021 940,00 8,401.33
Tatal 6650 + Pond Maintenance 940.00 8,401.33
6130 « Chemicals 12,086.33
Bill 05/31/2021 1133225 Inframark LLC Maintenance - May 2021 2,547.75 14,634.08
Total 6130 « Chemicals 2,547.75 14,634.08
6210 - Lab Fees 10,291.32
Bill 05/31/2021 1133225 Inframark LLC Maintenance - May 2021 1,120,96 11,412.28
Total 6210 - Lab Fees 1,120.96 11,412.28
6217 - Sludge Hauling 128,715.18
Bill 05/31/2021 1133225 Inframark LLC Malntenance - May 2021 19,380.38 148,095.56
Total 6217 - Sludge Hauling 19,380.38 148,095.56
6140 - Permit Fee 1,328.05
Total 6140 « Permit Fee 1,328.05
Total Operating Expenditures 108,121.33 815,852.99
Administrative Services 33,772.48
Directors Fees, including Taxes 6,943.45
6315 - Director Fees 6,450.00
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1707 Dennis Daniel 150.00 6,600.00
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1708 Nathan Neese 150.00 6,750.00
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1709 Ronald Meyer 150.00 6,900.00
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1710 Theresa Purdy 150.00 7,050.00
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1711 Thomas ). Rogers 150.00 7,200.00
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1728 Dennis Daniel 150.00 7,350.00
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1729 Ronald Meyer 150.00 7,500.00
Tatal 6315 « Director Fees 1,050.00 7,500.00
6600 « Payroll Taxes 493.45
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1707 Dennis Daniel 9.30 502,75
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1707 Dennis Daniel 2.18 504.93
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1708 Nathan Neese 9.30 514,23
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1708 Nathan Neese 2.17 516.40
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1709 Ronald Meyer 9.30 525.70
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1709 Ronald Meyer 2.17 527.87
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1710 Theresa Purdy 9.30 537.17
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1710 Theresa Purdy 2.18 539.35
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1711 Thomas ). Ragers 9.30 548,65
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1711 Thomas J. Ragers 2.17 550.82
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1728 Dennis Daniel 9.30 560,12
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1728 Dennis Daniel 2.17 562.29
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1729 Ronald Meyer 9.30 571.59
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1729 Ronald Meyer 2.18 573.77
Total 6600 - Payroll Taxes 80.32 573.77
Taotal Directors Fees, Including Taxes 1,130.32 8,073,77
6215 - Director Reimbursement 0.00
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1707 Dennis Daniel 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1708 Nathan Neese 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1709 Ronald Meyer 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1710 Theresa Purdy 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 05/18/2021 1711 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1728 Dennis Daniel 0.00 0.00
Paycheck 05/27/2021 1729 Ronald Meyer 0.00 0.00
Total 6215 - Director Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
6300 - Bank Charges 1,206.75
Deposit 05/31/2021 Interest (7.30) 1,199.45
General Journal 05/31/2021 5.2 Record Returned Item 1,00 1,200.45
Check 05/31/2021 Service Charge 202,00 1,402.45
Deposit 05/31/2021 Interest {17.31) 1,385.14
Tatal 6300 - Bank Charges 178.39 1,385.14
6350 - Insurance 14,503.08
Total 6350 - Insurance 14,903.08
6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 1,149.20
Tatal 6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 1,149.20
6415 « Public Notice 738.00
Total 6415 - Public Notice 738.00
6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses 8,832.00
Bill 05/31/2021 7414 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - May 2021 1,000.00 9,832.00
Total 6700 : Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000.00 9,832.00
Total Administrative Services 2,308.71 36,081.19

See Accountants' Report.

27 of 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

Professlional Fees 117,486.87
6320 - Legal Fees - General 57,350.08
Bl 05/31/2021 053121 Wlllatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - May 2021 6,311.64 63,661.72
Total 6320 « Legal Fees - General 6,311.64 63,661.72
6333 . Accounting Fees 14,750.00
Bill 05/31/2021 10444 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.LC. Accounting Fees - May 2021 2,000.00 16,750.00
Total 6333 « Accounting Fees 2,000.00 16,750.00
6340 - Engineering Fees - General 25,736.19
Bill 05/31/2021 44552 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - May 2021 1,500.00 27,236.19
Bill 05/31/2021 44554 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - May 2021 5,090.03 32,326.22
Total 6340 - Englneering Fees - General 6,590.03 32,326.22
6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc. 7,650.60
Bill 05/31/2021 44553 Murfee Engineering Company Conversion for RR WCID - May 2021 532.50 8,183.10
Total 6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc, 532.50 8,183.10
6345 . Audit Fees 12,000.00
Total 6345 « Audit Fees 12,000.00
Total Professional Fees 15,434.17 132,921.04
TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report,

28 of 70



0210 6¢

Hoday sueyunomy a3s

0£6'9 413 05z St St oos 005 o81's VI/ST/L0 0BT'S vU/SZ/9 SETSE v1/02/9 WL LA 14 doo euw3 zes 7
0£6'9 0SE asz St 72 s 005 ORL'S vL/aT/v0 0815 rr/oz/e BEEYE bI/VT/E WL L4 doot w3 g5 7
og&'s ase sz 3 st s 005 0'T'S PT/ST/P0 OBT'S vr/L/e 60EPE vi/8efz WL v £z dooy ewiwi3 215 7
0669 ose 05z st st 005 oS 08T'S »I/LT/90  OBT'S v1/22/5 oEYE vi/6/s [ v oz do] eww3 96p 2
3] 233 0sz HA 13 et oos 081's YI/02/S0  OBL'S YT/ LLSVE viivly WL v o docBWWI B/p T
0669 ase 0sz st st -3 005 08T's €1/81/90  08T'S 3747 76S7€ €1/21/5 WL v ooz oot eww3 29y 2
06’9 0sE 0sT SL 5L s 005 0sT's yr/6T/Z0  08T'S bT/TE/ €80VE /T WL v 6l docrewuwpry 7
oEs's 05§ 05z st 17 s 008 osT's €1/0z/60  08T'S €T/5/t s082€ €1/12/9 WL v oS8T dooy ewws gor 2
0£6's 0SE 05z St St L1 005 08T'S EL/61/TT  ORI'S ET/L1/01 O6VEE (27237014 WL v o dooy w3 TEE 7
Q€63 0SE 05z St St oo 008 081's ET/L1/60  OBT'S €T/12/8 TSTEE €1/91/8 WL v 9t daoy eww3 gBE 2
0653 ose (154 sL st 0 ons 08T’ €1/L1/60  0BT'S £1/12/8 osTEE €T/sn/g [ v ST dooyewws got 2
] osE 052 st st oot oas oaT's Er/ez/or  08T'S £1/08/6 osEfE £r/ae/s WL v v 007 PwWw3 pGE 2
0£6'9 0SE 0sZ St SL ooy 00S oBT'S £T/81/90 0815 £1/01/5 tHPTE ET/6T/Y (7% v El dool ewuwia 2vE T
086's 05 0S€ 0§z SL SL 004 005 081'S £T/02/80 OAL'S ET/S/L £0BZE ET/12/9 WL v o2 dool eww3 gEE 2
0869 ose asz st st o0 005 ogT's €U/BT/90  OBT'S €1/1z/s £657¢ E€T/2T/s WL v oI dooy eww3 gTE 2
oE6'g o€ osz st st o 005 oRt's €r/eT/eT oBT'S €1/81/11 BE9EE EL/8/1T WL v o dooT eww3 50 2
086’9 [ 052 st St L1 005 o8T's VI/8T/E0  O8T'S yT/se/e £92vE pT/1Z/2 WL Y 6 doo ewwil zez ¢
0869 o€ o0sz 7] 73 00t 005 08L'S VL/8T/E0  0BUS Y/61/Z 1027 VI/PLR WL v e dooT EwWI 847 2
og6'a 0s¢ o5z 173 st oo 005 08L'S PL/AT/PO ORT'S v1/02/€ agpz b/bT/E WL v oL dooreww3ggz 2
0£6'9 o€ 052 73 st oo oas 0BL'S YL/BT/E0  ORT'S vr/61/2 00zve b/ WL v 3 dootewwazsz Z
0£6°9 08¢ 052 74 SL o 005 08T'S VI/6T/20  08T'S YT/TE/T 6LOVE PV WL ¥ S doc eww3 g€z 2z
0869 ase 0sz ¢ st o0k 005 oeT's PL/AT/E  OBT'S vT/61/7 66TVE vi/rtse AL v v doo eww30zz 2
ots'9 ose sz sz st oot 00§ 0RL'S €T/aT/00 0TS 6T1ZE e1/8z/z WL v o€ doo] eww3goz 7
0569 ase 0sz st st oot 005 08T'S €1/91/v0  0BT'S ozelE Er/g/ [ v ot dooT ewwI kT Z
0£6'9 ase o5z SL 5L oz 005 081's £T/9T/v0  O8T'S STRTE £T/8T/T WL v o1 doo) eww3zeT T
oFLl_§ L] Foon e el

BELYT [ (3 (424 SL 113 00§ 0% 8E6'ZT L1/EZ/80  BE6°CT asi /3 LE9EY LfyTie e 313 PAJg UOWMaY ZDOE  §
BELVT os o5 o5 St 5t 00s [ BEE'ZT g1/61/0  eg6'2T B1/21/5 W 81 PAlg uolun3Y 7662 1
BEL'VT as [ (4 se st 00s oo BEEZT 81/02/20  9€6'TT st/sz/t LT Jis PG UOWNY 2967 T
ses'vt os o5t st st st oos o4 BE6'ZT 1773 7E I 13- o a1/2/E 65T s/2/e Wi a1 pAE uoIUNaY 262 T
8eL'T as L o5 5L st aos -3 88670 a0 9E6'TT 81/2/E 68951 et/z/s W MoosT g uowunay 0967 1
SELYT o5 o8t ot st st ous -3 BEETT BU/LT/40 BEE'ZT o1/2/E 8635 8I/2/E i MobT PAIG UOIUNIY 0567 T
BELVT o5 ot o5 SL SL o0 oo BES'TT afstjor mee'zt Lr/ezfa 2124 Lu/ez/e L MoOEr PAjg UOIUIN3Y BEGZ T
SECYT as L ] sz st [ [ 11549 SU/9T/10 BEGTT afyefzn €86ty anfn w W palg uOWNSY 7762 T
BEL'YT o5 o5t o5 73 SL 005 [ 88621 BT/8T/60  BEG'ZT BY/ET/8 0724 qT/eL/e LTS MoTT PAg UOINZY 2062 T
BELVT 05 o5t o5t s¢ 1 005 [ 96’z SC/2L/o0  BEETT 81/Ee/e 19y ai/ez/e L B0 Pajg UOWNIY vBAT T
REL'VT 05 58 o5t SL SL 005 =3 qEE'TT a/LT/0  BEE2T BU/EL/E EpT9Y BT/€2/E " B €5 PAg uolLNAY SBFZ T
BELVT [ o5% o5t sz sz o005 oo ge6'ct 81/02/20  @ERTT 81/92/1 i Bz PAIg UOWN3Y 1682 T
fELVT as 051 ot sL st 005 o 9E6°2T ST/LT/K0 BE6'TT s1/62/e sy su/ezfe TS o 1 PAIg UOJUN3Y 162 1
BELVT as o o5t 72 12 005 oo 856'71 eU/AT/0T  BEE'ZT a/e/6 avsey BL/E/6 " o o5 PAIg vonaY 5262 4
BEL'VT as 18 o st SL o0as oo BES'ZT SL/0T/20  BEE2T a/s " LI 4 PAg uonay £E62 T
BELPT o5 55 o5t 173 st oos oo 956°21 er/oz/1T  BEET gu/s/01 508y 91/5/01 AL 5 ey PAIg UOINaY b6z |
9EL'DT 0s o5 o St SL 005 oo 8g6'2T T/9T/10 8E62T pAlEad BEGLY ajeja L o PAg volunay 6567 T
BELVT 05 o o st st 005 oot 9E6'71 EI/aT/10  EE6'ZT JA77 ] £zLny av7iad e o 9 PAIg uofunaY T262 %
BELVT o5 L3 o5 73 st 005 oo [ a/Rr/or sEE'T Lu/ezfe [0 L/es i 0 s aniq mepSperzee 1
BECVT s mE [~ st st 005 oot 88671 (1fez/e0  9e6'TT e 0zges La/veit L 2w anuq mepsyoef0/8 1
BEL'VT s L3 o5t sL (13 005 oo %44 BT/9T/10  SE6TT JA777 43 619b7 arfefer o 0o anug mepsyoEf 9S8 |
BEL'DT [ o 052 13 st 0os oo% 8E6'7T 8/9T/I0 9E6TT e 8T9ty ai7iad W - I nQ Mepsder 9ge T
BEL'VT 0s o o5 St A oos o BEG'ZT LT/eTfor 8Ee'Tr L1/€2/8 rEOLY L1/€2/3 e 8 Bug IO NI T
BEL'YT os o56 o5t st st 005 o8 BE6'ZT fu/Et/a0 9e6TT £1/ve/t 669€t £1fezie "l = o 3AUQ MEPSIRS b6 T
BELVT as 3 o st st 00s o BEG'ZT /612 ses'2n i/e/on savty r/at/ot i noet anQ MepSYeroLL T
1723 o5 L o5z st st 005 oot 8E6°21 /et e L1/€2/9 SL5EY evfezfy Wi 2 6 3AUQ MEPSRIZ9L T
SELVT 0s oft o5 S st 00s oot BEE'TT L1/81/20 BE6'2T L1/€2/9 PLSEY 21/€2/9 i b- B3 INIQ MEPSITRIZSL T

o9 anuq mepsyderop T
BELYT o5 [ 052 ° 5t [ oas WblE 8£6°2T BU/OT/10 gE6'2T /e 21900 [A%/%4d WL o 5¢ anuQ mepsyergzL T
BEL'YT [ ose o5z 73 5t oos ous b/E BEETT et/ eeEz A% 1432 Lu/efy wL o be i L 1
(1744 o 0S€ 05z s i 005 00s wh/E gE6'TT 9T/61/90  BEE'ZT eT/e1/s 2297 8T/LL/5 WL i omr anug meps1oer6Ly 1
BELPT s ose 05z = 5 oo oos Wb/E HE6'ZT aU/6T/30  BEET B/21/5 9zL3v H1/4T/S WL 111 anq mepsyder 298 T
BELVT o o5t osz st 5t 005 005 o/E 85621 [:197 70 B[4 4] Bu/Ez/E 1565F a/ezfe WL 1oprn ansq mepsper 558 §
BEL'YT o5 0s€ 0sz u 5t [ o0s WB/E 2e6'21 SI/HL/60  BEGZT av/er/e 9eeLy ay/er/e WL (443 3AUQ mepsAEl P8 %
BELVL o5 0S¢ 052 & 1 00s 005 WPfE 9€6'71 L/et/io BEe'Tr LueTie LISEV Lu/gz/s WL 1w ama mepsyder s §
BEL'YT a5 os¢ 0sz 1 4@ 00§ 005 73 88671 8T/ sEE'TT A7) SLser a/eye WL 1 m anug mepsyder 19, 1
FELDT L ose o5z u & 005 005 WPIE 286'71 apmte e 1/ezfo ELsEY 11/ez/a WL 1 oot anq mensyoRf 6pL T
= ¥ oo eary uowwod T
080°2 0s1 ose sz se “ 00$ a0s it 081's SUbT/re 0BT'S ST/ET/E 99L9€ s1/02/2 WL "6 ano) ISP ZTT 1
080°L ast aSE 0sz SL S o00s oos 3 081G ST/0Z/0T  08T'S ST/b1/R €66LE ST/1E/L WL LI 3007 AMIA 0PT T
086’3 0sE sz 5t L7] os 005 SIE 081's st/z/eo  oBT'S ST/0E/9 EEELE st/e/s WL L) a0 IS0 ST 1
143 008 0sE asg St 141 005 00s 8IS o3T's S1/0z/01  D8T'S €1/92/€ 6STZE e1/e/e WL L -] M NI ZIT T
0E6' sk 0sz se 5t 00s 00§ 815 0aT'S €1/91/70  08T'S ST/0e/9 LEOLE sT/91/9 AL LI 380D IS0 69T 1
080°L ost £33 0sz SL S 00s 00s 23 oaT's ST/61/50  08T'S st/izfe v 100 35aQ T9T
080°z [33 osE 052 se 7] ons 00§ WbfE o8T's ST/1Z/L0 08T'S ST/CE/S 9SYLE st/zz/s L L 3n0) 8WIQ 68T 1
066’5 ose o5z sL 5 005 005 WbfE o8T'S st/ev/z0 0BT'S 6Eb9E SI/6/1 AN LI 9A07 353Q £2T %
B [ VIR Pasy uowwol 1§
a1y Ovr'Te EL/GT/P0  Ob¥'TY STBLE ET/aT/T WL Lo ey uowwo)  §
06’9 0s€ osz st 13 00§ ous o8T's £U/9T/b0  08T'S Liete EL/8L/T WL ¥ 9 an03 jBUUId LT T
0£69 osg 0sz St St 005 005 «8/s 08t's EL/3T/b0  0BT'S ;143 ET/ET/T WL ¥ s A0 JAUUL LET T
BEQ'ST o5 coE 05t osz St st 005 oas v/E BE6'TT L1z/50  wE6'T (1izfe 5952 3772744 WL L ana) jauuig 15T 1
0E6'9 0SE 14 3 St 0os 00s b/E 0RT'S 9TAT/Z0  08T'S 91/92/1 DEEGE sT/sT/T WL L ah0) ouud 05T T
080'¢ ost os€ osz st st 00§ 005 73 08L's StAtZ/0 oBL'S st/oefe 2BLE S1/61/9 WL v oz ar03 2uU 9€T 1
0EZ'L 00E osg 052 st st 00s 005 73 08T'S st/at/so 08T’ st/oz/z 88LLE SHE/L WL LI an0) (2uUld STT T

o 05TS St$ 05§ 0515 05ES 0525 <z§ 005$ BE6TIS 3180 0oq [EF) 31eq wPrg ECE SSRIpPY S
usodaq  wEaRdw “dsu| “dsuy dsu( dsuy dsuy 58y 334 /08U's$ FFpETLTS
Aundss  mojem  UONEBUA  PUUD  UUODSSOI] iEwii MM dEL MM delsatem  del mm ioeduiy 333 19edun
121eM
3|npayas 107

‘a’1°9°M Youey uounay



0.400¢€

0E6'9 ot o5t u L 00s o e
0£6'9 "l o5 w & oos oot wie
g6’ o o 5 ] 005 oot PIE
0£6'9 L3 o5 £ ks 00§ - 3
€6’ ofi o L ] 00s oo e
0£6'9 L] o5 5 L] oos oot e
086’9 L o L L 00s oot b/E
0£6'9 e -4 u L3 00§ ot wle
06’3 o Lo s i oos oos b€
0E6'9 -1 vz S % 005 a0t e
o£6's o5 o 13 & 005 o h3
0E6'S et 24 Se i oos oot bl
0E6'3 ok o s & 008 oo b€
0E6' o5t 14 11 5t oas oo fE
086’9 Lol o LS £ 00§ oot B/E
0%6°3 o5 os u % 005 oot biE
0E6'S ot o5z s 5 ous o5 /e
086’ o5 o L1 L 00 oot WbfE
086’9 Lot L L3 L 005 -4 e
0E6'9 o5t o s 5t 0as oot biE
£33 o5 o 13 S ogs oos Ww/E
0€6'9 oSk ost s 5t 005 L b€
3] o5t 224 s s 005 oot b/E
g6’ it s L4 @ a0s - wfe
0£6'9 L1 oft 43 L' oos o5 piE
0€6’s 5% o st 1 005 o e
ogs's osE {14 L ] o 00s
0E6'S 0SE 0sz 5 £ oS 00S
o£6' os€ sz L1 % s oos
0€6'e 0S¢ 14 £ 5 L o0s
06’9 0sE 05z 143 144 L 005
0£6'9 0SE 052 5L 5 005, 005
0E6'9 OSE asz @ at oot 005
0e6' ose 0sz L st 008 005
[13] OSE 0sz L o o0 005
0€6'9 0sE 052 5t 5t o 005
0e6's ose osz e £ oo 005
069 0SE asz L1 & o 005
g6’ 3 osz L1 & oos 005
0£6'9 0SE ose 5 S L3 005
0E6'9 o5e o5t L] 5t o0% 0os
3] 0s€ 0sz % @ 005 005
0£6'9 0sE 05z u ° 005 005
0e6'9 ose o5z 13 4 L 005
086’9 058 214 i St oy oos
0£6'9 ose 052 1 13 L3 005
0£6'9 OSE o5z L1 5t 0T 008
0£6'9 0s€ asz u i L 005
0E6'9 0se 05z @ 1] oot 005
0£8'9 ose 05z @ L) [ 008
069 ose 05z 5 7 oS 005
0g6'9 ose sz L1 5 o0 005
0£6'3 ase 0sz & Si oot 005
0gs's ose 05z i@ L] o0t [
1333 osE sz @ LT oot 005
088’9 (153 o0sz L3 L3 oos 005
0£6' ose 052 L] 1] o o0s
oge'a ose osz L 11 ] 005
g6’ osE o5z u“ o a4 o005
069 OSE asz = s o5 00
0e6' asg o5z u 1] oos 005
U] U1 asz L 1 oas 005
UE6's 0sE asz L L 005 005
0E6'9 0sE osz 13 Si s 008
086’ o0s€ asz % L7 o8 oos
0£6' ose osz 5t L) ] 005
0€6'9 0SE 0s2 " it L3 005
0e6' ose osz s u o 005
0869 ose sz L] 1] o 005
0869 (33 05z - u L 005
ey ose ot " 14 L o5 e
e’y osr a8k o 5t oo oot el
ey o e L8 i ol L A
L)) o5E s L2 L1} oot oo k7
sy o 124 o % o - T
L1 ] o5t oL L1 13 -3 00% M
L] e a5z 5 L o 05 EL
DEEY osE o 5 i oot oot M
ote'y L4 ot iu " o L -+
oy il o 5L 5t L] oo B
o5es 15 [ 15 EE] o £ 73] £ [=5] e
wsodsg  vonzadsul dsyy dsu| dsu dsu dsul dsup 233 a3y Ay

Aunsas  mojjyoeg  uoneBu  9PUUS  UUOISSOI  leuid MM el mm  deliaem  delmm  depsalem

Lodoy swenooy 3ag

0BT'S vL/ST/20
oat's v/12/0T
o081's vT/L1/30
{12 st/Lt/eo
081’5 71270
081's ST/12/v0
0sT's #1/61/80
0815 s1/0z/20
08T'S yI/5T/20
o81'S ST/12/v0
TS ST/12/90
08T's vi/sT/20
08T’S st/1z/v0
0BT’ vT/t2/ot
0BT'S yT/1Z/0T
oat's ¥1/61/80
081's ST/12/90
081's yT/ET/TL
o8tT's r0/ST/L0
oat's ST/0Z/10
08T's vT/5T/20
osT's st/0z/10
08T'S s1/e1/20
oar's YI/B1/1T
0BT'S ST/02/10
081’5 v/LT/90
oRT's v/0z/sa
0815 vu/st/eo
ogt's SU/LL/20
08T'S bT/ST/L0
wer's st/tz/e0
153 st/it/zo
o8T'S VL/LT/90
08T'S pr/aT/E0
0TS £1/9T/b0
mr's £T/3T/00
ogT's ET/AT/vO
0TS €T/9T/b0
08T's £1/91/b0
08r's €T/9T/P0
081'S €1/12/50
ost's €1/0z/80
08T'S €1/02/80
oat's €1/81/90
o8t’s EL/91/v0
oat's £T/9T/50
L1157 vI/61/20
153 £1/L1/60
ORT'S v1/12/10
08T's €1/02/80
081's €1/91/v0
09T's €1/91/00
o8T's €1/91/50
08T’s £1/61/11
08T's €1/07/80
08T's y1/61/20
oaT's €1/6T/TT
0BT’S vr/6T/20
0R1'S £T/3T/50
0BT'S ET/TZ/50
og's £1/12/50
081’5 EL/TZ/50
13 EL/BT/TT
OBT'S €T/€7/0T
CRL'S £L/12/50
08r'S ET/LT/60
[543 VL/RI/€0
o8L's VL/1Z/T0
081s £1/81/90
4147 €1/91/v0
s VAL
on's il
s s
oet’s L
o'y i/t
on's L0 ]
ons L
oy ¥
ony YL
oy ML

W 0 sy

a3y
izedwi
9npayas 107

0815
08T'S
0815
081's
081's
08T’
081's
0BT’
0BT'S

/0815
293 19eduw)
Uty

‘@°1I'>°M Yauey uojunay

v/L1/3 zz08E v1/9/9
vr/a/e E6ESE p/STiL
o1/2fS 988YE v1/9T/5
£559€ st/ez/
ST/6T/E 7213 SUEL/z
stiee/e 1869€ sT/ET/E
vT/TZ/L 8525E PI/E/L
s1/02/2 8v39€ stolt
vi/EL/e SLOSE [4737]
St/eefe 0S69E ST/ET/E
see/e 6V69E SU/EL/E
vi/Lt/a pLOSE pL/ET/S
st/Le/e st0ce st/oz/e
vI/8/8 TTVSE P/IE/L
P/6T/6 6£95€ bU/2L/6
vi/12/L 1525€ Vel
st/et/e S9L9€ sr/oz/z
vL/at/or ST8SE vr/efor
v1/sz/9 vETse vT/0z/9
/et £529€ vi/s/at
p1/6/9 9L6rE vr/oe/s
PL/AT/RT 8529€E vu/s/zt
OvysE st/e/t
vr/at/ot PELSE v1/61/6
vr/8/2t 6529¢ ve/s/zt
v1/22/s :: (e
(47274 2EIVE (4222744
v/21/9 LLOSE pL/ET/2
EYVOE stfeft
Rt 9L0SE YI/ET/S
st/ogfa YEELE SU/8fs
2r9E ST/6/T
v1/2/S aese vi/ez/s
vT/se Y9TVE p1/12/2
BIETE Et/8T/T
€28TE ET/8T/T
ovzze €1/22/e
728T€ EV/RT/T
022 374273
ozrze 372714
£r/afy tezze 39703
Er/s/e TOBZE ET/12/9
17973 z0RZE ET/12/8
Er/at/s PLELE 354414
czete ET/BL/T
Tz1zE 370714
YT/TE/T 080bE pi/ve/t
(371471 7OTEE €1/6/6
3777243 999€E EL/ST/IT
£T/5/L CORTZE £1/12/9
zz81€ 37724
618TE ET/RT/T
SE6TE £1/8/t
£1/e/ar a0vee £1/12/6
ET/S/¢ POSTE ET/12/9
vijie/t z80%E v1/92/1
ET/E/0T LOVEE 377271
VT/TE/T TROYS vrive/T
€0zze 37374
/ey oveze TSty
EL/R/Y 6226 EL/2/y
EL/E/Y (1243 (397704
£T/8/0T 907EE ET/12/6
€T/0g/6 (14333 €1/02/6
£1/8/y SEEZE /sl
17 %] 6YTEE €1/ot/g
[7a%4 BETYE [a73%14
€t/91/z1 72234 €1/9/2T
E€T/a1/s 34243 E1/6T/p
TZ8TE E1/8T/T
Lt Lt Ll
i dagre it
TS 156 i
(31703 GESTE Lt T
YL et writene
vl TDESE SHLLf
Tt wev vifetfe
rugeh ousrt Ll it
ALY Lo 1
LT Ll L2
#i0g 8 LE"] awg
]

gApApapAapggpagsa

WL
WL
Wi
WL
WL
WL
WL
WL
WL
WL
WL
WL

WL
Wl
WL
WL
WL
WL
WL
WL
WL
WL
w1
WL
WL
WL
wL

WL
Wi
WL
WL
WL
w1
WL
WL

Wy
L
WL
WL
WL

e T A A A A A AT VUV T UL U LU U U UV U U U U U U Ul U U U UL U U U U U VU U U U VU Ul S s s e monecssde s s saSsss0omness

B N N T AN P Y

200 auker 0FE
nea auher gTE
ano3 auker 20¢
DA BUABT 9BT
an0) auker 9.z
anay auker 79z
anad 3uher 052
an03 auAer 3g2
2n03 auder p7z
a0y auder 212
an0 auke 007
an03 auker gax
ana) auker pLT
A0 auAer 29T
3A07 auker ByT
an03 duder yET
ana) guher 971
2n0) auker gaT
ar0) auef 60T
aA0D auher £7T
2A03 auder LET
ano) auker 1T
an03 suder £9T
a0y auker 41
ano) auker T61
0] JuAer 60T
eauy Uowwo)

dooy ewws3 12
oo eww3 669
doo7 ewws3 89
4007 ewwi3 799
doay ewwi3 2vg
doot ewur3 619
doo1 eww3 £65
dooy ewws3 595
aj2u10 1318808 97T
appa) sediely byt
apu 3ueRie 29T
apan 1asediew 82T
31221 13.EBI N b6 T
Ay 1aseBiep 012
22 1228810 2T
13 191eBie N gET
o1 10ueBie 252
2|10 1518801 §9T
a3 aseSiep 282
A1) 13Uz 647
a0 19eBien 692
3o 1aseBre 652
U 12ae8se £0Z
apu 1asesie /9T
a3 aseBieiN €51
apur 1osefsewy £21
doo7 eww3 6OY
dool eww3 f5¢
doon ewws3 £9F
doo] ewwrg 69¢
dooT ewws3 £5E
doon ewus3 TEE
doe eww3 €1
007 ewws3 ToE
doay ewiws3 /52
doa ewws3 £22
doo ewur3 197
doq) eww3 £p7
dooT ewws3 562
doc ewwi3 122
doo eww3 602
doot eww3 T6T
doe ewws3 29T
doo) eww3 EpT
eary uowwio)

doa eww3 90¢
doot ewws vag
dooT ewws3 pey
doo] ewiw3 gry
dooy eww3 769
dooy eww3 g1g
dooy ewws3 209
doen ewws3 595
doo ewwg 245
doo] eww3 855

BEN N N N o N N N N R N N N N e e e e R R R e e N R e N SN R N R N N N N R N N e e e e e e e N N N e N N N N



ON %O Fm Heday siueunony 335

BELYT os ose osz se st 005 05 9671 BT/LT/V0 GEETT at/z/e €0957 BL/2/E WL 3 10 t
BEL'PT o5 oS¢ 05z st st o0s 005 9e6'7T afiz/E0 REETT JA7717 4 €952y afezfe WL 1 oot N3 WeNIM 6TT 2
0€6'9 0s€ 0sz st 13 005 005 0s1's ST/ST/ZL  08T'S sT/z/TT BrogE ST/9T/0T WL 3 66 arug ARy gIT T
0E5'9 osg sz st st 00s 00§ o8T'S SUST/ZT 08T'S st/z/tt as38E st/at/or WL 1% anuganey pET T
0€6'9 0SE 052 St 5L 0as 00 081's ST/STT  08T'S ST/Z/TT 6U9E st/at/or WL ¥ o6 g e ST T
BEL'VT oS 0SE 052 St L3 nos 00s BEG'ZT 91/1Z/90 BE6'TT 3T/¢Z/S TEVOY 9t/0z/s WL ¥ % InuganexoLT 8
LT os ose 05z st st 005 005 8e6'7T afiz/ee seeT a7 74 stvey cfotf we T anug anex 99T €
og6's 0sE 05z st st 005 005 oar's oT/6T/T0  OBL'S strya 8706¢ st/eit WL Ve anuganexgoz &
/ELVT 05 ose 052 st st 005 005 BE6'ZT or/T/se seeTT st/ar/e 8007 st/sfy WL ) anuganeypez T
[EL'YT os 0SE o5z St SL 00 008 8E6°2T 91/L0/60  BEE'ZL gt/z/8 oLe0y or/ez/L WL i Ssaganes fvr ¥
BELVT 0s 0SE 0sz St SL 005 005 BEEZT 9T/17/90  8EETT at/en/s 8LZOY s1/3/s L I T6 amugaueNssz ¢
BEL'YT os 0SE ase SL sL oo 008 BES'ZT ST/gT/0T  BEE'ZT 9T/12/6 9LETY a/6/6 WL i 05 sganw iy
BELYT o5 osE 05t St st aos 005 8E62T /2110 gEETL s1/1/et L0610 9r/ez/1t [ 3 68 aauQanexz6z 7
086’9 ase 052 st st 00s 00s o8t's ST/61/T0  OBT'S st/1/et £568E st/oz/tt WL 3o anug aney oTe 2
BEL'PT o5 0s€ 05z st SL 005 005 BE6'2T 91/9T/B0  BEE'TT St/8z/L V9807 SY/ST/L WL 3 8 aAUQ ANEY BZE T
BEL'PT o 0SE 05z st st 00s 00s 8E6'ZT ST/S1/€0 BE6'TT 9t/5z/Tt  BL96E B YISEE  91/ST/ZBOT/6L/T WL LR Auqaney et 2
BELYT [ 0sE 052 st sL 005 005 BE6ZT oT/ST/ED  BEE'TT 9T/sz/z  6LIGEWSTSEE  9T/SU/Z7BIV/6L/T WL F M INENTHE 2
oeL'Y1 o 0s€ osz st ¢ 005 008 8E6°2T 19157 -1 2 3] a1/et/z oTELY BI/EL/L WL 3 6s aruQaney pib T
8eL'vT 13 ose [i14 st st ous 005 8e6°2T 0z/10/70  BEGTT aim WL 1 8 anpaaneygzy
FELYT o5 osE os2 st st ous o0s Be6'T oz/sT/50  BEEZL oz/z/6 €1685 ae/2/s WL 1 s amiqanes vry 2
BEL'YT o ose asz 1 st o0s ous 2e6'7T 0z/st/60  BEETT oz/e/e 11065 azfele WL 1o anug anes g5y 2
BEL'YT L ose asz sL st 00s oos [543 €1/uz/90  BE6'ZT 61/62/2 6L166 et/62ie AL oS anuqQ a0 b1y 2
BELYT " 0SE 082 sL SL 005 005 8E6'TT 6L/0z/a0  BEE'ZT 61/62/L TBIES sT/6TiL WL i ovs IgneEN g6k T
SECPT o os€ osz st st o005’ 005 9e6°71 02/ST/6D  BEETL ozft/y oz/ily WL 3o snug ey vos 2
SEL'DT o i3 asz st st 005 005 [543 0Z/LTAT 8E6TT oz/azfot TI819 o0z/8z/01 WL ion oM aNEN 0TS T
BELDT as ose sz L L 005 o0s 88627 6L/OT/L0  BEET 6t/1/9 sezzs 61/T/a WL oIS amug anex 9€s 2
BEL'VT o 0s€ oz SL St 00s 00s BE6'TT BT/6T/Z0  8E6'TT 6T/OE/T S6LEY 6T/0E/T WL ¥ 05 MuQINEY 2S5 T
BEL'DT o osE ast st st 005 ['H [l 8L/AT/0T  BEE'ZT BL/C1/6 69LLy 81/41/6 AL F R amuganexgss 2
BEL'VT L 0sE 082 st 13 005 00S BE6'ZT oz/at/zo  8ESZU aefveft B8v3s 0z/veft WL E 4 MIQINENTIS T
BELVT o8 osg o0sz st st 005 005 BE6'7T 6I/9T/20  8£6TT s1/62fs 15918 §1/82/s [ 1o smiganex (75 2
BEL'VT ] 0SE 05z SL St [ 008 BE6'ZT BL/OZ/TT  BE62T RI/GT/OT 00ZBY BI/6T/0T WL 3 9 [MIQ NN TES T
BELVT o5 ose osz s st 008 005 9E620 BT/1Z/80  HE6'ZT [U/ET/L s9zLy au/EL/e WL L2 amiganenL1s 2
BEL'PT o (43 o0sz 73 st 00§ 005 8E6'7T oz/at/zo  sEE'TT oz/vz/t L8v9S oz/vz/t 418 3 o I ANBNTOS T
BEL'VT a5 os¢ sz st st 00s 00§ BEGZT az/vz/ie ag62T S1/0€/21 99655 SU/0E/ZT WL 1 anpaanesey
BELVL o ose 052 73 St 00§ 005 8E6'Z1 61/02/80  GE6'ZT su/seiL #STES 61/62/t WL 3w anaanNeNTLL T
BEL'VT o ose osz st st 005 00§ 9€6'21 6T/91/L0  BEE'ZT s/szls [ s1/e2/s L 1T ansganedssy z
geL'bT o5 ose asz st st [ 00s ¢ ST/ST/VD  SE6'ZT st/s/e 9€08 e1/s/e WL 1 or aAa e THr 2
BELDT o ose sz St st oos 005 BE6'ZT BL/0T/TT BEETT a1/61/0T 618y 81/61/0T WL 1 6 anuganex szy T
FEL'YT o 0SE 0sz sL |72 oos (il BEG'TT 61/17/50  8E6TT 6T/E/t 78505 61/Ely WL 3 BE aAua e 60Y T
BEL'PT o osE sz e st 005 008 8E6'ZT amyy esen L1/51/€ 12 a/sufe WL (I3 aNIQAnEY SLE T
BELVT 3 ose 05z st st 005 005 BEGZT ST/6T/v0  9EETT ST/E2/E  L686E B bZbeE IT/T/EBIT/ZE/T e ¥ose anuganexToE 2

¥ose anuganex ve 2
2EL'0T os [0 (3 S St 005 [ b/E oE62T /aT/e0 sesTt e s0veY AT W | anuganey Ece 2
FELYT 05 o o5 7] st oos 00s b/E 8£62T L/12/e0 BE6ZT trjeet 19520 iz WL 3 ke QAN 6TE 2
0869 L4 Li74 w® SL oas 005 8/5 0BT'S ST/LL/TT 09T ST/vT/0T B0VBE SU/EL/6 WL 1o MIQNEN SOE T
BELYT o5 o5t ost 52 St 008 oo§ 3 BEE'ZT Lt/tz/zo BEEZT JA%i2 2 71444 Lifsit WL 1oTE SAUQATEN 6T 2
BELVL os Lo (14 L 13 005 005 WblE 2E6'ZT or/1z/s0  BEEZT 9T/VT/S EEYOD 9t/oT/s WL iooe amiganeN gz T
BEL'YT 05 L o5t {12 St oos o0s 123 9E6'TT SU/TZ/30  BEEZT 9T/ve/s BEEOY 9T/EL/S WL 1 e smqanextsz 2
SEL'PT 0s 0sE o5t 5L 73 00§ 005 Wb/E 82671 aT/LT/s0  BEE'ZT /BT/Y aETOY at/stiy WL e anuqaney vz 2
086’9 os o o “w St 005 005 8/5 08T'S SL/ST/60  OBT'S st/t/e TZIBE s1/vi/e 1o 3ANQATENEET 2
BeCvT 05 o8t - 5 St 005 005 8/s 15444 ST/ST/IT  sE6TT 91/91/0T ST 9t/sz/e i 1 sz aniganey L1z ¢
0E6'9 o5t o5 s st 005 005 85 08L'S SLAT/IT  0BT'S ST/pT/0T BOVAE S1/EL/6 Wi 1 s anuQaney €02 T
BELVT o5 L3 o5t 7 St 005 005 8€6'2T Lrfozje0  Bee'zr [A787 (2432 £1/9t/s o 10 aMIQ 3N 69T T
BELVT o b o5 w M 00s 008 8€6'7T sr/Lt/so  Sge'Zr oT/aT/y 9800t ar/e/v " B 14 anuganeN ST T
GEL'VT L3 Lo o L 5¢ 00s a0s 8E6'2T 91/17/90  BEE2T 9/ve/s TEVOY at/oz/s Wi 1w AAUG BN TIT T
BELYT [ .13 o5t 5t 5t 005 a0s BE6'ZT anye e L1/ezfe vasey [A7 73 AL 11 amug sne £oT 2
BEL'PT L3 s oM = st 008 00 BES'ZT FAT/2 73 LI 414 9t/t/z1 S06TY stfez/tt L o0z INIGINEY TET T
HEL'PT L3 oft e o L3 oas 00 BEG'ZT L) 7asinl (1349 ST/81/Y 53007 at/ely L LI INIDIRENLIT T
BELYT L ok o 5 5¢ 008 008 BEE'TT LT/17/E0 8EE'2T fasjzdi4 oLsTy afeefe L LI:19 NQ MEAS A3 L9Y T
88L'VT oor o5t o5t [ 23 005 005 8E6'21 iz ses'n iz 69527 A7 AL 1 a anQ meps WL ESY 2
BEL'YT L i o = SL 005 00§ BE6'ZT T/91/0  eEsTL L1/82/9 BZSEY c/ezfs L I AN MePS YIRTTYp T
BEL'YT s o5t o5t i 5L oos 005 BEG'ZT oT/L1/S0  8E6'TL stfeL/s sbzor ot/6ziy L oSt bl maps et L2y
BELVT o asE ogr 2 5L 005 005 BESZT oT/61/p0  BEG'ZT ar/ez/e B696E ST/TT/E L Boet s mepr e Gly £
eyl o o5t o5t 5t 173 005 008 eECZT a/L1/v0  BEE2T (175273 80097 ar/ez/E W b g s T TOT L
FEL'YT [ o o w“w St aos a0s BES'ZT jfet/io eEETT 9t/e/zt 806TY 91/6/21 o L34 g mepg ey Gt
0E6’ L3 e st 72 005 [ oBT'S ST/0Z/OT  0BTS s1/ee/6 8568E 51/71/6 1 anQ meps y3er L€ 2
RELPT 05 os5E o5t u SL 005 008 8E6°7T L1/07/90  BEEZT 21/92/s SYEEY L1/92/5 Ll 10 Baig meps T 45 T
BELYT as ot [ L7 173 [ 005 9e6'1 9L/L0/50  BE6'ZT 91/z/8 w80V /Ti60v  9T/8/LWEV/6TIL m LI g e RS T
SELVT [ o o5z u st 005 003 RES'ZL 9T/BT/OT  BEET 9T/12/6 LLETy sT/6/6 i LI} iy g e (8 T
BELVT 05 g [ 5 13 o005 oos 96671 LUITh0 BEETT ot/6/zt 616T% au/efet a 1L 3nUQ MEPS YIET 626 T
BEL'PT o0s ot e 1 113 005 00 862t LT/3T/s0  BEBTT L1/s1/% 1544 Lrferle L oo 3MIg meps PRl LTE T
2ELYT os o5t o s st 005 oos 9e6°71 9U/61/90  GE6'ZT eT/LT/s szegy e1/21/5 L 18 AU MEpS 2T €0 T
0g6'9 ot o 1 St 005 05 mr's ST/1Z/10  08T'S ST/08/9 BESLE s1/21/9 AL L N 4 A Moy PR TRE &
0E6'9 Lod L4 L1 St oos 005 0815 ST/12/10  08LS SU/eE/y 14743 st/st/s e {1 S WP TTRLE ©
0E6'9 Lo o u HA 008 005 ost's SU/17/:0 0BL'S ST/0E/9 6TIvLE ST/ST/S "L L 4 NI MmepS YIBF EST T
BECYT L ot ot % st 00s 005 8e6'z1 ne/su/60  @ge'ZT 0z/2/6 19585 o0z/zfe e o anuq meps 12E[ SV 2
OER’S St St 005 815 08T'S €1/9T/v0  08BT'S 12144 £T/8T/T L ¥ 4818 uopeB| - ) JIRW TIT T
0£6°9 0se (14 5L 5¢ 0os oos Rt 081'S vI/12/01  ORT'S '9T/01y102/61 ETBSE/YbSSE  p1/LT/OT-v10Z/22/8 e . B Of e e e T L
ooT'vT 5 5L 000'T . 05621 £T/OT/v0 0SE'TT v0zTE 3774 oo (24 uowiLIO) 340) uker 00T Z
3 L4 P2y uowwoy 7
L] o s L i o0 fes it L8 STAEIT0 ST e AL L1 LI:'4 3na) auker yyE 7
oEss Ll ost “w o9 ooy oo ME o st s evE st " L samy ke 51 ¢

L osts s o5% (513 o5ES 133 55 13 ooss ooss ang L] B L) (L] ) e e o ey, 53
Ny wOnadiy) g L] i ey L] thin -y -y B ] .4y Tig g
Apmay omapee] coneBun SIS WSOJIRO AN N Ooyany dEp s e Tty

3|npays 101
‘013" M YauEY UolUNaY



0Lio¢e uoday Sweunexy 33§

BELTT os ase 05z se st 005 0§ 3 BE6'ZT ST/LT/S0  8E6TT st/z1fs 207 ot/gzfb WL L4

BELVT os osg 05z se st 00§ 005 i€ BEGZT SU/ST/E0  BEETT 91/sz/z S806E '8 OROGE  ST/ZZ/TBI/ST/Z [ o e

q€L'YT as ose [i14 st 23 005 05 /e BE6TT ST/ST/TT  8E6'TT st/ifot 96YTY [ o

BEL'YT s ase sz st 5¢ 00s 008 WiE BEGZT T/ST/TT BEETT ar/eT/ot 2bSTY 9t/ez/6 WL B o9

BELVT as ose 05z st st 00§ 005 /e BE6'ZT /2110 gEEer LUz €1ty 91/1/11 wl o sz

8ELDT o5 ose o5z st st 005 005 Wit BEGZT asT/E BseTL 13713743 29577 aiiezfe wi L

BELVT [ ose 13 st st 005 o0s /e BEG'TT 9T/6T/90  8RETT S1/S2/z  LL96EWUWSEE  ST/ST/THST/S/T [ L I 14

€LY [ ase o5z 5t st 005 005 wlt 8E6'ZT oT/ST/E0 gEEZL gu/seziz 9496€ sT/51/2 Wi o e

BELYT os ose 0sz L st 005 005 WIE 8E6°Z1 9T/61/o0  SEETT or/Sz/z  9L96E BTIESSE  9IT/ST/TAIV/5/T WL 4

BELVT 05 osE 05z e st 00s 005 E23 BEG'ZT oT/L0/60  BEETL st/on/e Tecty ot/s/e [ 9 oz

REL'WT as ose sz st st 00§ a0s g #E6ZT ST/9T/01  BEET 9/12f6 vegLy su/62/8 L o o6t

8ELPT os ose sz st st a0s aos b€ 8E62T ST/61/Y0  9EETL a1/sz/e v96E s/51/2 e 5

SEL'VT o5 ase 05z s st 008 005 WfE BE6ZT 9T/61/60  BE6TT at/sz/z EL95E SU/5T/T [ L i

OEE'S osE asz St 13 005 005 /5 0gr's SI/S1/60 OIS s1/1/6 E6TBE sT/12/9 L1

BELYT [ ose a5z sz st 0§ 005 blE e€67T ST/ST/E0  BEEZT ov/sz/z  uIEEWILYEE  SU/ST/TWILILT WL o st

BELYT os osE 05z st st 005 005 blE [E67T ST/BL/0T  BEETT 91/12/6 SLETY 91/6/6 WL 2 b

0€63 0sE o0s2 st St 005 0os 3 08T’s ST/07/0T  O0BTS B7AYE] OF8LE stjot/t WL D€

BELVT [ osE 052 St st 008 00§ Wb/E 13344 ST/6T/Y0  BEG'ZD 9r/ot/e ze86€ st/o/e wL 9

oes'e ose 052 st st 005 005 2815 osT's ST/LY/IT 0AT'S ST/pT/OT aovee sT/aT/6 WL o T

0e6's ose 05z st st 005 005 WbIE o8T's st/az/ot  DBL'S st/e/e bE6LE SU/TE/L WL o oo Aep asi3 Aty 9yT
HEL'YT 0s 0SE 0sz SL SL 008 005 E3 BEE'TT LT/6L/7T  BEE'ZT L1/8T/0T £BYTY Lr/etfot WL 9 6 IALIQ MEDS YIET 272
BECYT as 0se 14 St St 0o0s oos W/E BE6'2T 9T/ST/TT  BE6'ZT 9t/gz/or [44 aT/vT/oT WL 9 38 I MERS YIEf OTT
SELVT 3 ose [i174 St 173 oas ous 3 8e6'2T F/ST/S0 BEETT Rary TiE9Y BT/LT/Y WL L 3 3n41Q MEPS YIef 96T
BEL'YT 0s 0SE 052 St St 005 008 3 BE6'ZT LT/02/90  BEEZT L1/92f5 VYEED Jaziia WL B 9 B e X
REL'VT os 0sE o0sz SL St o0 008 /e RE6'TT aT/5T/0T  BEEZT 81/L1/6 a9LLy ar/11/6 L L] ey mepppeT Tyt
SELVT o5 ose 05z st se 00s o0s K23 RE6'2L T2/9T/20  BEEeT Tz/8et J1122) T2/62/1 WL o v 3AQ Meps 28T 29T
FEL'YT 0s 0s¢ osz SL St aos 00s W€ BE62T wRIEL/S0 BEET 1z/1/e L86v9 12/T/E WL oo IAUQ MEPS 1780 BT
8EL'YT as os€ ast s¢ sz ous 005 wbfE 98621 61/T2/50  BEGZL 61/s2/v 0015 su/sely WL oz 3MUQ MEPS VIR SET
FELYT o5 os¢ o5z st st aus [ WbfE BE6'ZT 6T/T2/S0  BEETT su/seiy goats st/sziv WL 2 T

8EL'9T a5 ose 05z st st ous o0s WbfE 15548 mofizfe eEsT /et 3120 afft WAL IS

BEL'VT o0s 0s¢ 0sz st St 005 oos 23 REG'TT ST/AT/OT  BEE'ZT 9u/12/6 vLETY 91/6/6 w o

SEL'VT o5 ose 05z sL L [ 005 WBIE 9g6'21 9L/LT/SD  HEERD /e 866E 9t/sz/e WL Ioer

BEL'YVT o0 0s€ 05z St St 005 005 wbiE 9E6'ZT IT/3T/S0  EEE'ZT Lu/ely L862v Lu/et/y WL ow Uno3 35oy efaBuy SIT
SELVT as osE sz st st ogs oS /e 9671 ST/EL/v0  BEG'ZD 9T/ST/T  SL96EWOBSEE  IT/ST/ZBIT/S/T WL Vot une) asoy ejaBuy /2T
BELVT 05 0S€ 0sz SL St 00s 005 Wb/E 8€6'7T 9T/AT/OT  BEE'ZT ar/e/6 90ETY 91/z/6 WL 4 o Uno asey efaduy LET
BELYT 05 0s¢ o0sz 72 7] [ 005 P/E 9g6'T afzfE0 BEEZU rjot/z zrey Az WL i 6 1N 350y ejaBuy 6bT
8EL'VT 05¢ 05z 73 st 005 005 23 88671 9T/LT/S0  89E'ZT 2T/SBIT0Y/8 EVZ0YRLEOOY  ST/6Z/v R ITOZ/T/Y WL 4 8 1na) asoy ejasuy 19T
BELVT i ase sz st st 005 005 523 8E6'T oU/sT/E0 8E6'TL 91/S2/  TZYEEBTL96E  9T/ZZ/1WOT/SLE w1 4 8 wna) asay e[aduy g9t
BEL'VT as ase 0sz st HA oos 00§ Wi BEE'2T La/1z/e0 see'Tr Listfe 16Ty £/stfz wL it uno) asoy ejaduy et
BELDT os ose sz st 5t [ 00s B2 BEG'ZI oufr/sa egeTr st/efe L4568 s1/52/8 WL -3 una) 3soy =78y 9ET
BEL'VT as ose 05z st st 00s 005 WbiE 2€6'2T 9T/T/S0  AE6TT /s w20y ot/ezsy WL i une3 asoy ejsBuy 921
BELPT [ 5% st 72 12 oot oot i EETT st BEA'tt Aty 62107 il WL i EE uno) asoy efaduy It
L] o5t o5z SL 5 005 L3 A5 oS sjorar  ons sLe oernt simen iz e 2s)3 Arewn €62
W Lo o5t o £ 113 ot o I AT it Een enleele STy LR e ‘e Aep asii3 eI €0E
Ll of o5e [ ] “ 0os o 7 e dne EeT AL ey arftaT e 4 0 Ao 35113 Arel STE
ey o o L 5 L oo Al oy s ols SLSEN L sufrils L 4 & Aep asi3 AN SZE
i3] - ot 1] & 00s 008 i L sinum  oe's SUNES e st WL -4 Aepn 3sii3 AreIN £EE
oY L3 L4 L1 [ oot L= i oS Stfigis vy st ST R0 ] " oz Aep 953 Alen 6YE
WEF o5k o5T 73 173 o o £l ons SUATAG oATE S1e/9 711 st e 4 9

oy ot o i % L o B v’y st ot SRS et SN L L I 14 Aep 353 Arey sBE
e L o5t o L1 H L Lo e L Li2ad syvTen  EEETT St1t/e RLETY L LS 4 0z anIQ MepS §IR1 959
st o8 o5t [ 7] &t -3 005 7 T a0 RETL SU/ET/L  ¥SSO0NWESSDY  SLALRYAL LT i e 3AUQ MEpS Y381 249
Lire s o o o A3 5 ook L £l ETL anTTe e AR oty Rt 4 AL meps Y2ef 0E9
La s o L2d o L 118 L o i wET IO RIETT SIS SPSSEWERSET  FIALTINT U 4 3ALIQ MERS Y287 519
L o o5 o L1 % (3 o5 K T iRfitto aeTt wtiee L Ll ioor a1 meps €T 265
(3] = L L3 5 oot L a0 o' STl et Liti2e EovE STt i 6t MG MEAS XIET 9L
ey 58 [ 5t 13 o tof £ oy sl oy St L SIS - 311G MERS L bS5
0EE'Y o o5t LT i (3 -3 R oas st e St [0 ST ia 14g MeRS Yoe( TES
' L L L2 i L o e Bl O WALTe RS Jist/e  SBIETWELSEE WMt ERIELN Lo a9 M1 MEPS YIES 96
L o L ase 5 5E ] 004 Bl Tt LT I i o sifvels GER0Y sEfini e F 14 anIQ MERS EC 281
LLe s o L o @ 5t oo o % wHETL SAED HEn FUSTT  vEIGE W LISEE WINIR YRR e 4 3IIQ MepSPer OLY
Lt L Lo ase u 5L oot o0 L LI wifstfin  EET DIfSTT ER9GE THISEE MIELA WAL LS 4 € 3n1iQ MEPS 338M 950
WELW o L [ L] L1 £ o5 e wET anwin EET L oy M e i u anIQ Meps 33T 2oy
wECWL .3 03¢ 13 5 5L oot 208 £ His'sr LR R Lfation e L e i 3AQ MERS 1I°T OFY
WL o ot 57 % % E o % HET enevor eI W i ot NI Meps Haer BTy
WO L) a5t a5t kY S oot 00§ it LiL TS L0 R Lt T wer LI Wi i 6 AL MEPS TI€T 00V
L8 s o o5t a5z £ 78 o5 05 £ e Nl e aiem oty riere L 4 8 Ay P ST TR
W' o (3 a5t st 5t 008 008 Wt T LT3 0, L Ty ] L Teory e Wi TN B MR YR BT
L2s 8 e Bax o5t 5L 1 oot o0% HE HEETT SLAOT O BEETT L waLy LIt L 1 9 AN MEPS Y28 OSE
WL o o a5 st W oos o it wETT ELATAT BERTE faficd ] o ey " s MO MEPS YO€T ZEE
sl o o5 g5z L L7 oo% oo L T SISTN0  BEET R o5t L) wi iov 3A1Q MeEPS Aef PTE
what 3 L ot s o oo o0 7 e WUETO EETT WLTENT Lol i i€ ang meps y3er 962
st 13 o5t 24 L] @ o boe >t AT matiot  een e Esay e Wi it aniiQ MEpS YIET 082
w' L a5t [ « L o o M nEn LD IR wi/se wirm LT e [ 3AUQ MEpS Y3er 897
e o o5t o5t L L ood o0% LS e AL B SuSIfT  OTVSTWOMBEL  BUTTAWSLSIT L 1 e0n

wLevy o o5t 5% L i o o5 - HEn N R LTI OG0LY WLEROF WML WRLALL i ¥ 801

o o5t o5t 3 St o oos I - 251 s gEry st (2434 s Wi g

Ll 058 5T L it o L EL] oS SN oy SR L st i st

e’y o5k o = LS Lo oos ] o' st oaty fih ] L) st 1 sot

oy 51 43 T 5 £ £ Al oS LG @S LW wm SUEN i ovar

L1734 L oE o5t L' > oS 008 +1% WESTI LG TR Lt Lot wifatfon L 1 et

Lirg )] o o5t ust 5L 5t x5 o AN REED LD e arrsen e 120

L osts s os e oeEs oses [ 3 =8 oSS amg Wil 2} A SIS ik SG (5] e Hping o Aty
ysadag  uonsadsul dsul dsy) dig daa dsu) dsul a3y 353 o a3y /o8r'ss Tilg Y
Apndag moljyoeg uonedi| JBPULID  WEASI) i delma depuaiepy  delpam de)uajem medw| 2ay pedw)
sem
3|npayas 107

‘Q°I'D'M YdueY uoN3Y

Blou. oo w00 w000 o e e 0w 0 e 0 Y T o 0 W a4 v 4 05 N N NN N e N N NN N N NN O N



0L40 €€ [ —

BELPT o5 133 o5z sz st 005 wn /e 8e6'71 eT/aT/60  gE6'ZT sU/ET/E SBELY a/er/e L] PAg vowNIY brLT
BECYT 05 ose 0sz 173 st 005 3 wiE 2861 6T/6T/E0  BEE'ZT 61/02/¢ 9566 e1/0z/2 LI PAIg UOINaY vELZ
BEL'PT 0s 0SE as? St SL 005 o Wb/E 66°2T 6L/12/50 BEEZT &1/52/v T02ZTS st/sz/y o sstT PMg UOJUN3Y 2247
PELYT 05 o0se asz 173 st 005 o5 173 8e6°T SL/AT/ZT BEEZT BT/ST/TT 2LSBY aT/9T/1T 9 o5t PAjg uoWNTY Z042
BEL'PT 0s osg osz SL 5t 005 o4 83 BEE'TT 6T/12/50  8E6'ZT &1/52/% ¥00TS sr/szly oSt PA|g uolun3Y 9797
BELYT [ o0sg asz st St o5 o0t 173 #E6°7T 61/52/60  BEE'TT &1/08/8 LDYES st/08/8 o 85t PAjg uOIUN3Y 9597
BEL'YT 05 0SE osz SL St 005 -3 83 8€6'7T &T/61/20  BEEZT SU/TI/T 9vrer &T/TIT/T o 6ST PAIE UOIUN3Y 0PI
BEL'GT os 0SE 05z St 5t a0s 00 173 BEET 6L/6T/ED  BEG'ZT 61/02/T 09660 61/0z/z 9 03t PAIg UOIUNIY §25Z
BELYT as 0SE 14 St St 005 oo WbIE HEE'ZT 6L/ST/I0  BESZT 1974 74 19727744 o oTeT PAIG uounay 8797
BEL'PT as [ 14 St St 005 o HEG'TT 6L/12/50  BEE'ZT 61/5z/v EDOTS (31733444 8 9t PAjg uOUNAY 5092
BELPT 05 osE asz st 73 005 ods 8E6'ZT §T/12/s0  BE6TT 6T/s2/p 7001§ st/sefy L PAIG UOINDY 9657
BEL'PT 05 OSE 0s2 SL St £ w08 9E6'ZT Br/at/at BEG2T BT/E/6 L59Lt 8r/efs o vst PAIg UOWNAY yBSZ
BEL'PT 05 0SE asz 13 SL 005 (1 BEE'ZT 6T/TT/60 BEG'ZT 6T/0E/8 BOYES BT/0E/8 o s51 PAIG UOIUNIY bLST
SELYT [ os¢ 05z 173 st oos 05 8861 6U/3T/L0  BEEZT 61/61/9 86725 s1/61/9 9 @ PAIA UOIUNGY TLHT
BEL'YVT 05 0SE o0sz SL St 008 0% BE6'ZT 6T/TT/60  BEE'ZT 6T/0E/8 28LES 61/0€/8 5 PAig uOIUN3Y T65Z
8EL'YT o5 osE 057 st 173 L 3 BE6ZT 6T/ST/01  BEGZL 61/52/6 BETHS 61/52/6 3 W PAjg uOIUNZY STST
SELYT [ 0sE 05z st st 005 pos BE6ZT sU/91/L0  BE6'TT 6T/€2/5 TL6TS sL/eT/s a9 o8 PA@ UOIUN3Y Tp5Z
BELYT o5 osE 05z st St 005 o0% 8E6°TT 61/8T/40  BEE'TD 6T/5/€ 69805 s1/5/€ L PAIg uo|UnaY 5957
BELPT [ 0SE 05z st st oas o 8EE'ZT 61/0T/80  BEB'ZT &T/2T/L 61425 BT/TU/L o 8 PAlg UDIUN3Y 6852
[eLvT as ose 057 st st oas 3 BEG'ZT 6T/T1/60  BEGTT &T/0E/8 YTHES 67/08/8 o phlg uoUNaY £09Z
BEL'YT [ 0s€ 0sg SL St 005 o005 BEE'TT 61/11/60  9€6°TT &T/0t/8 E9LES 61/08/3 LT3 PAIg UolUnay ST9Z
BELYT [ 0SE ase SL 113 00s o0t BEG'ZT OzjeT/en BEE'ZT oe/sz/2 2E0LS 0z/szfe o st PAjg UDIUNJY £252
BEL'PT as 0SE 1174 st st 00§ oo BEE'TT 0z/L1/%0 8E6'2T /52T LITLS 0z/szft L3 PAIg UGUN3Y LEST
BEL'DT as ose ose 173 12 0as 0ot BEG'2T 61/9T/L0  BEE'TL 61/€2/S prITs 6T/82/S L 14 PAJB UDIUNIY 6b9Z
BEL'VT o osg o0sz st SL 00s oo BES'ZT 8I/9T/0T  SE6'TT su/e/s 6ESLY s1/e/e - k73 PAIg Uolun3y 6552
REL'VT 1 o0sg 052 St SL 00§ 0ot 9E6'TT 61/12/50  BEG'ZT SL/E/ £8505 39744 3 L PAIG UCIUN3Y 6592
REL'VT 0s 0sg osz 13 5L 00s o 9E6'2T 61/1T/60  8E6'TT 6T/0E/8 99vES 61/0E/8 S 0 PA(E UOIUNTY 6192
BELVE 05 153 052 st 113 [ oot 85621 61/0z/80  9E6TL 61/62/L SSTES 61/62/2 9 6 BN VONUN3Y 6892
BEL'VT s i3 05z sL 13 005 o BE6'ZT 61/02/80  BEE'ZT 61/62/1 [11:143 &1/62/L o 89 PAIg UOMINY 6652
BEL'PT 08 0sE 05z sL SL ags o BE6'TT oz/st/60 BE6'TT oz/tly oz/ify w3 PAIg uoINaY (072
BELYT 0s 0SE 0sz 13 13 00s L 98671 61/17/50  BE6'ZL SL/E/Y o905 ST/E/V 8. 99 PAlg UOlUNAY LTL7
BELVT og 05¢ 052 sL st 00s o 88671 61/3T/v0  BEETT 61/S/E SbT0S 6T/5/E 5 PG volunay 6227
BELtT [ os¢ 0sz 173 st 005 oot 8E6'7 6L/9T/b0  GE62T 61/5/€ 0££05 s1/s/E L) PN YOI 6ELZ
BELYT o5 os¢ 05z st st 005 o 8E6'71 6U/TT/60  HEETT 61/06/8 £TES 1/0e/8 9 € PAg UowNaY €617
sECPL [ 0s¢ osz st st o005 L3 wiE 8e6'T 61/6T/20  §E6'TL SU/TT/T Lbteh SI/TT/1 Doz PNg Uownay S£27
BEL'DT as ose sz 72 st 005 005 73 9E6°71 6U/9T/L0  HEETT s1/€2/s 9p91S 1/€2/s 519 Prg UOINAY £6/2
BEL'YT s ose o0sz 2 st 005 008 73 se6'zt ST/ST/T0 BEGZT sT/Lv/et g1/Lr/z1 3 09 PN@ uolunaY $092
BELVT 05 ose o0sz 73 st 005 o 73 8e6'7t ST/ST/OT  BE6'ZT 61/52/6 £EOVS 61/52/6 o o6 PN UOIINAY L1527
BEL'PT as 0SE asz St St 00s oo 13 8E6'ZT 02/8T/20  $E6T oz/ve/t 2185 oe/bziT Wi - PM@ UOIN3Y 6262
EL'PT 0% 0SE sz st sL aos o bIE BE6'2T 61/61/20 BEGZT 6T/TT/T BYYED &T/TU/T we a9 s PAIg UOIUNAY EEBZ
BEL'PT as 0SE sz 5L SL 005 oos 023 8E6'TT 6L/61/20 BEEZT BT/TT/T (24434 1742434 e 2 95 PAIE UOIUNDY TS8Z
BELYT 0s 0SE asz sL st aos oo B/E Ag6'ZT 6r/61/20  BEE'TT 6L/T1/T 05%ER er/ii/t nl a 55 PAIG UOIUNIY EIBZ
BELYT 0s 0SE osz St 5L 00 L3 73 67T aT/0z/IT  BEELT 81/5/01 vS08Y aT/s/0T L o v PAG UOIUNIY E£87
BELYT as 0SE 05z SL St 008 L b/ 8E6'2T SL/AT/OT  BEE'LT Bu/L/e 3L AT/LT/6 L 9 101 aa0) au3ied §Z1
9EL'VT 0s osE ase st SL 005 L1 b/ BEEZT ST/0T/TT BEEZT 8T/9T/1T TLS8Y sr/at/tt L o 8% ana) sauned LET
BEL'VT os 0SE 05z St St [ (-3 WbiE BES'ZT 6T/91/L0  BEEZT &L/E2/s oIS BT/EL/S e 9 6 a3 30uai1ey TST
SELYVT a5 asE 052 St 173 005 s lE €621 61/07/80  BEG'ZT (2974974 09825 sT/2u/L L 2 9% 10D Dudaned £9T
BEL'YT os ose a5z 3 SL 00s s WIE BE6'ZT oz/BT/Z0  HEE'ZT 0z/vz/1 6YEIS oz/veit o -3 oy poudEg Lot
BEL'YT os 0SE 1114 SL S 005 L3 WbfE BEG'TT aT/91/0T  BEE'ZT 81/sz/6 SS6LP BT/ST/6 L 2 vs o EXETY $5Y
SELVT o5 ose 052 173 173 [ oo K73 #e6'T 61/12/S0  BEEZT sT/sz/e 86115 61/52/p [ o 6B ano) muaned L0
BEL'VT as 0sE i3 sL St [ o0 /e 8e6'2T fU/9T/0T  BE6'ZT 81/6/6 z09¢y at/efs wa 9 an0) BuaNed 012
LY s 0SE 0sz SL St 005 oot bfE BEE'ZT 8T/61/90  BE6'2L 8T/L1/s 6799 a/it/s " 2 16 ano) uajied yOT
BEL'WT os 0SE 0§z SL SL oas ot £73 BES'TT 6L/ST/T0 BEE'ZT k:1 974 #7414 st/Lv/zt e o 06 2A0D UANed 96T
BELVT 05 osE osz st 73 005 006 173 86627 61/91/20  BEG2T 61/€2/S 061 et/ez/s . o &8 an0) aduaiteq BBT
BELYT 05 0SE 052 St S 005 oos wiE BE6'TT 8T/61/50  BEE'ZT T/LT/S vzLab BT/LT/S e L) 3A03 B3uANRd 92T
BECVT 05 osE o5z 173 st [ [ 73 [ 6T/31/20  BEGTT 61/€2/S P91 st/ez/s wi LB 3n03 30UaNEd 29T
BEL'PT 0s 0SE 052 SL st 00s oo 73 BE'TT T/61/90 BEG'ZT BT/62/5 L4890 8r/62/5 wi a8 9 2A00 JuINed 05T
SELVT o5 ose osz 173 13 05 [ K73 #8621 a0/12/80  BEETL ST/ET/L #6TLb BT/ET/L Wi -1 ar0) Duaned 9T
LT 0s 0S¢ 052 SL St 00s oot /e BE6'2T 3972 %41 BEGZT 8T/¥/TT et/v/TT we a9 v In0) uned vZT
BELPT os (433 0sT St St 008 L1 b€ BEC'ZT 61/ST/10  BEE'ZT 17747741 sr/er/ey W o s NIQ VW) TZT
BELVT as 0sE o5z St SL 005 L WwiE #€6'2T 61/ST/10 BEE'2T - 974 7549 BL/LT/ZT L LB /A1 M WA 60T
8EL'bT a5 osE o5z st 73 008 oo biE 9E62T 6/6T/TT  BE6'ZT 61/vZ/01 YI6VS 61/72/0T o 9 £ 3AQ AW 56T
BELYT as 0SE 214 SL SL 005 oot biE BEE'TT dL/81/60  BE6'ZT BT/E1/8 VIELL BU/ET/B L L-Br7as A miau) (¥
8EL'vT [ ose 05z st st aos oS 173 1733 §U/61/20  BEGZT 6T/TT/1 6y 323374 Wi o ot I R R
BEL'YT as (£33 24 SL SL 005 oo biE BE6'ZT 8I/61/20  BEG'ZT 6T/0E/1 6L6Y BL/0E/T e o 691 AN IWBWE[ ET
BEL'YT a5 ose asz st 13 ous o8 /e 8E6'2T ar/ar/or  eE6'zl a1/21/s 9¢Ly er/i/e Wy o 81 SaugQ WAWAD £2T
BEL'0T as 0SE <4 SL St 005 oy /€ BEEZT er/oz/1t BEE2L st/61/0T 96TEY B1/61/0T e oot aniQ Iuswal STt
FEL'YT os 0SE [1}14 SL St 0as oes WbiE BE6'ZT 61/91/i0  BE6'ZT &1/61/3 26225 61/61/9 Wi LT 2M1Q IUPWI ) 022
BEL'YT as [ 05z 173 st 005 005 bfe BE6'TT 61/61/20  BEE'TT 8T/TT/T Stpeb sL/IL/T wi LB 31IQ JUBWI) 80T
HEL'YT os ose i3 st st ous oo /e BEE'ZT 61/91/t0  BEE'TT 61/61/9 ETPTS 6T/61/9 we 2 s anq WAWa,3 beT
BEL'YT as 0SE 052 St St 005 oos 23 BEE'ZT 61/91/20 BEG'ZT 6T/ET/S WIS 6T/EZ/S e L aALQ UAWI[S 78T
BELYT o5 0se 05z st 73 aus oo fE 28670 aT/9T/0T  BE6TT 81/e/6 BESLY a1/e/6 Wi 2w anQ AW BST
BELYT 05 0SE 0sz St St 005 ool N3 BEE'ZT &1/91/20 BEEZT 6T/82/5 or8IS 61/€2/5 we o w Qg puawD 9rT
BEL'YT [ ose sz st 13 ous oot i3 8E6'2T 6T/9T/20  BEGTT 6T/1/9 2228 61/1/9 i 5w AL S BT
BEL'PT 0s 0SE 05z SL 173 005 o 73 BESZT 61/91/70 BEG'ZT 6T/9/E 99€05 6Y/S/E e o ov B0 AL O
€LY [ ose 052 st st aos (=] e #E6°2T (rjoz/o0  BEETT 75174 [2:1437 Lrfstss i 2 % sy mrmNzer Y
s 2 s€
LI
00 o5 e 5 114 008 0% it ont’s stoue  oavs st Te0m SLu " L Aep o513 Ase 028
oy o e 5 5 o s A ouns st s Athetior e suLie Wi 9 Aep 3513 Me 01y
Lt o oSt e £ '3 005 L £l e MiTsY EEEIL sty [T sl wi o T Aepn 35113 Atein 00
L) o e o5 5t s no% s s VE'L v Ee siisefe 19es SLELE nL o o i T LR O
W] [0 55 53 %1 e 3 55 55 o [ 3 ] WEETIF  wwaseo [EE] g o o =]
modsg  usnaty | il Lo T il oy aay sy -y Jmrss Tig 33091l
Kumisg  wortE GOnARh AEEY VDT REIAGA  GTLMM CELaate  del M e =yt
aviep
3Npayas 107

‘Q'1'9'M Yduey uojunay

T P PV S P A



0LiovE uiediy tiursanasay %5

BEL'PT L1 0SE 0sz SL " 00§ 008 e BEE'ZT 61/9T/70  BE6'ZT &1/5/¢ 2108 61/S/E L LI unoy wepy TEE§
BELYT o 0sE 0sz St 13 005 005 wiE BE6'ZT BT/9T/0T  BEE'ZT at/Lt/e 1880 BU/L1/6 " 1 68 unoy wepy Z1 4
BELYT o5 0SE osz SL 5t 008 o0s b/E BESTT Lu/szfeo BEE'TT L1fve/e B69EY Lfveit e o Uno) WepY €08 §
BEL'VT L3 ase 05z st 5 005 o0s /e 88621 AU/6T/00  BEE'ZT e/zls 551 BL/2/S LH LI ] Lno) wepy 682 §
BEL'YT L1 0sE 05T SL S 005 005 Wb/E BE6'TT 61/9T/L0  BEE'ZT 61/E2/S SY9TS &T/€2/S L LI . 1 uno) wepy 527§
2ELYT o ose o5z sz 7] 005 [ i73 8e6'21 SL/LU/v0 BEEZT a/ezfe 2008k a1/ez/e L 18 . unoD wepy £52 5
HELYT " (&4 052 st 7] 00s o0s 873 85671 JA77A71) S 1= X L1/€2/2 906EY L1/ee/e e E I ] HNoD Wepy SE7 §
BEL'YT o 0s¢ 0s2 St a 005 005 WiE AE6'7T BI/ST/S0  SEE'ZT s1/¢1/e fai3:14 ar/it/y e 1o uno3 wepy ET2 £
BELYT o 0S¢ sz SL L] 005 005 viE BE6ZT BL/3T/T0  8E6'TT afufen wivy asi¥ias e LI - | unad wepy 161 £
BELYT L] o0se 0sz 173 st oos 005 K73 8E6'7T afeye et 372 Te5EY 21/ez/s wi 1 1nod wepy £9T | §
PELYT as os¢ 052 st W 00s 005 e 86621 JA77370 S 114 fa%i37:] z60p7 11/ee/a L 1. mepsizer €b2T
ity § - 5= S 0087 & DT 5 O0S%T 5 OOOWT § OOCY 3§ OOfY % GGO8 § O0OM § - $ YT S M § [
6E6°L o5 st osz sz st 005 005 6ET'S 6L/6L/TT  6ETD &1/vz/or T16YS 61/r2/0T WL WoeE meps1oef ZLET
6E6'L o5 o5t osz 1 st aos 0% 6619 0e/ST/60  6EL'9 oz/z/6 11885 o0z/2/6 Wi Woee epsyIee 95ET
BE6L os L4 osz SL 5L 008 -3 6£1'9 0z/pz/To €LY 61/08/21 01455 6L/0E/ZT 418 L3 mepsarer ZrET
BEE'L as ot 0sz St St 00 L3 6ET'Y 02/S1/60  6ET'9 oz/le LOEBS oz/e/e WL MoOSE mepSIIRT P2ET
6E6°L 0s [.24 asz SL St [ 004 GET'S o2/sT/60  6ETQ 424734 /iy WL nosE MEPSIIE] ZOET
6E6L o0s o5t 0sz 13 St oos o GEL'S 0z/LT/It eET'9 0z/8z/01 BOBTS oz/ae/oT AL vE MEpSIder FRTT
686, 05 3 [£14 73 st oos [ 6ET'3 02/ST/60  6ETD 0z/2/6 ST065 oz/zfe ne MooEE mepsyder 0LZT
6662 05 o5t o5z st st 005 005 6ET'9 757 ] oz/z/6 1065 0z/2/6 [ WozE meps2ef 9571
662 [ L 0sz Sz sL 0os oo 6ET'S 0T/LT/IT ET'Y az/gz/ot 90819 o0z/8z/0t WL no1E mepsysef 2bZT
6E6'L o5 o5t 05z st st 005 [ 6ET'9 Te/aljzo 6ET'9 T2/62/1 oreT9 12/62/1 Wi Woof mepsxer 2221
666 o5 o5E 05z st st 005 3 6ET'9 oz/s1/60  6ET'a 0t/z/6 S0€85 oz/z/6 WL o6z epsyer 8071
6E6'L o5 o5t 05z st st 00§ ot SET'D (27 I 0z/z/6 T1065 az/2/6 WL Woez Mepsyer yE1T
et o5 o5E 05z st st 005 o sET'9 6T/6T/11  &ET'S 322703 otérs €1/v2/0T WL Wz mepsyoer 2811
6E6'L o5 o 05z 5t 5t [ o8 6ET' 0z/L1/E0 €'Y oe/sz/z 82695 oz/sziz WL 9z mepsyder gaTT
6862 [ [ 052 st 73 005 o €19 e1/e1/z1  6ET'Y §1/p/2t 6T/0/21 WL Mosz Meps(Ief ySTT
6€6'L [ o5t 0se st St 005 s 6ET'Y OZ/LT/E0  6ET'S 0z/s2/z 47695 0z/seft Wy L 74 MepSYIE[ /0T
&E6'L 0s L8 0sz St St 005 o 5ET'9 oz/L/€0  GET'Z 0z/sz/z 57695 oz/szfe WL MoEZ mepsiyaer 0901
se6't os o 05z st st aos 006 6ET'Y 02/5T/60  6ET'Y oz/t/y azftfe WL oz MepsyIer 9y0T
BEEL 05 o (124 St St aos 0% 6ET'9 eTfet/zr 6ETY 6T/v/zr (3417548 WL M2 mepsIdef 7E0T
€6t os o3t 05z st st a0s - 6ET9 02/L1/e0  6ET'9 oz/stiz 2695 oz/sziz WL o0z mepsYIer 0201
6652 os [ 05z se st aos oas 6819 6/6T/TT  6ET'9 61/pz/ar €160 e1/vz/or wL 1 st epsYIRF EGET
BE6'L 05 =1 o0s¢ st 73 005 0% 6ET'9 0Z/LT/E0 GEL'S oz/szfz 62695 oezfszfe wL 1 oISt MEPSITR[ LSET
6262 os o5 05z (23 113 005 o 6ET'9 oz/to/v0 6ETE ou/tly 0z/tiy wL 3 ost mepsyaef EPET
GE6L os ot 05z St St oas oo SET'S oZ/e1/1t BET'Y oz/8z/0T 01819 oz/sz/at WL 3 osvT mepsyref TEET
6E6'L og ot 0sz SL 13 aos oo% SET'9 12/91/20  6ET'9 Tz/62/1 9pEL9 T2/62/1 WL Toert mepsyaer TZET
6E6'L 0s L:18 05z St s¢ 005 o BET'Y 12/91/20 GET’9 1Z/62/1 EOBZ9 1z/62/T WL E A4 mepsx3er LOET
66/ o o 0sz SL St 005 o5 6ET'Y 0Z/L1/1T  6ET'9 oz/gz/ot 60819 oz/gz/ot WL 3 oort mepsyaef 5621
6E6'L os 031 052 st st [ 08 6ET'9 0Z/ST/60  6ET'D oz/t/v az/ify WL 1 oser MepsyIer SEZT
6662 s L] 05z sL 73 oos o5 sE1'9 0Z/LT/T  6ET'Y 0z/8z/0T L0819 0z/8z/01 WL 3o mepoper 1421
6E6'L 05 .13 0sz 73 st aas -3 Eazl 02/ST/50  BET'Y 0z/t/6 90E6S az/efe WL 1 et mepSYIE 6621
6E6°L os L8 asz St St 005 - 6ET'9 6L/LT/ZT  6ET'Y 6T/t/21 &1/v/et WL 3ot MepSYIer E6TT
BE6'L as ot 14 St St 005 -5 6ET'9 0z/ST/60  6ET'9 oz/t/e 71068 ot/z/e WL 1Tt MepSYIR[ 6221
E6L as e 05z s st 00s - €19 0T/ST/60  GET'9 oz/t/v oty AL 3 ot mepsyrer §TZT
6L [ o510 05z st st 008 oof GET'9 GI/ET/TT GET'D 61/v2/01 969p5 61/62/0T WL LI134 mepsaer 1021
6E6'L 0s L8 0sz 73 73 0os o 6ET'9 ST/LT/TT  6ET'D 2717744 6T/v/2T WL LI 134 mepSAIE] 6BTT
6662 3 250 14 st st 008 [ 6ET'S oz/st/en 6ET'D 0z/2/6 01065 o0z/2/6 WL Ui mepsader ST
6662 as L 0sz st 13 oog o 6ET'S oz/st/en  6ET'9 oz/z/6 POE6S o0z/z/6 [ 3ooer mepsyoer 1911
6E6'L os o4k 05z L st 008 o5 6ET'Y 0z/5T/60  6ET'9 0z/1/r oz i 1 oser mepsyder 6pTT
€62 as [ 14 st st 00§ 00§ 6ET' 6/6T/TT  6ET'9 st/vz/0T ZT6bS s1/vz/on WL 1 ovet mepsyoer LETT
6E6'L as o5t 24 sL 5L aos oot BET'9 (9749749 GEL'S s1/v/zt 61/v/2T [ 1 £ mepsaoef 5211
BESL os L 052 SL St 005 oot 6ET'9 0z/L1/E0 6ET'9 0z/sz/z 9695 0z/sziz WL 1 zEr Mepsy3ef €£0T
BE6'L o5 o 05z st sL ous oo SET'9 02/s1/60  6ET'S 0z/z/6 60065 02/2/6 L §oTer mepsyder 1901
6E6'L 43 o8t 05z S SL 008 oot 6ET9 Tz/91/70  6ET'® 12/62/T 20829 Ye/eTit WL Boofr MEPSIET 20T
€62 o5 oe o5z st st aus o 6ET'9 eL/LT/ZT 6EL'S (3717734 61/0/21 WL I ezt -mepsyef SEOT
6662 o5 - 05z sL sL oos 0os SET'9 0z/s1/60  6ET'9 az/te/e 09585 ozt WL 3 ezt ~EPSYIRF £00T
6808 as o5t Lo 1144 13 St oos oo 6ET'9 oz/sT/s0  6GET'Y o/t ozt WL 3o «+PAI§ UOIUN3Y 90F
6908 0s o5t o5 0sz SL SL 008 008 6ET'9 0Z/LT/1IT 6ET9 oz/gz/tt oz/8z/ot WL 3 9zt »=PAJg UOILNAY BEOE
680’8 s o5t L3 0sz st 73 o005 oot &E1'9 6U/LT/2T 6ET'9 §1/v/71 §T/v/e WL T oszt A uemnay FIIL
6808 as ot ot sz sz SL 005 oot 6ET'9 0Z/51/60 BET'D oz/t/y az/tiv WL 1 v «aPAG UDIUNSY ZETE
&80°9 05 oSt of 05z 3 St ©0s et 32 0z/st/é0  6ET'd o/tiy az/tiy WL I 144 wafing Usmunay Iyit
680'8 08 -3 o asz SL st 005 [ 6ET'D 0Z/LT/E0 6€T9 0z/52/2 TEG9S oz/sziz WL 1w
680°8 0s ot ot o0sz St 113 oo0s L4 6ET'Y 0z/vz/10  BET'Y &T/0E/2T 59655 6T/CE/2T WL {141 PAIg UBIUNAY SETE
6808 0s o {13 1514 7 5 00§ s GET'9 oz/st/e0  BET 0Z/12/Y 60E6S /1Ty WL (744 e e T
6809 0 o5 L4 0sz St H 005 oos GET'9 02/51/60  6ET'3 0z/tzfv oz/1zfr AL 1 N +a P USLSTH SOLE
6808 0s o5t ot 052 St i3 00§ 005 GET'S az/51/60 GEL9 oz/tz/y oz/12/y WL LI 14 aalAl Ry OG0T
€808 o5 o5t ost 05z st st 00s [ 6ET'D 02/sT/60  6ET'S 0z/t/v ozt WL 1 »aPAE UDnTY BLLL
sroTsty § - s un § owet § - S OOGTZT S GOSN § 049 § ODOLE § OOOLIT § GoAWdT § - G st § T SO ey
BELYT os osE 05z st 73 005 005 AEETT /Z/IT BT a1/5/01 €508 Bu/s/at L PAig UOILN3Y 987 &
sEL'vT a5 osg 052 st st ous oos €621 6T/91/50  BE6'TT 6T/S/E £9€0S sL/s/e L ] PpAg uoINIY bSIT T
ELYT os 0SE 05t st St 005 008 BEE'TT 61/9T/70  BEE'ZT 61/5/€ 9v10S 6U/5/E LI PAg UON3Y Zp82 ¥
SELYT 05 0s€ 052 SL St 008 008 8E6'TT 6T/9T/20  8EE'ZT 61/£2/S BrITS 61/E2/S D B PAIg UOUN3Y OESZ T
BELYT 05 GSE 052 SL 73 005 00 8EE'ZT 6L/9T/L0  BEETT 61/£2/5 8Y915 61/82/5 LI pAig uCUNaY 0282 &
BT 05 0OSE osz 13 St 0as 008 956271 oz/et/E0 SEETT 0z/sz/T 0€695 oz/szfz T PAIE UolUNdY BOBZ &
BELVT a5 os¢ osz sz st a5 oos Lixad 61/91/L0  BEG'ZT s1/€2/5 Lb915 s1/82/5 Pt PMB UOWNIY 9627 &
BEL'PT as ose 0sz sz 113 005 005 2E6°TT 61/91/20  @E6'7T 61/€2/5 8IS s1/82/s LT ¢ pAI@ uoWUNaY 9827 T
BELVT os ose 05z st st 005 005 BE6'ZT 61/9T/0__ eE6€'TL 61/61/9 66725 61/61/9 bt PAIg UDIUN3Y 9212 T
lexo) 051$ s£$ 0ss SIS OSES 0sz$ SL§ S8 005§ 00S$ ¥Nd 01 wawhey BEG'TTS 3jeq dag [EE] a1eq o e =
wsodag  uonzadsul dsu| dsu) dsul dsu) dsu) dsu| a3y 231 334 /08T'SS T epng
Aunoss  molpoeg  uoneduy  J9pUUD  LUOISSOA)  feuis AR deL MAn  depialem  delmm  depsatem 1edw a3y preduy

satep

a|npays 107
‘@M Yauey uojunsy




ON hO mm” Loday Suriennsy 305

05T 2 . 0sT NI MOy IR
mrody § 00’0 00Z'1L oog'as OOE‘8t ost'zs. o08'vE 0S6'LE 0os'0E 599 uaEadsU) oL
04W0% 4 00016 £ 00068 % 005'Z9 % 000'09 4 0059 S Q00'i § 00005 S oosEy  § 5994 de FaoL
L] o 610 Wi (i3 = st B Eioe WumES Mwmy| jod

000658 5 e 334 Bl

00059'896'% SuaLIAey 334 13edw|

0O QSE'EED'S § 234 100dw| JnEM

Shagg g 134
I o L e

oS § - $ ot § OOUNT § DOUL § OGCA1 § OSCSIL S GINEE § STORE § DOSESr § OOOSSE § Gy § OSTETE § STIDL
] 0 0 {21e31/8nQ PIVALITI) MEPSIIET €20T
BELYT o 4413 [ St SL 00 005 /e BE6'ZT 6T/6T/20  BEEZT ST/IT/T 62T ST/IT/T uepuey Aep 3Rl 20T
BELYT 1 ase 114 5L 5¢ 005 005 873 BE6'ZT 6T/1Z/50  BEE'TT ST/E/b 14743 6L/E/ €9 Aep awegu £9T
BEL'DT o osg asz s¢ 5t 005 005 873 aes’zt 273702 S 14 oz/8z/ot 3leN Aea ey 502
BELYT o 05€ ose SL St 005 00s 1743 BEE'ZT 6T vEZY 12/61/5 3leN A awey L 36T
0s ot Hepuey uouN3Y ZETE
o5 o vepue] mepsyer vLET
05 o5 uepue mepsyder 65T
os o uepur mepsyaer 21T
o5 o5 uepuE mepsyder EEOT
BEL'YT ot et wst st 113 ot 00§ /e SEE'TT 12/61/s TISEE 12/61/5 L] 3ukeldq 9v5
HELVT o o s SL St L= oos »fe BEE'ZT T2/61/s TTSEE 12/61/5 ] auAzZiaQ £ES
BELYT o5 oSt o5 SL 173 s oo0s WbfE BE6'IT T2/6L/S TISEE Tz/61/s Hay sukeiaq 228
BELVT o st o5t st St L 00§ e REE'TT T2/0z/v0  BEG'ZT e2/siz 12/52 K sukedQ 0OS
BELVT [ et o St st - o0os W€ BE6'TT w2z BEE'ZT 17/5/2 1z/sfT JAsH Jukeipq 822
BELVT [ (214 o St St L 00§ biE BE6'TT 12/02/v0  BEG'ZT 17/5/z 1z/5ft ] sukeaq oaY
BELDT o e =T St St o 005 873 BEE'TT @®/ST/E0  BEETT oz/tiy az/tfy ayeN aukeaq 79y
BEL'YT [ (18 o5 SL SL L3 oos WwiE BEE'TT 02/1z/10 ges'ZT BT/0E/2T FISE 61/0€/2T en Bukeaa Ty
BELbT L] 5K o st st ] 005 /e [:1154d 02/sT/60  BE6'TT ozfz/6 £00T azfese v auke2q 2w
BELYT o st o 5L st L] 005 i€ BECTT 02fST/60  BEETT 0zfefe TL90F ozfefe SneN aukeia 7zp
BELVT o e o 113 St ot 005 vIE 8E6'TT oz/st/en  BEEZT oz/tiy otftfe AN auejag 2oy
BELHT o oSt ot St St oot oas wiE (15449 12/81/S0  SEE'ZT 1ziez/e zo0zh T2/62/E alen uherdq 29€
FEL'VT o oSt L 5L 5L 0ot oos i3 86Tt 6L/1z/S0  gEETT er/elm ssez 27444 L] Sukmag ZZE
HELYT s o5t ot SL St ook 005 wIE gE6'2T 12/61/s LYEZY 12/6T/5 aeN uAR3Q 96T
BELDT o ot st 13 SL L 00 b3 8g6'ZT 12/91/20 g€ 1z/62t 13244 tz/6zft 3leN SEQ W08 7301
BEL'PT L o5t Lod SL SL 00F 005 bIE BE6'ZT BU/9T/0T BEE'TL 8T/5e/6 PETVE wt/sz/e snen ukRag Z8E
055 -1 005 au/sit LV T
0ss°T o 00s'T 91/91/8 63607 at/ezfL L T-Z 3sEUd ST uomEBLL| - 3AUQ SREN PLE
L [ s o $ $ OSEE ¢ perd 4 el 3 Nt § oosm § oosdi § 7 oo 3 [ e ]
Lt o (3 o5z " ] o5 o o HETL wA  RET a7 a8 G alm e 3 ot8 LnoyWepY 09T §
' e Lo ost L 5t oes 00§ L LLira afE WEn Lavel gy athvrie Wi L) uneywepy /T 5§
L o Loy Litd i 5t e oos <N L2 BALTE AT LRt SLOFE LU e 1 BN WepY 981 §
wew o ot ot L L] o o i Lis et et LR o5y aves W L] uno) wepy 00z &
L o L o5t L st o5 o T HETT GUTESD  ATETT 65T 0TS &Y Wi i o8 no) wepy §1z 5
Lt o st oSt w L 00t oo -ME Lt BLALYG e Lifiddi pLit ) UL Wi 3 6L una) wepy 97z §
Lita o L oSt o = L s o e Lz sAte wEn GRS 9IS arfini i LT unoywepy ovz §
we'et 3 51 o5z 5t ] oos o8 - e Li7ETTL Y wsLAL BSIRF /LT Wi Pou unoy wepy psz 4
Lo o o5t o5 7 5 o o it T Lfie e I LR e LUK " 1oa Hno) wepy 392 §
L o e o5z 1 ] o o B s SRR NEEL (380271 50ES SN i 18 unod wepy y8z §
L o 5% o St 5t o5 005 fF L1 ot REETT L 1 om UNoD WepY Z0E §
v o oE ot 5 113 o oo bt st LTl I L suee oeLrs e L 1R UnDD WeRY pZE §
L) L o5 o L L] 0as 00 el wesT LAt e if 7] usEr aneh L 1 Uno3 WepY BEE §
L o5 oit o it £ 0% oo% e WERTL (e BET LUivele prate elivede L ) % Loy wety (vl §
ey s 5§ o5% s i3 s i S ooty oS ey L] ey rg e30 [E=] g ) W 7 3
podia  epadw oy Fy L) .y o i aay .y A sy Jout'sh bkt Sy
funy mapeey ubiehl epen GRS} UMM CELMM SEoaneM B4 MM drjamel e o pedun
e
3Npayas 107

"@°1"2"A YoueY uolunay




Debt Service Fund

36 of 70



0230 1€

Jioday 5juojuncaoy aas

£10402S1  § 0000000  § 190Z60E § 0000502 T ZIE0Z £ 000'000'S B V8L 2SB T € oo 1 FITE £ 00005 £ wsieez $ 000002 H SSEELIZ & 000005E B oL
VYT 0000E0'| vV 000'080'L x = = x x - . 5 = SY0Z M
5243 000 0E0'L [Z4) 00000’ . . . ] . E ] . SYOT/SL/8
LEZZL E LEZL - . . - : . - Sr0z/SLiT
6298 000°SHT | 608y 000°546 000 06T : C C - - = - - F¥oe Ad
26582 00058C'L 0% 000546 000062 - . . - : v v yYOz/5LI8
168782 : 7002 - - : . = i : yYOz/SLIT
520001 GO0 SES'L €017 000596 000082 €96 L1 000 062 S : - - - : €0z A
96005 000SES | 9055 000596 000CHE 1865 000062 - = - v ] £70Z/51/8
86005 = 05 SE - = 186’ = J x : * s £90C/5L/T
05967 1L 0000VE'Z 86578 000°C0Z 000'0/Z. €155 000'0BZ QOEEL 0007060 L 2 > : . THIZ A
STB L 000 0VE T 61BEY 000'00¢ 000042 5L LI 000 082 0599 0000601 : - - - THOL/S1/B
STBVL - S1B'EY = = L1 = 0599 - « 2 - * 2vazisIfT
60920z 0005Ez | STE 86 Q00'CSY 000052 05576 000042 52052 = BE80L 000 55T . : LT A4
[ 00056 t X3 0005V 00007 SZELL 00002 SEOEL - 6lrs 000552 . . Lyoe/sL/e
vry'101 - 918y - - SZELL = BEO'EL - 6105 2 2 z woz/siie
EL0452 000521 1 S/0E0L 000002 000552 £9677 000 052 OSLBE - 51661 00051z 000’552 00z M
905 821 000521 BES (5 000002 000'$5Z 18rze 000 052 S20'6L > 8866 000512 000552 ov02/51/8
905621 = 865715 = = 18r'ZZ = SL0'8L > 8966 = - ov0e/s1iT
896 80F 0005602 528 /01 000002 000 SvZ £95'%5 000'07Z 00L8Y 000556 0068 000012 000552 SE0Z A
PervSI 000560¢ €165 000007 000'SKT 23 000 0v2 0587T 000556 osPrL 000012 000 5vZ sc0z/S1/8
[Zaal) = E16€5 - : 8z = 0sBvE - gsvrL ~ = 450T/51/Z
Q01°65E 000001 SiSTUL Q00 00Z. 000'SET £90€9 000 082 00609 = EI7ZE 000502 000 GEL T2 A4
055621 000000 #8295 000002 00052 (8671E 000 05T 05508 B 50881 000502 0000EZ 8E0Z/51/8
085641 B W55 - - 196118 S Q5h0E H 50881 - - |e0z/51/T
SIv L0y 000520 SZEZLL 0001002 000'06T 902l 000522 Si517 - €585y 000002 000022 L802 M
BEL V0T 0005£0°L €99 85 000007 000106Z [ 000522 BBLSE B 33 00D 00z 000022 £E0T/S1I8
862 €07 B £79 85 - - 19€ 9¢ e 28/°58 = le62z - B 2802/S\/T
958 857 000515 1 502l 00000z ; 000028 F06ES Q00561 000012 0T Ad
926 52T 000515 %0 17 000002 €565 000681 000017 9E02/S(/8
826 922 - 800'tS - £54'92 - 5 9€0Z/S1/T
907 86t 0005101 [k 000 00z, [ZAT] 000081 000541 SE0Z Ad
£01'6rT Q00'S10L EIrEY 000002 T40E 00006 ( 000541 SE0Z/51/8
SOU6rT = ELvED - Z80E - - SEAT/SLT
956 6€5 Q000051 SZEIEL 00000z (69 000’581 000581 (221
816670 00010051 9959 000007 TUSYE 000°5B1 000581 vEQZ/51/8
8/6692 - £99'59 - TLSYVE - - YEQTISIT
V41 085 000556 SZESEL 000'00Z. 00000z £95°901 000 502 €701 = I3 000’521 000521 0007 Ad
160047 000556 L6 000 002 000 00 16255 000 507 9SBES - TLO8E 000541 0005(1 E0z/5L/e
160067 z e16s9 - X - 162 €5 = 958'ES = 2088 - - £602/5L/T
£/ 817 GO00ZL L 52 0p1 000'00Z 000 061 €951 000'00Z 69EELL 000'SVZ y628 000021 000551 o A
69 608 000021t €910, 000002 000 061 182§ 000002 v8YZS 000'SVZ ULy 000°0Z1 00085 ( TE0Z/S /R
696 60 - e910¢ ~ - \82.45 - ¥89'LS - or'ly - = ZEOZ/S1/T
S/5 75y 0005211 88y vv ooDSaL 000581 £95221 00000 [ 000SET VyE88 000051 0000V L 102 Ad
88T (28 0SZLL Wzl 000's8( 000581 18219 000002 A 000562 Tly'vy 00007 | 00007 L 1E0z/51/8
862 £Z€ - yrezs = = L8Z'19 - 40Z'19 - ey - c 1€02/51/2
002 689 G00S0'1 5Zr ey 0005/ 000 08L €95'0E 1 000'00Z VA 000'SZT 95074 000551 000051 0E0Z Ad
005 77E 000'580° €L 000'5Z1 000081 18259 000002 5 00052z “UE Ty 00055 | 000051 0£0z/S1/8
009 ¥vE - 131474 = . 18259 - YS9 . BLELY. N z OE0Z/SLT
005 02/ 000 000°] STE oS O000E( 000SZL E95BEL 000 002 8L5GEL 0005 12 £10°001 0006y | 0005y L 820z Ad
05Z°0%e 000°000"1 ELrse 000°0Z1 000541 18Z'69 000002 60849 000512 90005 000'SPL 009'STL 4eaz/sife
052°09€ B Elrss = - 16269 - 60829 - 90005 - : 6202/517T
482 052 000 0°é SzIesL 000511 000551 £95 91 000002 S 000502 €160 000 0v L 000 SEL 92707 A4
vPI5E 000076 95 92 000511 000551 \82EL 000007 Y88 0L 000502 95p'Zs 000 0% | 000 SEL B20Z/51/8
vrUSLE : o - B 18284 e ¥88'0/ e 9525 : : 820Z/5112
£158// 000084 STCesL 000DLL 000071 £95 751 000002 6Lyl 000841 BET 601 Q00SEL 0000EL 1707 M
907 48E 000086 EPPLL 00001 ¢ 000091 [E373 000002 408 EL 000561 61B¥S [E] 000 OEL £202/5\/8
507°48€ = £95°4L = = 182°¢L 5 S0BEL g 6185 - - £2021511T
V60 ¥08 000568 [ 00’01 000551 9590 000561 1EES1 606 061 SZoPLL 000 OEL 000 CEL 202 A
1v707 000568 €128/ 000 501 0005 | 08 000'GA1 5k 000041 €108 000'0E | 000 0% L 5z0z/51/8
Lr0 20y - £14'8/ = - SZEOR - 6599/ - ELOS - - 520z/51/7
vva /28 000598 S2y 651 000001 000051 905991 000561 1785¢ 000081 1€6211 0005z 1 000511 sz A
2aTly 000598 €LL6L 000001 000051 52 ER 000581 658 6L 000 081 59685 000521 000511 5202/51/8
zaeLy = £1L6L = - £52°E8 = 45E6¢ - 996'85 = 2 SZZI51/Z
VS5 056 000'5E8 STyI91 000°00L 000 5b( 956TL1 C00'SéL [CE 0000ZC (BE 1z 000511 00001L Y0z M
1TSey 000588 €108 000001 000 S¥L B/L'78 000541 60618 000041 16909 GO0'S1 I 000 0LL v20z/51/8
20252 - E1£08 ~ = 8198 B 606°18 - L6909 = = vEOzISI Iz
V5608 000'S 1] SerE9 1 000°C0L 000 0¥l 502 821 000561 IWETE 000591 189 21 000011 000 501 £202 Ad
L17'SEY 000518 ELZL8 o00'0al 0000¥ 1 148 000541 655°E8 000591 1PEZ9 0000t [ 000’501 £Z02/5(/8
147 SEY - 18 - . €014 = 86560 E ¥oxa) - - RIS
Vil ess 000067 52 E9L - O00SEL 599881 000561 81071 Q0055 | [ 000'501 000001 77T Ad
1507 000069 €Iz 18 = 000 SEL 816 00061 60058 000°S5 | 916E5 000°01( 000001 Z202/5t/8
£SOy ‘ €218 s = Rl = 40158 - 9L6ES - 3 OLISLIT
\/68ve 000079 20’801 - 000 OEL LE6B1 000'S6L 81TR/1 00005 | 1P OEL 000301 00056 20T M
905 82 000029 2r0 801 - G00'0EL &3 000 SAL 60998 000051 51rSy 000001 00054 1202/51/8
b9y OLE - . - 99¥r'v4 - 50958 5 51v'se B - 1z0z/5112 120215172
€02 207 000515 . : 000581 156881 = (R} 0006w 1 1BV LEL 00056 00006 0%z M
165 94T G00SLS ] - 000581 B - 65058 00057 L (PE95 00056 00008 0z0z/51/8 0z0z/51/8
¥90IT - J . 99V - 85088 - Lv8'99 : - 0Z0Z/5\/T R0z/S1IT
0v9 €35 000 0k - : 2 - OTE £z = SLBIL 000 DY L LES 9EL 00056 00058 610Z At
S8LEvE 000'0ZE. . - OEEEZ! - 65v°48 00007 L 99T 89 00056 00058 6102/51/8 sl0z/51/8
SSE'61T - . . . . ¥ s5v°68 E 997'89 B - s102/51/2 £10z/51/2
£85B4E 000071 - > : = : Z69°eel = (6T 661 00006 00008 9U0E A
BEL'992 000°0Z L - E - - B v T49EEI - 91969 00006 00008 8102/51/8 B10Z/51/8
9y ZEL = s z - - : 91949 : - BLOZ/S\/T fl0e/s51/z
(773 = . s 2 : : z : - [ = 5 L10Z A
r6 eS| - - - T - . - > VI106 : - 210zis1/8 Loz/sLg
0E8'Z9 - . 3 > = : - 2 : LmisIe Lezisuiz
SLOER - = ~ ¥ = ’ : : = 102 Ad
5058 - N - . - B - B - > - slaz/siL/e PLaz/s1/e
- $ - $ ] & - 11 . LI L L 3 | B 13 - § 5 | $ sz 910z/5172
[y L= w9l mdioung VRl mdppuig E g e e LTI ] iAWl jedipeng SI9a PIPd 3a 3ha
%SLET - %00'Z $RI03 JR(U %00 '€ - %00 7 VR4DN jieijul USZLY - %OLT AjON Iso1a] %S'€ - % T VION JT0LAu STV © - %00 € S0 13219)u] %00 ¥ - %SZ L V4D jesau]
IPjoL 6102 s3u3s 9L0Z sapas L10Z 33§ 910 s9pas 510Z 533§

3Npay3s aJjAIes (a4




Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal

May 2021
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
05/31/2021 5.1 Record Tax Collections 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 3.829.38
Record Tax Collections 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 3,829.38
Record Tax Collections 4320 - Property Taxes 8,140.66
Record Tax Coliections 4331 - Penalties & interest-Tox Accts. 633.05
Record Tax Collections 2171 -Due to General Fund 1.815.25
Record Tax Collections 1106 - Texpool Tax Account 10,588.96
Record Tax Collections 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 8,140.66
Record Tax Collections 2740 -Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 8,140.66
22,559.00 22,559.00
TOTAL 22,559.00

See Accountant's Report.

22,559.00

38 of 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF
General Ledger

As of May 31, 2021

Type Date

1106 -Texpool Tax Account
Transfer 05/18/2021
Transfer 05/18/2021
General Jour... 05/31/2021
Deposit 05/31/2021

Total 1106 - Texpool Tax Account

1115 -TexPool Debt Service
Transfer 05/18/2021
Deposit 05/31/2021

Total 1115 - TexPool Debt Service

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 05/31/2021
General Jour... 05/31/2021

Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

2171 -Due to General Fund
Transfer 05/18/2021
General Jour... 05/31/2021

Total 2171 -Due to General Fund

2740 - Defemred Revenue-Property Taxes

General Jour... 05/31/2021
General Jour... 05/31/2021

Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

3000 - Reserved for Debt Service

Total 3000 - Reserved for Debt Service

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
General Jour... 05/31/2021

Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4331 -Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.

General Jour... 05/31/2021

Total 4331 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.

Total Property Tax

5391 -Interest on Temp Investments

Deposit 05/31/2021
Deposit 05/31/2021

Total 5391 -Interest on Temp Investments

6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

Total 6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

7360 -Bond Interest Expense

Total 7360 -Bond Interest Expense

Num Memo Amount Eloﬁe_
48,446.57
Funds Transfer (25,000.00) 23,446.57
Funds Transfer (7.949.91) 15,496.66
5.1 Record Tax Collections 10,588.96 26,085.62
Interest 0.18 26,085.80
(22,360.77) 26,085.80
2,231,305.95
Funds Transfer 25,000.00 2,256,305.95
Interest 19.36 2,256,325.31
25,019.36 2,256,325.31
21,876.20
5.1 Record Tax Coliections 3,829.38 25,705.58
5.1 Record Tax Collections (8,_1 40.66) 17,564.92
(4.311.28) 17.564.92
(10,568.22)
Funds Transfer 7,949.91 {2,618.31)
5.1 Record Tax Collections (1,815.25) (4,433.56)
6,134.66 (4,433.56)
(21,876.20)
5.1 Record Tax Collections (3,829.38) (25,705.58)
5.1 Record Tax Collections 8,140.66 (17,564.92)
4,311.28 (17,564.92)
(999.046.74)
(999.046.74)
(1,646,592.16)
(1,643,521.81)
5.1 Record Tax Collections (8.140.66)  (1,651,662.47)
(8,140.66)  (1,651,662.47)
(3.070.35)
5.1 Record Tax Collections (633.05) (3,703.40)
(633.05) {3,703.40)
(8,773.71)  (1,655,365.87}
(564.25)
Interest (0.18) (564.43)
Interest [19.36) (583.79)
(19.54) (583.79)
5,554.46
5,554.46
370,464.39
370,464.39

See Accountants' Report.

390f 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of May 31, 2021

- Type Date Num Memo

7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees

TOTAL

See Accountants' Report.

érloun’r

0.00

Balance

1,000.00
1,000.00

0.00

40 of 70



Capital Projects Fund

41 of 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.-CPF
General Ledger

As of May 31, 2021
Type Date Name Memo Split Deblt Credit Baiance

1150 - Texpool - SR2015 Capital Proj. 0.00
Talal 1150 - Texpool - SR2015 Capital Proj. 0.00
1151 - TexPool - SR2016 Capital Proj 0.00
Total 1151 - TexPoaol - SR2016 Capital Proj 0.00
1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec 6.56
Total 1152  TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec 6.56
1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capltal Projec 1,361.12
Total 1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec 1,361.12
1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project 3,739.05
Total 1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project 3,739.05
1155 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects 2,264,398.69
Deposit 05/31/2021 Interest 4050 - Interest ., 19.67 2,264,418.36
Total 1155 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects 19.67 2,264,418.36
1171 - Due from General Fund 0.00
Total 1171 - Due from General Fund 0.00
1305 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs 0.00
Total 1305 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs 0.00
20000 - Accounts Payable 0.00
Total 20000 « Accounts Payable 0.00
2105 - Due to GF -6,492.30
Total 2105 - Due to GF -6,492.30
2115 - Due to Developer 0.00
Total 2115 * Due to Developer 0.00
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 0.00
Total 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 0.00
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 0.00
Total 30000 - Opening Balance Equity 0.00
3200 - Fund Balance -448,822.32
Total 3200 - Fund Balance -448,822 32
4050 - Interest Income -483.15
Deposit 05/31/2021 Interest 1155 - TexPool... -502.82
Total 4050 - Interest Income 0.00 -502.82
66000 - Payroll Expenses 0.00
Total 66000 - Payroll Expenses 0.00
7000 - Bond Proceeds -7,050,000.00
Total 7000 - Bond Proceads -7,050,000.00
8000 - BAN Proceeds 0.00
Total 8000 - BAN Proceeds 0.00
8050 - Bond Premium -52,636.85
Total 8050 - Bond Premium -52,636.85
8100 - Bond Discount 99,516.20
Total 8100 - Bond Discount 99,516.20
8500 - Interest Expense 218,917.00
Total 8500 * Interest Expense 218,917.00
9000 - Capital Outlay - Infrastructure 4,459,341.00
Total 9000 - Capital Outlay - Infrastructure 4,459,341.00
9100 - BAN Expenses 0.00
Tolal 9100 - BAN Expenses 0.00
9105 - Bond Issue Exp 405,405.00
Total 9105 - Bond Issue Exp 405,405.00
9106 - Bond Insurance Premium 105,750.00
Total 9106 - Bond Insurance Premium 105,750.00
9200 - PY Operating Costs 0.00
Tolal 9200 - PY Operating Costs 0.00
No accnt 0.00
Tolal no acent 0.00
TOTAL 19.67 0.00

Sea Accountants’ Report.

42 of 70



Expenditures to be Approved

43 0of 70



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Director Fees
July 20, 2021

Date Num Source Name Payroll item Amount
07/20/2021 1761 Dennis Daniel Director Fees 150.00
Dennis Daniel Social Security Employee (9.30)
Dennis Daniel Medicare Employee 2.17)
138.53
07/20/2021 1762 Nathan Neese Director Fees 150.00
Nathan Neese Social Security Employee (9.30)
Nathan Neese Medicare Employee (2.18)
138.52
07/20/2021 1763 Ronald Meyer Director Fees 150.00
Ronald Meyer Social Security Employee (9.30)
Ronald Meyer Medicare Employee (2.18)
138.52
07/20/2021 1764 Theresa Purdy Director Fees 150.00
Theresa Purdy Social Security Employee (9.30)
Theresa Purdy Medicare Employee (2.17)
138.53
07/20/2021 1765 Thomas J. Rogers Director Fees 150.00
Thomas J. Rogers Social Security Employee (9.30)
Thomas J. Rogers Medicare Employee _ (2.17)
138.53
TOTAL

692.63

44 of 70



Aquatic Features, Inc.

By/Date
By/Date

L 2 1y 2
recewed. \}6 8 30 /Q.,
Posted: j_’.’ﬁj———-

Approve H for Pay menl___4——

— Invoice
6611 Burnet Lane e A S
Austin, TX 78757 Features,inc. Dae e L
7/4/2021 202106658
Bili To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Temms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 680.00 680.00
month from invoice date.
| | Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.00
6| Pond dye 15.00 90.00
1 | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.00 15.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00

Hand D bivered 01 _____4+———
Mailed By/Date: I—————
e e—
st | —GuAag.-
TOtal $880.00
. S Web Site
— scott@aquaticfeaturesinc.com aquaticfeaturesinc.com

45 of 70



Invoice

B Ott Date Invoice #
Douthitt©
PLLC
Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID

PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,000.00
Reimbursable Expense - Check Printing Charges 175.91

By/Date Recesivedi: &g l2.29.9\

By/Date Posted: - I\
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered t
Maited By/Date:

D!

(CAe®)

GL#: (333 ]

Thank you for your business!

Total

$2.175.91

PO Box 2445 » Round Rock, TX + 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 - Fax (512) 733-0704

46 of 70




Inframark, LLC Invoice:
@INFRAMARK 2002 West Grand Parkway North Invoice Date:
Suite 100 Due Date:
Katy, TX 77449 Terms:
Project ID:
PO #:
Bill To:
Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
PO Box 2445
Round Rock TX 78680
United States
. Sales Description _ Quantity Units Rato
Operations Services for the Month of: May 2021
Operations Charges
Wastewater Treatment Plant(s) and Sub-Surface Drip 1 Ea $3,000.00
Irigation Facilities.
Lift Stations 1 Ea $500.00
Stormwater System 1 Ea $500.00
Management 1 Ea $500.00
Connections - Residential 489 Ea $5.00
Connections - Commaercial Unils 17 Ea $5.00
Total Operations Charges
Administration Charges
Postage 1 Ea $174.48
Stationary 1 Ea $89.78
Delinquent Letiers 23 Ea $7.50
Confidentiality Letters 10 Ea $10.00
Service Transfers 10 Ea $9.50
Returned Check/Payment 3 Ea $10,00
Bulider Blliings 6 Ea $15.00
Total Administration Charges
Subtotal
Tax (0%)
-7 Total Dus
By/Date Raceived: ,b (- 22-2]
By/Date Posted: [B7-13.2l
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to: )
tiailed By/Date:
LA (4120

64612
6/14/2021
7114/2021

Net 30

RRWCID

Amount

$3,000.00

$500.00
$500.00
$500.00
$2,445,00
$85.00
$7,030.00

$174.48
$69.78
$172.50
$100.00
$95.00
$30.00
$90.00
$751.78

$7,781.76
$0.00
$7,761.76

102

47 of 70



Inframark, LLC
@ INFRAMARK 2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449
Bill To;
Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
PO Box 2445
Round Rock TX 78680
United States
 Sales Description

Opeorations Services for the Month of: June 2021
Opeorations Charges

Waslewater Treatment Plant(s) and Sub-Surface Drip
trigation Facllities.

Lift Stations

Stormwater System
Management

Connections - Residential
Coannections - Commercial Units
Total Operations Charges
Administration Charges
Postage

Stationary

Delinquent Letters
Confidentiality Letters

Service Transfers

Returned Check/Payment
Totalt Adminlstration Charges

Invoice: 65610

Involce Date: 71712021
Duse Date: 8/6/2021
Terms: Net 30
Project ID: RRWCID
PO#
Quantity Unlts. Rate Amount |
1 Ea $3.000.00 $3,000,00
1 Ea $500.00 $600.00
1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
1 Ea $500.00 $500.00
499 Ea $5.00 $2,495.00
17 Ea $6.00 $85.00
$7,080.00
1 Ea $173.74 $173.74
1 Ea $93.10 $93.10
11 Ea $7.50 $82.50
10 Ea $10.00 $100.00
10 Ea $9.50 $95.00
4 Ea $10.00 $40.00
$584.34
Subtotal $7,664.34
Tax (0%) $0.00
| fot'al buo S7.66434|
By/Date Received: ./ R7- G2
By/Date Posted: _ﬂf}'}—l 3-21
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to: ;:
Mailed By/Date; oz
GL#: (1120

48 of 70



‘q Lower Calorado River Authority
Questions for firm raw water service, call (§12) 730-6757

www.lcra.org Previous Balance $4,336.98
ENERGY = WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES Payments $(4,336.98)
Credits / Adjustments $0.00
By/Date Recsived: @L r-, - Lﬂ Ca l Balance Forward $0.00
Mhellonslliolbssseelolealall . E o
By/Date Posted: __JA T-13-3 | ——— T
REUNIONRANCHWCID  »o5r0ved for Payment:
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC * Account Balance $3,496.28
ATTN: LISA WALD Hand Delivered to:

PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 786802445 Mailed By/Date:

GL#: A 138170
&!6 b__Q_L’HlﬁF Page 10f2

Service Address: Account Customer Statemant Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA). _ _ 00548605 00602793 06/30/21 07/30/121__ .
Contract:  800-018-8425-8
Service From Service to Mater Days Previous Read Current Read Use (Gal)
05/04/21 06/03/21 66514301 30 163961.00 170134.00 6,173.000.00
05/04/21 06/03/21 LOSS-RR 30 163961.00 170134.00 37,038.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rato Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $4,336.98 Jan 2021 17.14
Payment - Thank You $(4,336.98) Feb 2021 1212
Balance Forward $0.00 Mar 2021 12.74
Raw Water Apr 2021 19.66
Monthly Reservation Fee 2017 $72.50 $2,114.58 Mayj202) 30.65
' Jun 2021 19.06
Raw Water - Firm 19.08 $72.50 $1,381.70
.......................... eessssdsslemEnrRianaskehesanannsabbadEnn = 137
Current Charges $3,496.28 TOTAL
1 AF = 325,851 gallons
Account Balance $3,496.28

LCRA is offering water conservalion rebates, including mulch/compost and imrigation evaluations. To get more detailed information and
see how to apply, check out WaterSmart.org.

PAYMENT OPTIONS
%"é Online: In Person: ACH: Wire:

ox 301589 Icra org/paywaterbill | ocat HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 75303 1589 — - (HEBchargesafes)  ABABI11-000-614 A #024-000-02 -

Account #08922872675 L Ackouni #odeasa12675
Accounts may be subjact to penaity charges if payment is not received by the due date

----------- e T T LT T

Retum this portion wilh your payment. Allow 5 days by mail.

'-‘ Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
h 00548605 00602793 06/30/21 07/30/21 $3,496.28

ENERGY » WATER » COMMUNITY SERVICES

REUNION RANCH WCID

CIO BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Remit To:
ATTN: LISA WALD RemitTo:

PO BOX 2445 LCRA

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 PO Box 301589

Dallas, TX 75303-1589

Page 10f2 00548L0500L02793000¢99519280




- y! I R
1.

S
|

Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 44684

VIA EMAIL Date 07/00/2021
¢/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through June 30, 2021

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-114 210 Converslon for RR WCID
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Praject Admin - Construction
Scott Beardsworth 525 80.00 420.00
Engineering Techniclan |
Philip E. Parker 2.50 95.00 237.50
Technical Assistant/Intern
Veronica Salazar 13.50 85.00 1,147.50
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtatal 21.25 1,805 €0
REIMBURSABLES
12002-114 210 Conversion for RR WCID
Billed
Amount
Mileage Allowances 39.74
REIMBURSABLES subtotat 39.74

Invalce total 1,844.74

By/Date Received: __, JB “1- Q’ -} |
By/Date Posted: Jh T~ 3’2’

Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (343

Page 1

50 of 70



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Involce number 44685

VIA EMAIL Date 07/09/2021
¢/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 REUNION RANCH
Round Rock, TX 78680

Professlonal Engineering Services Rendered Through June 30, 2021

$1,500 psr month
Contract Prior Current
Description Amount Billed Billed
120021415 District Engineering 2020-2021 18,000.00 12,000.00 1.500.00
Total 18,000.00 12,000.00 1,500.00

Reimbursables
Bilted
Amount
Mileage Allowances

Philip E. Parker 30.80
tnvoice total 1,530.80

By/Date Received: J rﬁ ’7’ q ‘3 '
By/Date Posted: A T-13-2l
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
riqied By/Date:

ULk L{ 3‘4 0
1101 Ital of Texas HI South « Bullding D, Sulte 110 +RAustin, Texas 78746 « 512/397-9204 « TBPE F353
Reunton Ranch WCID trrvoics number 44685 Invoice date 07/08/2021

51 of 70



Murfee Engineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID
VIA EMAIL

c/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Involce number
Dale

44688
07/08/2021

Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through June 30, 2021

2021 NOV - TCEQ; SCADA Data, Inframark Training agenda.

PROFESSIONAL FEES

12002-116 District Engineering Additional Services 2020-2021

Project Manager
Andrea Wyait
Engineering Techniclan |
Philip E. Parker

Billed
Hours Rate Amount
7.50 175.00 1.312.50
7.00 95.00 665.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 14.50 1,077.50
Involce total 1,977.50
By/Date Received: J'S 1~ q ) ,
By/Date Posted: |/ ’f) T-13-3
Approved for Payment;
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
G L340

1101 Copital of Texas Highway South * Bullding D, Suite 110 = Rustin, Texas 78746 + 512/397-9204 + TBPE F353

Page 1

52 of 70



SOMMERS

MARNKETING
5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
7487
Description Amount
June Website Edits 500.00
Edits to sile to post newest status update from June 4
Edits to sile to add Agenda for June 15 Board meeting
Edits to sitc to add Agenda Package for June 15 Board meeting
Edits to site to post newest status update from June 11
Edits to site to add minutes from April 20 and April 26 board meetings
Edits to site to add agenda package supplement for June 15 Board meeting
Edits to site to add recording from June 15 Board meeting
Edits to site to post newest status update from June 11
Edits to site to post newest status update from June 25
Edits to site to add minutes from May Board meeting
E-Mail Marketing Project 600.00

Sct up of edited email content, importing of new contects from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for Junc 4 status update

Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for June 11 status update

Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for June I8 status update

Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from websile and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for June 25 status update

Quarterly website maintenance 1o back up all files and run updates of theme, WordPress and all plug ins 150.00
while ensuring compatibility of all pages

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable Total
By/Date Received: J%q"7 -2 ,
By/Date Posted: J 6 -1 3- 2! Payments/Credits
Payment:
Approved for Fay * Balance Due

~and Delivered to:
riied By/Date:
LGLF, (J(,OO

For inquiries, please email asommers@sar;imersmarkcting.com

Page 1

53 of 70



MARKETINCG

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
7487
Description Amount
Out of Pocket Expense 66.00
Purchase of 3 months subscription to Constant Contact
Sales Tax - 8.25% 0.00
The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable Total $1,316.00

Payments/Credits $0.00
Please remit payment to:

Balance Due $1,316.00
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations

5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Page 2

54 of 70



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
gléchzngg ]’ %733 Account Number AMOUNT DUE
(512) 263 0125 OF WWW.WCPUR.Org 290523-00061-00 $28,787.33
Pleass make chocks payable ta WICFUA Due Date After Due Date Pay
71302021 $30.514.57
Service Address
138 JACKSAWDr
Amount Enclosed
REUNION RANCH WCID
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, FLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD WTCPUA
P.O. BOX 2445 13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
ROUND ROCK, TX 78680 BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on all relumed chacks.
Ptease relurn this portion with you
When paying In person, please brlng both portions ot this bl

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 290523-00061-00
Service Di
Status s ca T’;“ #Days Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Adive 6/2/2021 712021 29 172021 7/30/2021 3112021
PREVIOUS BALANCE $23372.08
PAYMENTS ($23,372.08)
ADJJSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES ]
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS  USAGE
READING READING (i 5000Gatiors)
66514301 180,589 170,134 10455  WholesdeWater $17.250.75
Monthly Charge $11,536.58
CURRENT BILL $26,767.33
AMQUNT DUE $28767.33
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 07/30/2021 $30514.57
18000
18000 -
14000 -
12000
10000 -
8000 -
8000 -
4000
2000 -
0

e

] Aug 2019 to Jul 2020 Aug 2020 to Jul 2021

By/Date Received: JIES 1-2 -l

By/Date Posted: J") 1-1 3’Q !

Approved for Payment:

Hand Deiivered to: i

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: uthg  11530.9%
(05 50679

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Frl

55 of 70



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 - AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

June 30, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION ONLY

Ms. Mary H. Bott, CPA

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

Re:  Billing for Professional Services Rendered
Dear Mary:

Enclosed is our bill for services rendered since the date of last billing for various items
concerning Reunion Ranch WCID.

Very truly yours,

Matthew W. McPhail

MWM/jc
Enclosure

cc:  Ms. Jessica Benson (Via Email Only)

LyiDate Heceved ffb qu’g !
Ry/Dale Posted: v}’f\'7-l§;;ll

Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered 1o:

Mailed By/Date:__
GL#:____ 330

e ———

56 of 70



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 - (512)476-6604 - FAX (512) 469-9148
June 30, 2021
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

ILL FLICK] R

06/02/21 Continue revising minutes from last board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
review of District regulations for possible revisions. (0.2 Hours).

06/03/21 Receive and review various emails on rainwater over pathways in flood plain. (0.2
Hours).

06/07/21 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

06/08/21 Emails with Bob Burton on status of conveyance of common areas to the HOA.
(0.2 Hours).

06/10/21 Complete preparation for and attend conference with Dennis Daniel and Terri
Purdy to finalize agenda and to prepare for next regular board meeting. (0.7
Hours). Continue revising agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

06/11721 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

06/1221 Continue work on legislative update. (0.2 Hours).

06/15/21 Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (2.2 Hours).

06/22/21 Continue work on legislative update. (0.2 Hours).

06/23/21 Continue work on legislative update. (0.3 Hours).

06/28/21 Complete preparation for and attend meeting with District operations committee on
various issues. (0.9 Hours).

57 of 70



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 30, 2021

Page 2

Attorney BF: 6.8 Hours
MATTHEW MCPHAIL

06/15/21
06/18/21
06/22/21

06/23/21

Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (1.9 Hours).
Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.2 Hours).

Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.4 Hours).

Attorney MM: 2.7 Hours

TER

06/04/21
06/14121
06/16/21

06/23721

SON
Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.3 Hours).
Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.3 Hours).
Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.5 Hours).

Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.2 Hours).

Attomey HH: 1.3 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

06/01/21

06/02/21

06/03/21

Receive and review updated cybersecurity training certification report from Texas
by Texas. (0.2 Hours).

Continue preparing for next meeting. (2.1 Hours). Receive and review Sommers
Marketing invoice; forward to Jessican Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Send
draft minutes to Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy to review. (0.2 Hours).

Review documentation for park and drainage rules. (0.8 Hours). Continue
preparing for next board meeting. Begin compiling documents for package.
Receive and review pay estimate for agenda package. (1.2 Hours). Receive and
review email from Dennis Daniel on flooding over trails. Send same to Terri
Purdy and Ron Meyer. Add item to upcoming agenda. (0.4 Hours). Receive
and review email from Kristi Hester on WQ Report. (0.2 Hours).

58 of 70



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 30, 2021
Page 3

06/14/21

06/15/21

06/16/21

06/17/21

06/21/21

06/22/21

Review Excel change proposals and emails on same. Continue preparation for
tomotrrow’s board meeting. (1.9 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Allison
Tyler on insurance claim for damaged pumps. (0.2 Hours). Telephone
conference with Adjuster Kim Keane on same. (0.2 Hours). Review emails from
Bob Burton on title work and draft deed for conveyance of common areas to the
HOA. (0.2 Hours). Review Abstractor’s Certificates of common areas to be
conveyed to the HOA. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review cybersecurity
completion training from Terri Purdy; forward to Jessica Benson. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review Status Update; arrange for posting on website. (0.2 Hours).
Armange to retrieve executed documents from Ron Meyer. (0.2 Hours). Receive
and review email from Jimmy Romell on annual audit engagement letter. (0.2
Hours). Send email to Nathan Nesse and Tom Rogers on cybersecurity training.
Review reply; send to Jessica Benson for per diem. (0.3 Hours). Receive and
review TCEQ 2021 Homeland Security Contact Update Form; send to Manager for
completion. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review lab report; send to Kristi Hester. (0.2 Hours). Receive
HCAD notice of its proposed budget. (0.2 Hours). Receive updated Cash
Activity Report; arrange to post on website. Receive and review Frank Krasovec’s
report for today’s meeting. Complete preparation for and participate in board
meeting. (3.5 Hours).

Receive updated information on cybersecurity training completion. (0.2 Hours).
Receive updated Divestment Statue List from the Texas Comptroller. (0.2
Hours). Review deed from Mike Moyer pursuant to discussion at yesterday’s
board meeting. Receive and review email from him on same regarding additional
lots to be included. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review fund balance analysis from
Allen Douthitt; forward to Board for review. (0.2 Hours). Arrange to post video
recording of yesterday’s board meeting on District website. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review email from Mike Moyer on directors lot documentation; send
Dan Pawlik’s SWD to him. (0.2 Hours).

Review action items from last board meeting. Begin drafting proposed agenda for
July board meeting. (0.9 Hours).

Receive and review Status Update for WWTP. Arrange to have updated posted
on website. (0.2 Hours). Begin drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.8 Hours).
Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.2 Hours).

Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.2 Hours). Continue drafting
minutes of last meeting. (0.6 Hours).

59 of 70



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 30, 2021
Page 4

06/23/21

06/24/21

06/28/21

06/29/21

06/30/21

Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.3 Hours). Respond to email from
Mike Moyer on directors’ lot ownership. (0.2 Hours). Send email to Dennis
Daniel on execution of Minutes. (0.2 Hours). Continue drafting proposed
minutes, drafting proposed July agenda and preparing for next meeting. (1.6
Hours).

Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review
HCAD amended budget proposal. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review TCEQ
Notice of Violation on drip fields; send to Dennis Daniel and Kristi Hester.
Review reply from Dennis Daniel on Notice of Violation; forward TCEQ letter to
Board. Send email to Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy on committee meeting.
Review replies. (1.0 Hour).

Continue preparation for today’s committee meeting. Participate in same.
Gather documentation in connection with committee meeting. Send email to
Dennis Daneil and Terri Purdy on same. (1.5 Hours). Continue preparation of
legislative update. (0.2 Hours). Review weekly update on WWTP. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review email from Ron Meyer on executed minutes.
Arrange to retrieve same. (0.2 Hours). Telephone conference with Mike Moyer
on proposed language in Deed. (0.2 Hours).

Review TCEQ website on amendment to rules regarding beneficial reuse credits.
(0.5 Hours).  Arrange for posting of minutes on website. (0.2 Hours). Receive
and review email from Dennis Daniel on compliance issues. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review Deed from Mike Moyer for review. Telephone conference
with him on same. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review email from BLX on post-
compliance memorandum. (0.2 Hours). Review water rate increase from the
WTCPUA. (0.2 Hours).

Continue preparing for next board meeting. (2.0 Hours). Receive and review
email from Andrea Wyatt on irrigation field violation. (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 27.9 Hours

ALLIS

06/09/21

06/10/21

X

Review Abstractor’s Certificates of common areas to be conveyed to the HOA.
(0.5 Hours).

Receive and review change proposal requests. Receive bookkeeper's report for
inclusion in the agenda package. Continue compiling documentation for agenda
package. (0.4 Hours). Prepare for and attend Zoom conference with Dennis

60 of 70



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

June 30, 2021
Page 5

Daniel and Terri Purdy to prepare for upcoming board meeting. Revise draft
agenda pursuant to committee meeting. Arrange to post agenda with Hays County
Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for posting within the District. Arrange for
posting of agenda on website. Draft and send email to Kristi Hester regarding
disaster relief application. Arrange for posting of status update on website.
Receive manager’s report for inclusion in the agenda package. (1.8 Hours).

06/11/21 Receive reports from engineer for inclusion in the agenda package. Complete
agenda package. Arrange for posting of same on District’s website. Continue
preparation for upcoming board meeting. (1.2 Hours).

06/25/21 Arrange for posting of status update on website. (0.2 Hours).

Legal Assistant AN: 4.1 Hours

CHANCELIR MURD

06/16/21 Continue preparation of legislative update. (0.3 Hours).

Legal Assistant CM: 0.3 Hours

Attomey BF: 6.8 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $2,210.00
Attorney MM: 2.7 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $877.50
Attorney HH: 1.3 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $422.50
Legal Assistant JC: 27.9 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $3,208.50
Legal Assistant AN: 4.1 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $471.50
Legal Assistant CM: 0.3 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $34.50
CLIENT EXPENSES

315 Photocopies @ $0.20 each $63.00

214 Color Photocopies @ $0.50 each  $107.00
Hays County Clerk $3.00
Diligent Delivery Systems $187.36
Total Client Expenses $360.36

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $7,584.86

gUillARAench 20206
63021

61 0of 70



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr
906 Madrone Drive
Georgatown, Tx 78828
(512) 825-7162
Involce Date
1 813072021
Reunlon Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 involce #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2021-RR-June
ATTN: Mary Boft
| Customer (D &
RR
Service
Date Dencription
aM/zo21 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip irrigation Flelds
6/1/2021 Reunion Ranch $25.60
Mow LS #1
681272021 Reunion Rench $25.00
Mow LS #2
81272021 Reunlon Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Court
6/2/2021 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffanle Water Detention Pond
6/2/2021 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
158 Denlse Cove
8/2/2021 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Elise Water Detanticn Pond
81772021 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow WWTP
8/712021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip lirigalion Flelds
8/14/202% Reunion Raneh $620.00
Mow Drip irrigation Fields
6/14/2021 Reunfon Ranch $150.00
Mow Katie Drive Water Detention Pond
8/21/2021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip (rrigation Fields
8/21/2021 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Bivd Water Detention Pond
872472021 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detention Pond
62612021 Reunlon Ranch $624.00 R
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields HY/Date Raceived: J}E') G-30-a1
By/Date Posted: __JR7- 13-2)
TOTAL DUE UPON REGCEIPT $4,35500
—?ﬁppruved for Payment:
P10y s . N
All Payments Dus Upon Receipt. Lats P Panalty of 8% Applied to Unpald Belanca Aftor momen 10 Uitvered to:

izited By/Daze:

GLat Al

62 of 70



REUNION RANCH W.C.I1.D.
LUE Fees Collected
Remittance to West Travis County P.U.A.

5/31/2021
Meter Water
Sec Address Lot Blk Size Impact Fee
3 355 Delayne 34 D 3/4" 12,938
TOTALS $ 12,938

63 of 70



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

64 of 70



REUNION WH W.C.1.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference
6/3/2021  Bill 512-288-5641 06/21

First Citizens - Bookke Telephone - June 2021

Original Amt.
193.78

6/117/2021 1753

Balance Due Discount Payment
193.78 193.78
Check Amount 193.78

193.78

Greatiand [L81084M1B] 8854266

65 of 70



REUNION RANCH Page 10f2

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 205.08
Payment Received 5-18 Thank youl 205. 08CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 193.78
Total Amount Due $193.78
Amount Due in Full By Jun 28, 2021

PO BOX 2445
AOUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445

Billing Summary

Online: att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1
1 80O 321-2000

Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000

Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges

193.78

193.78

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:
Appraved for Payment:
Hand Celivercd 1o 1,

Mailed By/Date; fh (_,, | ?) ] )
GL#: L34

News You Can Use Summary

* PREVENT DISCONNECT * LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
* YOUR CUSTOMER RIGHTS ¢ FEE DESCRIPTIONS

* COST ASSESSMENT CHRG * STiLL GETTING PAPER?
See "News You Can Use" for additional informatian

Return bottom portion with your check in the enclosod envelopa.

Account Number 512 288-5641 322 9
Billing Data Jun 3, 2021

Web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Jun 3 thru Jul 2
1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 157.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller ID Name Oalivery
Caller |D Number Delivery
Expanded Lacal Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Surcharges and Other Feas

2. Federat Subscribér Line Charge 8.50
3. 911 Fee .50
4. State Cost-Recovery Fee R}
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 2,17
8. Texas Universal Sérvice 5.38
7. CostAssessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Other fFaes 20.98
Taxes
8. Federal 3.82
9. State and Local 11.88
Total Taxes 15.80

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Sales Tex: 177.48

News You Can Use

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
paid each month to keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We
are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in order to prevent interruption of basic local

service, These charges are already included in the Total Amount Due and

are §193.78.. Also, neglecting payment fer other charges, such as long

distance, voice mail, InLine®, wireless, and Internet may result in those

services being interrupted.

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have not selected a primary local toll or long
distance carrier. Please contact us if this does not agree with your
records.

193.78

Local Services providad by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Texas based upon the service nddrass location.

Q0 GREEN - Enroll in paperless billing.
66 of 70

e Pt e 0



REUNION WH W.C.1.D./ BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference
6/30/2021 Bill 144878477 06/21

First Citizens - Bookke Internet - June 2021

Original Amt,
84.52

6/24/2021 1754
Balance Due Discount Payment
84.52 84.52
Check Amount 84.52
84.52

Greatland [L81064M1B] 8954266

67 of 70



ey RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Page: 10f2

) AT&T PO BOX 2445 Issue Date: Jun 12, 2021

g;\-f,?y ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
~—— Account Number: 144878477

We've updated your service agreement, including arbitration terms, effective 5/5/21.
Continued use of AT&T service is your agreement to these terms. Seeatt.com/CSA

Total due

84.52

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at
att.com/paperless

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to
att.com/autopay today. Please pay by:

Jul 04, 2021

Account summary

Your last bilt $84.52
Payment, Jun 03 - Thank you! -$84.52
Remaining balance $0.00

Service summary

E:', Account charges Page 2 $20.00
@i& Internet Page2 $64.52
Total services $84.52
Total due $84.52

Please pay by Jul 04, 2021

By/Date Received:
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment: “/
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: JS [4’ Q ”‘{ ’&’

GL#: (230

Ways to pay and manage your account:

D myAT&T app L] att.com/pay . Ordering, billing or support
iPhone and Android 800.321.2000

TTY: 800,651,511 68 of 70



REUNION RANCH W. %&ABR&I&KEEPERS ACCOUNT

VIFONMel
Date Type Reference Original Amt.
6/24/2021 Bill 12508 600.00

First Citizens - Bookke Rent Odor Control Unit - June 2021

6/30/2021 1755

Balance Due Discount Payment
600.00 600.00
Check Amount 600.00

600.00

Greatland [LB1064M1B) 8954266

69 of 70



CQECS

Date Invoice #
ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 6/24/2021 12508
PO Box 127
BELTON, TX 76513
Bill To Ship To
Reunion Ranch WCID

Reunion Ranch WCID 100 Jayne Cove

¢/o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Austin, TX

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via Ship Date FOB Project
Jesse Kennis Due on rec... 6/24/2021 5537
Description Price Each Amount

ECS V1-TM-500 FRP Odor Control Unit

Delivered to Reunion Ranch WCID

Rental-System Fee for June 2021 600.00 600.00

Subtotal 600.00

Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00
By/Date Receweq: Jg‘) G- .3.""/’ ;{ I
By/Date Posted: - -
Approved for Paymen}:
Hand Delivered to: v
Mailed By/Date: (4-30al
I — 1)

L
THanK ?BE Tor Fﬁﬁr business.

Total

Phone #

Fax #

Rep

254.933.2270

254.933.2212

USD 600.0¢

70 of 70



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLILC

2021 LEGISLATIVE UPDATE FOR DISTRICTS

(87™ Legislative Session)

Revised 6/24/21

Open Government

SB 1225 — Effective September 1, 2021 — This bill amends Section 552.233 of the Government
Code regarding the temporary suspension of requirements for governmental bodies impacted by a
catastrophe. The bill adds the condition that a catastrophe must “directly” interfere with the ability
of a governmental body to comply with the requirements of the chapter and specifically states that
a “Catastrophe does not mean a period when staff is required to work remotely and can access
information responsive to an application for information electronically, but the physical office of
the governmental body is closed.” Language is also added to the chapter stating that suspension of
the requirements of Chapter 552 will be allowed only once for each catastrophe and only if it
significantly causes the inability of a governmental body to comply with the requirements of the
chapter. The initial suspension period is limited to seven days which may be extended through
filing a form with the attorney general for an additional seven-day period.

This bill also adds Section 552.2211 to the Government Code regarding production of information
when an administrative office is closed. Under this section, if a governmental body closes its
physical offices, but requires staff to work, including remotely, then the governmental body shall
make a good faith effort to continue responding to applications for public information, to the extent
staff have access to public information responsive to an application while its administrative offices
are closed. Failure to respond may be considered a refusal to request an attorney general’s decision
as otherwise required by the chapter.

HB 872 — Effective June 18, 2021 — This bill adds Section 552.1331 to the Government Code to
create an exception for certain government-operated utility customer information. This exception
excepts information that is collected as part of an advanced metering system (one that collects data
at regular intervals using an automated wireless or radio network) for usage, services and billing,
including amounts billed or collected for utility usage. If, however, such information is requested
directly from a customer or customer’s representative the utility must disclose such information if
it is not otherwise confidential under law. Information that reveals whether an account is
delinquent or eligible for disconnection or has been discontinued is also excepted from disclosure.

This bill also amends Section 182.052 of the Utilities Code to change the process for disclosure of
personal information in a customer’s account record. Previously a customer had to request
confidentiality for personal information in the account record or related to volume or unit of utility
usage or the amounts billed to or collected from the individual for utility usage. Now the
information is confidential unless a customer elects to provide a written request to the utility to
allow for disclosure.

=1



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

HB 1082 — Effective May 19, 2021 — This bill relates to the availability of information regarding
an clected public officer and amends Section 552.117 of the Government Code (exception:
confidentiality of certain addresses, telephone numbers, social security numbers, and personal
family information), Section 552.1175 (exception: confidentiality of certain personal identifying
information of peace officers and other officials performing sensitive governmental functions) and
Section 25.025 of the Tax Code (confidentiality of certain home address information) to include
“Elected Public Officer” as a class that is protected from disclosure of information under each
section. This replaces the prior exception which was limited to a state officer elected statewide or
a member of the legislature.

Taxation

SB 1438 — Effective June 16, 2021 — This bill adds Section 26.042 to the Tax Code and deals with
adoption of tax rates in a disaster area. This allows for a taxing unit to calculate the voter-approval
tax rate of the taxing unit in the manner provided for a special taxing unit (M&O x 1.08 + current
debt rate) if any part of the taxing unit is located in an area declared a disaster by the governor or
president of the United States and at least one person is granted an exception under Section 11.35
(Temporary Exemption for Qualified Property Damaged by Disaster). This calculation will last
until the first-year taxable value of property exceeds the value on January 1, of the tax year of the
disaster or the third year after the disaster occurred.

A taxing unit does not need to hold an election to approve the tax rates for disasters including,
tornado, hurricane, flood, wildfire or other calamity, but droughts, epidemics and pandemics are
specifically excepted from this category. A taxing unit must also specify the disaster declaration
that provides the basis for authorizing the rate.

SB 742 — Effective June 7, 2021 — This bill amends Chapter 31 of the Tax Code to facilitate the
payment of installment payments of ad valorem taxes on property in a disaster area or emergency
area. Section 31.033 of the Tax Code is added which allows a governing body of a taxing unit to
authorize a person to pay the taxing unit’s taxes in installments for a property in a disaster or
emergency area even though the property has not been damaged as a direct result of the disaster
or emergency. If a government chooses to authorize installment payments, the administration of
the payments will be applied in the same manner as found in Section 31.032 of the Tax Code which
applies only to property damaged as a direct result of the disaster.

HB 1869 — Effective September 1, 2021 — This bill amends Section 26.012 of the Tax Code to
define terms related to debt and ad valorem taxation. Section 26.012(7) “Debt” retains its existing
definition but now must also meet one of the following requirements: (a) has been approved at an
election; (b) includes self-supporting debt; (c) evidences a loan under a state or federal financial
assistance program; (d) is issued for designated infrastructure; (e) is a refunding bond; (f) is issued

P P



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

in response to an emergency under Section 1431.015, Government Code; (g) is issued for
renovating, improving, or equipping existing buildings or facilities; (h) is issued for vehicles or
equipment; or (i) is issued for a project under Chapter 311, Tax Code, or Chapter 222,
Transportation Code, that is located in a reinvestment zone created under one of those chapters. A
definition for “designated infrastructure” is added to clarify that section (d) referenced above
includes traditional infrastructure such as streets, roads, bridges, but also telecommunications,
cyber security, utility systems including water and wastewater plants and distribution systems,
police and fire stations, school districts and hospital districts. “Refunding bonds” and “self-
supporting debt” are also further defined by the act.

SB 296 — This bill modifies the Tax Code provisions related to resale or exemption certificates in
connection with sales tax. It is a minor change regarding the number of days for delivery of
certificates to the seller. Effective June 7, 2021.

HB 988 — This bill deals with ad valorem taxation and appraisal review board procedures. Of
note, it adds Section 6.155 of the Tax Code, which prohibits certain communications by taxing
units. It also provides a criminal penalty, which is a Class A misdemeanor. A member of the
governing body, officer or employee of a taxing unit commits an offense if the person directly or
indirectly communicates with the chief appraiser or another employee of the appraisal district in
which the taxing unit participates for the purpose of influencing the value at which property in the
district is appraised unless the person owns or leases the property that is the subject of the
communication. Effective September 1, 2021 Sections 5.103, 5.104, 6.052, 41.01, 41.461, 41.66,
42.015, 42.23 Tax Code Effective June 15, 2021.

HB 3629 — This bill deals with the date of deferral or abatement of collection of ad valorem taxes
on the resident’s homestead of an elderly or disabled person or disabled veteran. Effective
September 1, 2021.

HB 1410 — This bill deals with the issuance of bonds. Effective June 14, 2021.

HB 3833 — This bill deals with the appraisal of certain real property for ad valorem tax purposes.
Effective June 15, 2021.

Cybersecurity

HB 1118 — Effective May 18, 2021 — This bill amends Chapter 772 of the Government Code to
add Section 772.012 which requires compliance with cybersecurity training requirements to apply
for a grant under the chapter. If it is later determined that a local government was awarded a grant
under the chapter and the cybersecurity training requirement was not completed, the local
government will pay to the state an amount equal to the grant award. The bill also amends Section
2054.5191 of the Government Code (cybersecurity training requirement) to include elected and
appointed officials of a local government which clarifies a previous ambiguity in the wording of
the statute on whether appointed officers must take the training. The bill also adds the ability of a

=3=



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

local government to restrict access to a governments computer system and database to an
individual who has not completed the training requirements.

Criminal

HB 624 — Effective September 1, 2021 — This bill adds Section 12.501 to the Penal Code which
increases the criminal penalty for certain offenses committed in retaliation for a person’s service
or status as a public servant. Public servant includes government officials and those working the
performance of a government function. Under the bill, punishments for offenses under Penal Code
Sections 21.16, 21.18, 21.19, 22.011, 28.02, 28.03, 30.05, 33.02, 42.07, 42.072; or an offense
under Section 32.51, other than an offense punishable under subsection (c-1) of that section is
increased to the punishment prescribed for the next higher category of offense.

Contracting

SB 1821 — Effective June 7, 2021 — This bill amends Section 2254.101 of the Government Code
relating to professional and consulting services. Under the bill, the definition for a “contingent fee
contract” is expanded to include an amendment to a contract for legal services described by this
subdivision if the amendment changes the scope of representation or may result in the filing of an
action or the amending of a petition in an existing action. The remaining sections of the chapter
relating to the ability of a political subdivision to enter a contingent fee arrangement remain
unchanged by the act.

HB 1428 — Effective September 1, 2021 — This bill amends Section 2254.102 of the Government
Code relating to contingent fee arrangements. This amendment adds that Subchapter C relating to
contingent fee arrangements will not apply to a contract for legal services entered into by a political
subdivision for the collection of an obligation under Government Code Chapter 2107 (collection
of delinquent obligations to state). The act further clarifies that an obligation does not include a
fine or penalty that results from an action by a political subdivision under Chapter 7 of the Water
Code (enforcement).

HB 692 — Effective June 15, 2021 - This bill addresses retainage requirements in certain public
works contracts and requires certain provisions in those contracts regarding the release of
retainage.

HB 1929 - This bill relates to development agreements regarding land within the ETJ of certain
municipalities. Effective September 1, 2021.

HB 1476 — This bill deals with Chapter 2251 Government Code and the process whereby payment
can be withheld in connection with a disputed invoice. Effective September 1,2021 and applies
only to a contract entered into on or after that effective date.

-4 -



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLILC

SB 19 — This bill relates to the prohibition of contracting with companies that discriminate against
the firearm or ammunition industries. It applies to certain contracts with a governmental entity.
Effective September 1, 2021. This change in law only applies to a contract entered into on
or after the effective date.

SB 2116 — This bill deals with the prohibition regarding agreements with certain foreign-owned
companies in connection with critical infrastructure. Effective June 18, 2021.

SB 799 — This bill relates to certain contracting procedures and requirements for certain
government entities. Subject to further review, this bill does not appear to apply to MUDs or
WCIDs. Effective September 1, 2021.

HB 2116 — This bill relates to liability provisions in certain construction contracts. Effective
September 1, 2021.

SB 219 — This bill relates to the responsibility for defects in plans and specifications. Effective
September 1, 2021.

HB 3069 — This bill relates to the statutes of limitations and repose and certain claims involving
construction of repair of an improvement to real property or equipment attached to real property.
Effective June 14, 2021.

HB 2581 — This bill relates to certain civil works projects and other construction projects of
governmental entities. Effective September 1, 2021.

SB 997 — This bill deals with procedural requirements for review of a contractual rate charge for
furnishing of raw or treated water of water or sewer service. Effective September 1, 2021.

Miscellaneous Topics

HB 1154 — This bill relates to posting of district information when the district does not maintain
an internet website. The bill also deals with information to be posted on the district’s website,
along with information required on the water bill. Effective September 1, 2021.

SB 3 — This bill relates to preparing for, preventing and responding to weather emergencies and
power outages and increasing administrative and civil penalties in connection with same.
Although this bill deals primarily with electricity, it includes amendments to the Water Code
requiring water providers to develop and implement an emergency preparedness plan and prohibits
late fees and disconnection of water service during extreme weather emergencies and further
requires the water provider to work with customers on payment plans for unpaid bills due during
the extreme weather emergency. Penalties range from $100 to $50,000 and the PUC is to establish
tules on same. “Extreme Weather Emergency” is defined as a period when the previous day’s
highest temperature did not exceed 28 degrees Fahrenheit and the temperature is predicted to

-5-



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

remain at or below that level for the next 24 hours according to the National Weather Service.
Effective June 8, 2021.

SB 905 — This bill adds a provision in the Health and Safety Code regarding direct potable reuse
guidance. Direct potable reuse means the introduction of treated reclaimed municipal wastewater
either directly into a public water system or into a raw water supply immediately before the water
enters a drinking water treatment plant. The bill requires the Commission to develop and make
available to the public a regulatory guidance manual to explain Commission rules that apply to
direct potable use. Effective September 1, 2021.

HB 4555 — This bill amends the Election Code regarding Application for a Place on the Ballot by
persons who have been previously convicted of a felony. Effective September 1, 2021.

SB 1168 — This bill has very limited application and only applies to imposition of a fine or fee in
certain areas in the extraterritorial jurisdiction of a city. It only applies to area dis-annexed for a
municipality and areas for which the municipality has attempted and failed to obtain consent for
annexation. Effective June 7, 2021.

SB 374 — This bill relates to annexation of road rights-of-way by municipalities. Effective June
14, 2021.

HB 2730 — This bill relates to acquisition of real property by eminent domain authority and
provides for the relation of easement or right-of-way agents. Effective January 1,2022.

SB 721 — This bill relates to the disclosure of appraisal reports in connection with use of eminent
domain authority. Effective September 1, 2021.

SB 726 — This bill relates to the right to repurchase real property from a condemning entity.
Effective September 1, 2021.

SB 1338 — This bill deals with agreements for annexation to a municipality and required
disclosures. Effective September 1, 2021.

HB 1905 — This bill deals with regional water planning groups. Effective September 1, 2021.

HB 1514 — This bill deals with administration of unclaimed property in the case of a district,
unclaimed property may be in a form of customer deposits. Effective May 18, 2021.

BF 2021 Legislative Update for Districts 62321 bf



